~ -
CITyY OF
Trey Hardy Christine Crawford Joe Dike Sam Artino Monty Tapp Mark Claus Joel Hagy
Councilmember Councilmember Councilmember Mayor Vice-Mayor Councilmember Councilmember

CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 10, 2021 @ 6:30 PM
City Council Chambers
417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

LIVESTREAM MEETING INFORMATION This regular meeting of Council will be conducted in person in Council
Chambers at Huron City Hall and live-streamed on the City of Huron's YouTube channel. The public is free to
observe and hear the discussions and deliberations of all members of City Council via the following link:
https.//www.youtube.com/channel/UCpRAV-AnmlA6lfukQzKakQg

l. Call To Order Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Il.  Roll Call of City Council

Ill. Approval of Minutes
lll.a Motion approving the minutes of the July 27, 2021 regular Council meeting.

IV. Audience Comments Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and
address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit)

V. Old Business

V.a Tabled
Motion to approve/amend/disapprove the final striping plan for the US Route 6 bicycle lanes.

VI. New Business

Vl.a Resolution No. 44-2021
A resolution authorizing submission and acceptance of a grant application to the Patrick and Louise
Murray Charitable Foundation for the Fabens Park Ice Rink program.

VI.b Resolution No. 45-2021
A resolution authorizing submission of a grant application/acceptance of award to the Michelle
Wightman/Karrie Wieber Charitable Foundation for the Fabens Park Ice Rink Project.

Vl.c Resolution No. 46-2021
A resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with the FOP Police/OLC/Sergeants and
FOP Police/OLC/Patrol Officers modifying their Collective Bargaining Agreements relating to
observation of Juneteenth as a Federal holiday.



VII.

VIII.

Xl.

Vid

Vl.e

VL.

Vi.g

Vi.h

VLi

Resolution No. 47-2021
A resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with IAFF modifying its Collective
Bargaining Agreement relating to observation of Juneteenth as a Federal holiday.

Resolution No. 48-2021

A resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding with The American Federation of State,
County, and Municipal Employee (AFSCME) Local 2024 modifying their Collective Bargaining
Agreement relating to observation of Juneteenth as a Federal holiday.

Resolution No. 49-2021

A resolution authorizing a Conditional Vacation Agreement between the City of Huron and
Stephen/Julie/Megan West regarding their petition to vacate a portion of Kirkwood Road.
Resolution No. 50-2021

A resolution authorizing the City Manager to submit documentation to ODNR - Division of Watercraft
for approval of the placement of Navigational Aids and acknowledging the City's intent of
enforcement; and to make application for a navigational aids grant to replace damaged and/or lost
buoys.

Ordinance No. 2021-29

An ordinance amending Chapter 1369, Sections 1369.98(c), 1369.98(c)(2) and 1369.99(a).
Resolution No. 51-2021

A resolution authorizing acceptance of the material terms of the One Ohio Subdivision Settlement
pursuant to the One Ohio MOU and consistent with the terms of the July 21, 2021 National Opioid
Settlement Agreement.

City Manager's Discussion

Mayor's Discussion

For the Good of the Order

Executive Session(s)

Adjournment



CITY OF

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Resolution No. 44-2021
DATE: August 10, 2021

Subject Matter/Background

This summary relates to Resolutions 44-2021 and 45-2021, both of which request authorization to apply for and
accept grant funding for the Fabens Park Ice Rink Program. The purpose of the Program is to offer the residents of
Erie County an alternative safe recreation option during the long cold months of winter. The Ice Rink concept is to
encourage people of all ages to gather outdoors while interacting in a physical manner from approximately early-
January to mid-March (weather dependent). The need for additional safe winter recreation programs has been
discussed by many residents, committees and boards over the past several years. The Fabens Park Ice Rink offers
an element of safety that ponds, streams and Lake Erie cannot. All Erie County residents and visitors will have the
opportunity to utilize the Ice Rink at Fabens Park. The Ice Rink will be free of charge and open to the public for
open skate and/or the organization of pickup hockey games.

The cost of the Ice Rink is approximately $8,000, with the funds potentially provided as follows (if awarded):

e $3,000 grant from the Patrick and Louise Murray Charitable Foundation (Resolution 44-2021); and
e $5,000 grant from the Michelle Wightman/Karrie Wieber Charitable Foundation (Resolution 45-2021).

If either of the grants identified above is denied, HPRD will need to re-evaluate the terms of the Ice Rink
Program. The success of this Program will be measured by tracking and recording the number of ice rink skaters
and the frequency of use.

Financial Review

There is no financial impact to the City for the purchase of the ice rink. The operating budget of the Parks and
Recreation Department is expected to cover the cost to maintain the ice rink during the winter months.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, separate motions adopting Resolution 44-2021 and Resolution 45-2021 are in order.

Resolution No. 44-2021.doc
Resolution No. 44-2021 Exhibit A.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1009601/Resolution_No._44-2021.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1009602/Resolution_No._44-2021_Exhibit_A.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 44-2021
Introduced by Christine Crawford

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPROVE A GRANT
APPLICATION SUBMISSION BY THE HURON PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTMENT TO THE PATRICK AND LOUISE MURRAY CHARITABLE
FOUNDATION FOR POTENTIAL FUNDING TO BE USED FOR THE FABENS PARK
ICE RINK PROGRAM; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO
ACCEPT THE GRANT AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT UPON AWARD.

WHEREAS, the City of Huron desires to utilize the funding opportunity available
through the Patrick and Louise Murray Charitable Foundation for potential funding assistance for
the purchase of an ice rink to be installed at Fabens Park (the “Fabens Park Ice Rink Program”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HURON, OHIO:

Section 1. That the City manager is authorized to approve the submission of a grant
application by the Huron Parks and Recreation Department to the Patrick and Louise Murray
Charitable Foundation for potential funding assistance toward the Fabens Park Ice Rink
Program, substantially in the form of the Grant Application attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

Section 2. That the City Manager is further authorized to sign any necessary documents
related to said grant application, and has the authority both in applying and if the grant is
awarded, to sign off on any additional requirements.

Section 3. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including O.R.C. §121.22

Section 4. That this resolution shall go into effect and be in full force and effect from
and after the earliest date allowed by law.

Sam Artino, Mayor

Attest:

Clerk of Council

Adopted:




THE PATRICK AND LOUISE MURRAY CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

GRANT APPLICATION
COVER PAGE
Please type:
Organization
Project Title
Amount Requested Employer Identification Number
Address City, State, Zip
Telephone Fax: Email
Signature Date
Grant Contact Person Telephone

Submit one (1) original of the completed application with cover sheet, narrative and budget form,
and one (1) copy of the required attachment to:

The Patrick and Louise Murray Charitable Foundation
Attention: Jim Murray, Trustee

111 E. Shoreline Dr.

Sandusky, Ohio 44870

Phone: 419-624-3129, email: jim@murrayandmurrav.com



RESOLUTION NO. 45-2021
Introduced by Christine Crawford

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO APPROVE A GRANT
APPLICATION SUBMISSION BY THE HURON PARKS AND RECREATION
DEPARTMENT TO THE MICHELLE WIGHTMAN/KARRIE WIEBER CHARITABLE
FOUNDATION FOR POTENTIAL GRANT FUNDING TO BE USED FOR THE
FABENS PARK ICE RINK PROGRAM; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MANAGER TO ACCEPT THE GRANT AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT UPON
AWARD.

WHEREAS, the City of Huron desires to utilize the funding opportunity available
through The Michelle Wightman/Karrie Wieber Charitable Foundation for potential funding
assistance for the purchase of an ice rink to be installed at Fabens Park (the “Fabens Park Ice
Rink Program”).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
HURON, OHIO:

Section 1. That the City manager is authorized to approve the submission of a grant
application by the Huron Parks and Recreation Department to The Michelle Wightman/Karrie
Wieber Charitable Foundation for potential funding assistance toward the Fabens Park Ice Rink
Program, substantially in the form of the Grant Application attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

Section 2. That the City Manager is further authorized to sign any necessary documents
related to said grant application, and has the authority both in applying and if the grant is
awarded, to sign off on any additional requirements.

Section 3. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including O.R.C. §121.22

Section 4. That this resolution shall go into effect and be in full force and effect from
and after the earliest date allowed by law.

Sam Artino, Mayor

Attest:

Clerk of Council

Adopted:




7/2018
THE MICHELLE WIGHTMAN/KARRIE WIEBER CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

GRANT APPLICATION
COVER PAGE
Pl : _
0:;::,-3,‘,’,-:" Huron Parks and Recreation

Project Title Fabens Park Ice Rink

Amount Requested $5,000 Employer Identification Number 34-6400671

Address 417 Main Street City, State, zipHuron, OH 44839
Telephone +19-433-4848 Telefax +19-433-0470 Email  DOUg.Steinwart@huronohio
Executive Director M2t Lasko Telephone #19-433-5000

Signature Date 08/01/2021

Grant Contact Person DOUg Steinwart Telephone 419-433-4848

Required Information

1) Please provide a project narrative (not to exceed 2 pages) answering the following, in this order:
(a) Summarize the purpose of your project and explain how this grant will be used?
(b) Who will this project benefit and in what ways? (Projects must benefit Erie County residents.)
(c) How will W/W grant funds be used? How will this project be funded:

(i) if the grant is made, after grant money is expended?

(ii) if the grant is denied?

(iii) if other sources of funding are needed for the project? Are these funds pending or have they been
obtained, and from what sources? If you are seeking a W/W grant as matching funds for another
grant, please explain the terms of the matching grant.

(d) How will you measure and evaluate the outcomes of this project? If awarded a grant, you will be
responsible for submitting a final report addressing this question.

(2) Completed Budget Form (provided on page 2 of this application)

Required Attachments
a 501(c)(3) IRS determination letter. If you are a church, governmental or other entity covered by a group
exemption, provide a copy of the group exemption letter and documentation of your inclusion within the

group.

Timeline and Submission
Grants are awarded twice annually. Deadlines are March 1 and September 1

Submit 1 original of the completed application with cover sheet, narrative and budget form, and 1 copy of the
required attachment to: The Wightman/Wieber Charitable Foundation

ATTN: Stephanie M. Lawrence, Administrative Assistant

Civista Wealth Management, 100 E. Water Street, Sandusky, OH 44870

Phone: 419-625-8424 Email: smlawrence@civista.bank

Incomplete applications, faxed applications, or applications submitted after the deadline will not be considered.
Applicant organizations may be contacted for further information or documentation regarding the grant application.

However, it is the policy of the Michelle Wightman/Karrie Wieber Charitable Foundation Distribution Committee not
to engage in discussion regarding outcomes of pending grant proposals.



CITY OF

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Resolution No. 46-2021
DATE: August 10, 2021

Subject Matter/Background
This legislative summary will relate to Resolutions 46-2021, 47-2021 and 48-2021.

One June 17, 2021, the President of the United States signed into law a bill recognizing June 19th (known as
"Juneteenth") as a Federal holiday. Subsequently, on July 13, 2021, Council adopted Resolution 2021-26, which
served to permanently recognize Juneteenth as a paid holiday for full-time salaries employees. To allow for
observance of Juneteenth in 2021, the Collective Bargaining Agreements of the FOP/OLC/Seargents,
FOP/OLC/Patrol Offices, IAFF and AFSCME must be amended. Each union has prepared a Memorandum of
Understanding that modifies the current CBA to allow for deposit of 8 hours of holiday time into each employee's
holiday bank for 2021 in recognition of Juneteeth, namely Resolution 46-2021 (FOP), Resolution 47-2021 (IAFF)
and Resolution 48-2021 (AFSCME). This modification relates only to calendar year 2021, as the CBA for each union
expires on December 31, 2021. Future CBA's will include Juneteenth as a recognized Federal paid holiday.

Financial Review
The financial impact to the City will be negligible and only result in an increase to the sick payout provision in the
Police Department and Fire Department collective bargaining agreements.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation

If Council is in agreement, motions adopting Resolution 46-2021, Resolution 47-2021 and Resolution 48-2021 are
in order.

Resolution No. 46-2021.doc
Resolution No. 46-2021 Exhibit A.docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1018460/Resolution_No._46-2021.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1009646/Resolution_No._46-2021_Exhibit_A.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 46-2021
Introduced by: Joel Hagy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
BINDING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE FRATERNAL
ORDER OF POLICE/OLC/SERGEANTS AND THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF
POLICE/OLC/PATROL OFFICERS MODIFYING THEIR RESPECTIVE
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY OF HURON
RELATING TO OBSERVATION OF JUNETEENTH AS A FEDERAL
HOLIDAY.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. The City Manager shall be, and hereby is, authorized and directed
to enter into a binding Memorandum of Understanding with the Fraternal Order of
Police/OLC/Sergeant and the Fraternal Order of Police/OLC/Patrol Officers to modify
their Collective Bargaining Agreements with the City of Huron to allow for deposit of 8
hours of holiday time into each employee’s holiday bank for 2021 in recognition of
Juneteenth, July 19, 2021, as set forth in the Memorandum of Understanding. The
Memorandum of Understanding shall be in a form substantially similar to the
Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as
Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal
actions relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which
resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance
with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. § 121.22.

SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and
immediately after its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




Memorandum of Understanding
between the
City of Huron / Fraternal Order of Police, Ohio Labor Council, Inc.
representing Sergeants and Patrolmen

In recognition of the newly recognized federal holiday, the Fraternal Order of Police/Ohio Labor
Council, Inc. (FOP/OLC) and City of Huron hereby agree to the following:

1. The City of Huron agrees to deposit eight (8) hours of holiday time in each employee’s
holiday bank for calendar year 2021 in recognition of Juneteenth, June 19, 2021.

2. Employees shall be eligible to use this additional holiday in accordance with their
respective collective bargaining agreement.

3. The parties further agree that the terms of this MOU are non-precedent setting and apply
only to June 19, 2021.

For the Union: For the City of Huron:

FOP/OLC Staff Representative City Manager

Sergeant Representative

Patrolman Representative



RESOLUTION NO. 47-2021
Introduced by: Monty Tapp

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
BINDING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH IAFF LOCAL 4168
MODIFYING ITS COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH THE
CITY OF HURON RELATING TO OBSERVATION OF JUNETEENTH AS A
FEDERAL HOLIDAY.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. The City Manager shall be, and hereby is, authorized and directed
to enter into a binding Memorandum of Understanding with IAFF Local 4168 to modify
its Collective Bargaining Agreements with the City of Huron to allow for deposit of 8
hours of holiday time into each employee’s holiday bank for 2021 in recognition of
Juneteenth, July 19, 2021, as set forth in the Memorandum of Understanding. The
Memorandum of Understanding shall be in a form substantially similar to the
Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as
Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal
actions relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which
resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance
with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. § 121.22.

SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and
immediately after its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




Huron Professional Firefighters « Local 4168
413 Main Street « Huron, OH 44839

Phone (419) 433-3544 ¢ Fax (419) 433-4318

Memorandum of Agreement

Huron Professional Firefighters Local 4168 recognizes that the City of Huron acknowledges June 19" as
a Holiday.

We are requesting 8 hours of additional Holiday pay for 2021.

CITY OF HURON IAFF LOCAL 4168

CITY MANAGER PRESIDENT, LOCAL 4168

A

LAW DIRECTOR SECRETARY, LOCAL 4168



RESOLUTION NO. 48-2021
Introduced by: Trey Hardy

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO
BINDING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE AMERICAN
FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY, AND MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES
(AFSCME) LOCAL 2024 MODIFYING ITS COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF HURON RELATING TO OBSERVATION
OF JUNETEENTH AS A FEDERAL HOLIDAY.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. The City Manager shall be, and hereby is, authorized and directed
to enter into a binding Memorandum of Understanding with The American Federation of
State, County, and Municipal Employees, Local 2024 to modify its Collective Bargaining
Agreements with the City of Huron to allow for deposit of 8 hours of holiday time into
each employee’s holiday bank for 2021 in recognition of Juneteenth, July 19, 2021, as set
forth in the Memorandum of Understanding. The Memorandum of Understanding shall
be in a form substantially similar to the Memorandum of Understanding attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal
actions relative to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of the
Council and that all deliberations of this Council and of its committees, if any, which
resulted in formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance
with applicable legal requirements, including O.R.C. § 121.22.

SECTION 5. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and
immediately after its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor
ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

CITY OF HURON AND THE AMERICAN FEDERATION OF STATE, COUNTY, AND MUNICIPAL
EMPLOYEES, LOCAL 2024

City of Huron and The American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, Local 2024, enter

this Memorandum of Understanding regarding the observance of Juneteenth as a holiday. Article 17 shall
be updated as follows:

ARTILCE 17 HOLIDAYS

17.01 All permanent full-time employees shall be entitled to the following paid holidays, per
year:

Juneteenth

Note: Juneteenth holiday for 2021 only will be observed as a floating holiday

For Management: For the Union:

Date Date

Date Date



CITY OF

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Resolution No. 49-2021
DATE: August 10, 2021

Subject Matter/Background

A petition to vacate Kirkwood Road was submitted by Mr. Stephen West to the Clerk of City Council on June 15,
2021. The petition was introduced to Council on June 22, 2021, at which time they referred the matter to the
Planning Commission for review and recommendation, and further set the public hearing on the matter for July
27,2021 at 6:30pm. The Planning Commission subsequently met on June 23, 2021, at which time they
recommended to City Council that the vacation of Kirkwood Road pursuant to the petition be approved as
submitted. The Public Hearing was held on July 27, 2021, at which time City Council accepted the petition as
submitted.

Adoption of Resolution 49-2021 would authorize a Conditional Vacation Agreement between the petitioner and
the City of Huron. Pertinent terms of the agreement include:

e The current zoning district(s) shall be automatically extended to the side to which such land reverts;

e Public utilities shall have a permanent easement in the vacated portion of the street relating to any
currently existing conduits, cables, wire, poles, etc.;

e The land will pass in equal halves to the adjacent land owners;

e The costs associated with all engineering and surveying, and preparation of all schematics, drawings, lot
split and consolidation plat(s) and vacation plat shall be borne by petitioners;

e The costs associated with all title work shall be borne by petitioners;

e The lands will be accepted in their current AS IS, WHERE IS, WITH ALL FAULTS condition;

e No financial consideration is being paid by any part to the Agreement.

If this resolution is approved, future legislation will include an ordinance vacating Kirkwood Road pursuant to the
terms of the Agreement.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution 49-2021 is in order.

Resolution No. 49-2021.doc
Conditional Vacation Agreement (DRAFT 8-4-21).pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1018471/Resolution_No._49-2021.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1018696/Conditional_Vacation_Agreement__DRAFT_8-4-21_.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 49-2021
Introduced by Sam Artino

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY MANAGER TO
ENTER INTO A CONDITIONAL VACATION AGREEMENT WITH STEPHEN A.
WEST, JULIE A. WEST AND MEGAN C. WEST PURSUANT TO THEIR PETITION
TO THE CITY OF HURON REQUESTING VACATION OF A PORTION OF
KIRKWOOD ROAD.

WHEREAS, Stephen A. West, Julie A. West and Megan C. West submitted a petition to
the City of Huron requesting vacation of the portion of Kirkwood Road immediately adjacent to
their properties identified in the records of the Erie County, Ohio Auditor as Permanent Parcel
Numbers 45-00487.000, 45-00488.000, 45-00489.000, 45-00181.001 and 45-00181.000 on June
15, 2021; and

WHEREAS, at their regular meeting of June 22, 2021, the Huron City Council referred
the matter to the Planning Commission for review and recommendation and scheduled the Public
Hearing on the petition for July 27, 2021 at 6:30pm; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission considered the petition request at its regularly
scheduled meeting on June 23, 2021, and recommended to City Council that the vacation of
Kirkwood Road be approved as submitted; and

WHEREAS, the Huron City Council held a Public Hearing on the petition on July 27,
2021, and accepted the petition as submitted subject to Council’s final approval of the requested
vacation by Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, in order to memorialize the terms of the transaction, a Conditional Vacation
Agreement has been agreed to by the parties.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager be, and he hereby is, authorized and directed to
enter into a Conditional VVacation Agreement with Stephen A. West, Julie A. West and Megan C.
West relating to their petition requesting vacation of a portion of Kirkwood Road, which
agreement shall be in substantially the form of Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made part hereof.

SECTION 2. That this Council finds and determines that all formal actions relative to
the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and it committees, if any, which resulted in formal actions, were
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with the law, including Section 121.22 of
the Revised Code.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall go into effect and be in full force and effect
from and after the earliest date allowed by law.



Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




-D-R-A-F-T-

CONDITIONAL VACATION AGREEMENT
(Kirkwood Road, Huron, Ohio)

THIS CONDITIONAL VACATION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement™), made and entered into,
by and among The City of Huron, Ohio, an Ohio municipal corporation (herein called “City”), and
Stephen A. West, Julie A. West and Megan C. West (which with their respective heirs, legal and estate
representatives are herein collectively referred to as “Residents™), is to EVIDENCE THAT:

RECITALS:
WHEREAS Kirkwood Road became a dedicated road in the City pursuant to a certain plat for the
Grand Forest Beach Allotment dated August 24, 1922 and recorded with the Erie County Recorder’s
Office on September 19, 1922 as Volume 8, Pages 15 and 16 of the Plat Records of Erie County (the
“Dedication Plat”);

WHEREAS the Residents have collectively executed a Petition (“Petition) in accordance with
Ohio Revised Code §723.04, et. seq. requesting that the City vacate a portion of Kirkwood Road in the
City;

WHEREAS the Residents own the fee simple interest in the real estate adjacent and contiguous to
Kirkwood Road as follows:

1. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent Parcel
No. 45-00487.000, commonly known as Kirkwood, Huron, Ohio 44839, the legal
description for which is attached hereto as Exhibit A-1;

2. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent Parcel
No. 45-00488.000, commonly known as Kirkwood, Huron, Ohio 44839, the legal
description for which is attached hereto as Exhibit A-1;

3. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent Parcel
No. 45-00181.000, commonly known as 315 Laurel, Huron, Ohio 44839, the legal
description for which is attached hereto as Exhibit A-1;

4. Stephen A. West and Julie A. West are the joint owners of Erie County Permanent Parcel
No. 45-00489-000, commonly known as Kirkwood, Huron, Ohio 44839, the legal
description for which is attached hereto as Exhibit A-1; and

5. Megan C. West is the owner of Erie County Permanent Parcel No. 45-00181.001,
commonly known as 319 Laurel, Huron, Ohio 44839, the legal description for which is
attached hereto as Exhibit A-1.

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into this Agreement, which conditions any proposed
vacation on the approval of the City in accordance with the Ohio Revised Code as set forth Section 7
hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the covenants and agreements of the
parties hereto, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
mutually acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:



-D-R-A-F-T-

1. Incorporation of Recitals/Defined Terms. The RECITALS set forth above are expressly
incorporated into, and made a part of, this Agreement as if fully rewritten herein.

2. Proposed Vacation. The schematic attached hereto Exhibit B-1 (attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference) shows the current ownership of the Resident’s lands in relationship to
Kirkwood Road. The schematic attached hereto Exhibit B-2 (attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference) shows the proposed ownership of the Residents lands in relationship to the proposed
vacation of Kirkwood Road. The schematic attached hereto Exhibit B-3 (attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference) shows the proposed ownership of the Residents lands in relationship
to the proposed vacation of Kirkwood Road post-split and consolidation as may be approved by the
City and Erie County.

3. Material Terms. Subject to the terms and conditions of Section 7 of this Agreement, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

(@) The Residents acknowledge and agree that, pursuant to 81121.05(f) of the Codified
Ordinances of the City (“Ordinances™), that the current zoning district adjoining the side of
such public way shall be extended automatically, depending on the side or side to which such
lands revert, to include the right of way that vacated, and such lands shall be subject to our
regulations of the extended district or districts.

(b) The Residents acknowledge and agree that to the extent the relocation of any conduits,
cables, wires, towers, poles, sewer lines, steam lines, pipelines, gas and water lines, tracks, or
other equipment or appliances of any railroad or public utility, whether owned privately or by
any governmental authority, located on, over, or under the portion of lands affected by such
vacation, is not required for purposes of the City, any affected public utility shall be deemed
to have a permanent easement in such vacated portion or excess portion of such street, alley,
or highway for the purpose of maintaining, operating, renewing, reconstructing, and
removing said utility facilities and for purposes of access to said facilities.

(c) The Residents acknowledge and agree that, in general, when a city vacates a street or public
alley, the land which the street or alley was on passes in equal halves to the adjacent lot
owners, subject to such rights as other owners may have as a means of access to their
properties. The parties hereto expressly stipulate to the vacated lands passing in equal halves
to the adjacent lot owners. Therefore, subject to the provisions of Section 7 hereof, upon
vacation of the relevant lands by the City, abutting lot owners, as to that portion of the alley
abutting their properties, shall be vested with a fee simple interest in Y2 of the width of the
strip of land which formerly comprise the dedicated road subject, however, to those rights
that other owners may have in the alley as a necessary means of access to their properties (if

any).

(d) The Residents acknowledge and agree that this Agreement shall serve as each particular
Resident’s written consent to such proposed vacation pursuant to Ohio Revises Code §723.06
(such that published notice of same shall not be required pursuant to Ohio Revised Code
§723.07).

(e) To the extent the City elects to approve the proposed vacation (subject to the provisions of
Section 7 hereof), the vacation of Kirkwood Road, which has been dedicated to public use,
shall, to the extent to which it is vacated, operate as a revocation of the acceptance thereof by
the City, but the right of way and easement therein of any lot owner shall not be impaired by
such City action.



-D-R-A-F-T-

(f) The costs associated with all engineering and surveying, and preparation of all schematics,
drawings, lot split and consolidation plat(s), and vacation plat shall be borne by Residents.

(g) The costs associated with all title work, if desired by one or more of the Residents, including
title searches and Commitment fees, costs of title premiums, conveyance fees (if any), and
recordation costs shall be borne by the Residents. For avoidance of doubt, the City has not
performed title work save and excepting obtaining the last deeds of record for each of the
parcels referenced in this Agreement, and the City has not performed any title, lien,
mortgage, dockets or other title-related searches, any and all of which may be undertaken by
the Resident’s as they may choose.

(h) The Residents acknowledge that it is each of the Residents sole and exclusive obligation and
responsibility to provide written notice of the impending vacation to any lienholder(s),
mortgagee(s), or other parties that have any interest in the respective Resident’s properties of
the impending vacation, which vacation will result in a change to the current legal description
of all of the Residents lands post-vacation.

(i) The Residents acknowledge and agree that they will be accepting the lands status post-
vacation in their current “AS IS, WHERE IS, WITH ALL FAULTS” condition without
any oral, written, express, or implied representations, warranties or guarantees by the City as
to the quality or physical or environmental condition of the land(s) being vacated, and the
City shall provide ample time for any one or more of the Residents to inspect the land(s) to be
vacated to ensure the Resident(s) receiving a portion of the vacated lands are satisfied with
same.

(j) The Residents acknowledge and agree that no remuneration or other financial consideration is
being paid by any party to the Agreement to or from any other party to same, and no
additional consideration is required of any party hereto other than the mutual promises being
made herein (the sufficiency of which is acknowledged by all parties hereto).

The City shall determine what public utilities, public infrastructure, and physical improvements require
modification, removal, elimination, or other attention, if any, and whether one or more easements,
conditions or reservations are to be reserved for by the City for public purposes. The City, at its sole cost
and expense, shall bear all costs associated with infrastructure changes and preparation of one or more
easements, conditions or reservations that may be required by the City.

4, Duration. This Agreement shall “run with the land” and the rights granted herein shall
continue in full force and effect in perpetuity for all purposes not inconsistent with the purposes of this
Agreement.

5. Cost of Modification to Improvements. The cost of any maintenance, repair and/or
replacement of the physical, non-natural improvements to the lands to be vacated, and/or modification,
removal, elimination, or other attention to any and all non-natural improvements thereon or to be
constructed thereon, as determined by the City in the City’s sole and absolute discretion, shall be at
Resident’s sole cost and expense.

6. Assignment. No party may assign its rights under this Agreement to any other person or
party without the consent of all other parties.



7.

-D-R-A-F-T-

Conditions Precedent. This Agreement, and the obligation(s) and performance of the

parties relating to the proposed vacation as requested by the Residents, is expressly conditioned upon:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

8.

the Council of the City determining, after public hearing and after determining there is good
cause for such vacation, and that the proposed vacation will not be detrimental to the general
interest, if at all, in accordance with Ohio Revised Code §723.04. For avoidance of doubt, in
the event the City determines after public hearing that there is insufficient good cause to
permit the vacation, or if the City determines that the proposed vacation will be detrimental to
the general interest, and thereby fails to pass an Ordinance permitting the vacation, then this
Agreement shall automatically terminate and be of no further force or effect whatsoever,

the City Engineering inspecting Kirkwood Drive to determine what public utilities, public
infrastructure, and physical improvements require modification, removal, elimination, or
other attention, if any, and whether one or more easements, conditions or reservations are to
be reserved for by the City for public purposes, and the City being amenable to infrastructure
changes, if any, both substantively and the estimated and actual costs relating to same;

the City determining, by and through a title company of the City’s choosing, that the vacated
lands may will qualify for title insurance (if elected by one or more of the Residents) that the
streets and alleys in Section D of the Dedication Plat that are stated to be “dedicated to public
use forever” may be insured post-vacation; and

that, upon completion of the vacation by Ordinance and after public hearing as required by
Ohio law, the original Ordinance shall be recorded in the official records of the Erie County
Recorder.

Miscellaneous. The City, on behalf of itself and it successors and assigns, represents,

covenants and warrants that the title of the lands to be vacated are held by the City in fee simple except
for taxes and assessments which are a lien but not yet due and payable, zoning restrictions and easements
and restrictions of record. This Agreement and the easements (if any) and rights granted hereunder are
and shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and
assigns and the same shall run with the land

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City and Residents have hereunto set their hands to this Agreement to
be effective as of the date set forth below.

THE CITY OF HURON

By:

Matthew Lasko, City Manager Stephen A. West

Date:

Julie A. West

Megan C. West

Date:

[Document Continued on Next Page]

4



-D-R-A-F-T-

STATE OF OHIO )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ERIE )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared the above-named City
of Huron, Ohio, by and through Matthew Lasko, its City Manager, who acknowledged that he did sign the foregoing
instrument and that the same is his free act and deed individually and the free act and deed of said municipal
corporation. The notarial act certified hereby is an acknowledgement. No oath or affirmation was administered to
signer.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal at Huron, Ohio, this
day of August, 2021.

Notary Public

STATE OF OHIO )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared the above-named
Stephen A. West and Julie A. West, who acknowledged that they did sign the foregoing instrument and that the
same is their free act and deed. The notarial act certified hereby is an acknowledgement. No oath or affirmation was
administered to signer.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal at ,
Ohio, this day of , 2021.

Notary Public

STATE OF OHIO )
) SS:
COUNTY OF )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared the above-named
Megan C. West, who acknowledged that shedid sign the foregoing instrument and that the same is her free act and
deed. The notarial act certified hereby is an acknowledgement. No oath or affirmation was administered to signer.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and official seal at ,
Ohio, this day of , 2021.

Notary Public

This Instrument Prepared By:
Todd A. Schrader, Esqg.
Seeley, Savidge, Ebert & Gourash
26600 Detroit Road - Suite 300
Westlake, Ohio 44145
216-535-4517
[Document Continued on Next Page]

5



-D-R-A-F-T-

EXHIBIT A-1

Permanent Parcel No. 45-00487.000
Being Sub-lots 713 and 714 on Kirkwood Road in the Grand Forest Beach Allotment as shown
by the recorded plat in Volume 8 of Maps, Pages 15 and 16 Erie County, Ohio Records.



-D-R-A-F-T-

EXHIBIT A-2

Permanent Parcel No. 45-00488.000
Being Sub-lot 715 on Kirkwood Road in the Grand Forest Beach Allotment as shown by the
recorded plat in Volume 8 of Maps, Pages 15 and 16 Erie County, Ohio Records.



-D-R-A-F-T-

EXHIBIT A-3

Permanent Parcel No. 45-00489.000
Being Sub-lot 716 on Kirkwood Road in the Grand Forest Beach Allotment as shown by the
recorded plat in Volume 8 of Maps, Pages 15 and 16 Erie County, Ohio Records.



-D-R-A-F-T-

EXHIBIT A-4

Permanent Parcel No. 45-00181.000

Being situated in the State of Ohio, County of Erie, City of Huron, Grand Forest Beach
Allotment (PV 8 PG 15) Lots 721, 737 & 738 and Part Lots 720 & 722 and being more definitely
described as follows:

Beginning at a point marking the Southeast corner of Lot 738 in said Grand Forest Beach
Allotment;

(1) Thence South 89°43°00” West a distance of 190.00 feet to a point on the West line of Lot
720, the same being the East right-of-way line of Kirkwood Road (30FT);

(2) Thence North 00°17°00” West along the West line of Lots 720, 721 & 722, the same
being the East right-of-way line of Kirkwood Road (30FT), a distance of 102.40 feet to a
point, marking the Southwest corner of a parcel owned by Sara J. Klingman (RN
201610217);

(3) Thence North 89°43°00” East along the South line of said Klingman parcel, a distance of
95.00 feet to a point;

(4) Thence South 00°17° 00” East continuing along said South line, a distance of 2.40 feet to
a point;

(5) Thence North 89°43°00” East continuing along said South line, a distance of 95.00 feet to
a point on the West right-of-way line of Laurel Road (30FT), marking the Northeast
corner of said Lot 737;

(6) Thence South 00°17°00” East along the East line of Lots 737 & 738, a distance of 100.00
feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.4414 acre, of which 0.0597 acre is in Lot 720
and 0.1090 acre is in Lot 721 and 0.0545 acre is in Lot 722 and 0.1090 acre is in Lot 737
and 0.1090 acre is in Lot 738, but being subject to all legal highways, easements and
restrictions of record.

The above description was prepared by Daniel E. Hartung, Jr., Professional Surveyor No. 5667
in April 2017, taken from existing plat records and does not indicate an actual survey made by
me. The bearings were assumed only for the purpose of indicating angles.



-D-R-A-F-T-

EXHIBIT A-5

Permanent Parcel No. 45-00488.001

Being situated in the State of Ohio, County of Erie, City of Huron, Grand Forest Beach
Allotment (PV 8 PG 15) Lots 719, 739 and Part Lots 720 & 740 and being more fully described
as follows:

Beginning at a point, marking the Northeast corner of Lot 739 in said Grand Forest Beach
Allotment:

(1) Thence South 00°17°00” East along the East line of Lots 739 & 740, the same being the
West right-of way line of Lauren Road (30 FT), a distance of 75.00 feet to a point,
marking the Northeast corner of a parcel owned by Robert C. Hoffman (RN 201609366);

(2) Thence South 89°43°00” West along the north line of said Hoffman parcel, a distance of
95.00 feet to a point;

(3) Thence North 00°17°00” West continuing along said North line, a distance of 2.40 feet to
a point;

(4) Thence South 89°43°00” West continuing along said North line, a distance of 95.00 feet
to a point, marking the Southwest corner of said Lot 719;

(5) Thence North 00°17°00” West along the West line of Lots 719 & 720, the same being the
East right-of-way line of Kirkwood Road (30 FT), a distance of 72.60 feet to a point;

(6) Thence North 89°43°00”East a distance of 190.00 feet to the point of beginning,
containing 0.3219 acre, more or less, of which 0.1090 acre is in Lot 719 and 0.0492 acre
is in Lot 720 and 0.1090 acre is in Lot 739 and 0.0545 acre is in Lot 740, but being
subject to all legal highways, easements and restrictions of record.

The above description was prepared by Daniel E. Hartung, Jr. Professional Surveyor No. 5667 in

April 2017, taken from existing plat records and does not indicate an actual survey made by me.
The bearings were assumed only for the purpose of indicating angles.

10



EXHIBIT B-1 - SCHEMATIC OF CURRENT OWNERSHIP

- } | | ]
| |
—_— Cleveland
| l I
\
|
-
\‘ 45-00459.000 o ‘\
| BRUNS SALLY D [®) 45-00472.000 \
| = FOSTER |
| o JEANINE \
\ - E \
| BRUNS SALLY D |
| 45-00341.000 | %1
| 45-00471.000 \ \
| FOSTER |
| JEANINE \ \
-
| 45-00479.000 ‘\ ‘\
| WEST STEPHEN L \
| A& JULIE A | \
\
| 45-00077.000 \ o
| KUHL ERIE LLC ‘ “
\
| o
e | |
I E— - |
\
| \ WEST STEPHEN ¥ | |
| AR || e |
| | 45-00480.000 SARA J | |
\ \ | ]
| |
\‘ \ KLINGMAN | \
| \ SARA J 45-00113.000 | |
I
| | 45-00487.000 \
| | WEST STEPHEN \
| | A& JULIE A 45-00181.000 \
| \ WEST STEPHAN o
| \ A& JULIEA \
| | |
| | 45-00488.000 ‘\
\ \ WEST STEPHEN \
\‘ \‘ A& JULIE A |
| \
| 45-00181.001 \
|
| WEST MEGAN C ]
WEST STEPHEN |
\ A& JULIEA |
“ 45-00489.000 45-00490.000 \ \
L HOFFMAN ‘\ \
\ ROBERT C \ \
- | |
| r



twelkener
Typewriter
EXHIBIT B-1 - SCHEMATIC OF CURRENT OWNERSHIP


EXHIBIT B-2 - SCHEMATIC OF PROPOSED OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY PRE-SPLIT

‘f Cleveland |
‘ \
|
\ xe) .
\ 45-00459.000 o ‘
|
| BRUNS SALLY D o 45-00472.000 “
| = FOSTER |
| po JEANINE |
i - |
\ [ \
\
\ BRUNS SALLY D |
]
| 45-00341.000 \
| 45-00471.000 | “
| FOSTER \ \
| JEANINE | \
o
\ 45-00479.000 \ \
“ WEST STEPHEN (— |
| A& JULIEA \ \
[
\ 45-00077.000 “ |
\‘ KUHL ERIE LLC \ \
\ \
| \ \ \
| | | \‘
WEST STEPHEN
-“ “ A& JULIE A 4 23:&2&% \ \
| | 45-00480.000 SARA J \ I
| |
] .
‘ \ KLINGMAN \ |
_‘ ] i SARA J 45-00113,000 |
\ | 45.00487.000  |°ftheA |
\ “ WEST STEPHEN I |
| | A& JULIE A & SEN 45-00181.000 |
\ \ 2 | WEST STEPHAN ‘L*
| | B A& JULIE A |
| \ 45-00488.000 a . \
\ \ WEST STEPHEN ™ . | N |
| | A& JULIE A :l-Lo |
.y
\ i ~ \
\ - \
| A 45-00181.001
| N -
g | WEST MEGAN C |
\ WEST STEPHEN ‘
| A& JULIEA st 15 \
\ 45-00489.000 45-00490.000 ‘\ |
L 30ft HOFFMAN ‘ |
ROBERT C | |
\ \



twelkener
Typewriter
EXHIBIT B-2 - SCHEMATIC OF PROPOSED OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY PRE-SPLIT


EXHIBIT B-3 - SCHEMATIC OF PROPOSED OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY POST-SPLIT

[ Cleveland ]
| —
|
| - ,
\ 45-00459.000 o |
|
| BRUNS SALLYD o) 45-00472.000 “
\ = FOSTER |
| e JEANINE |
\\ H \
\ T ¢ \
\
“ BRUNS SALLY D |
]
| 45-00341.000 |
| 45-00471.000 | “
| FOSTER | |
| JEANINE | |
]
\ 45-00479.000 \ \
\ WEST STEPHEN ] |
| A& JULIEA \ \
\ \ [
45-00077.000 | |
“ KUHL ERIE LLC | \
\ |
| |
| | |
WEST STEPHEN ) \
| s i
| | 45-00480.000 SARA J | o
| | | |
\ \ \ \
‘ \ KLINGMAN \ |
| I SARA J 45-00113.000 \
\ ‘ 45-00487.000 \
\ “ WEST STEPHEN \
| \ stdodiEs 45-00181.000 |
\ \ WEST STEPHAN ‘L*
\ \ A& JULIEA
| | \‘
|
\ \ 45-00488.000 \
\ \ WEST STEPHEN \
| | A& JULIEA |
“ \
\
\ 45-00181.001 -
|
WEST MEGAN C \
\ WEST STEPHEN ‘
\ A& JULIE A |
\ 45-00489.000 45-00490.000 “ \
L HOFFMAN ‘ |
ROBERT C \ \
\ \
— |



twelkener
Typewriter
EXHIBIT B-3 - SCHEMATIC OF PROPOSED OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY POST-SPLIT


CITY OF

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Resolution No. 50-2021
DATE: August 10, 2021

Subject Matter/Background

This resolution will authorize the submission of documentation to ODNR - Division of Watercraft seeking their
approval for the placement of buoys for a boat lane at the east end of Nickel Plate Beach, which boat lane has
been relocated further to the east in front of the grassy area per the recommendation of the Safety Committee.
This documentation also acknowledges the City's intent of enforcement of these navigational aids. Pursuant to
ODNR instruction, the City is submitting documentation seeking relocation of that boat lane only (all other buoys
will remain in their current locations).

This resolution also authorizes submission of a request for a navigational aids grant request to replace
approximately 21 buoys that have been damages due to normal wear and tear and/or lost in recent storms. If
approved, the buoys purchased would be place by the Huron Police Department at the locations approved by
ODNR.

Financial Review

There will not be additional budgetary needs for these items of legislation. The personnel cost to move/place the
buoys, if granted, is already included in the 20201 approved budget.

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution 50-2021 is in order.

Resolution No. 50-2021.docx
Resolution No. 50-2021 Exhibit A.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1018586/Resolution_No._50-2021.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1015011/Resolution_No._50-2021_Exhibit_A.pdf

RESOLUTION NO. 50-2021
Introduced by Christine Crawford

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SUBMIT
DOCUMENTATION TO ODNR- DIVISION OF WATERCRAFT FOR APPROVAL OF
THE PLACEMENT OF NAVIGATIONAL AIDS (BUOYS) AND ACKNOWLEDGING
THE CITY’S INTENT OF ENFORCEMENT; AND TO SUBMIT A NAVIGATIONAL
AIDS GRANT REQUEST TO REPLACE BUOYS AT NICKEL PLATE BEACH, LAKE
FRONT PARK BEACH AND THE HURON WATER TREATMENT PLANT BEACH.

WHEREAS, the City of Huron Safety Committee recommended that the boat lane located
at the east end of Nickel Plate Beach be relocated for safety reasons; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to replace damaged and/or lost buoys at Nickel Plate Beach,
Lake Front Park Beach and the Huron Water Plant Beach; and

WHEREAS, the Ohio Department of Natural Resources — Division of Watercraft offers a
Navigational Aids Grant for the purchase or replacement of buoys in Ohio’s open waterways; and

WHEREAS, the authorization to place enforceable navigational aids rests with the Ohio
Department of Natural Resources — Division of Watercraft.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1. That the City Manager is authorized and directed to submit documentation
to ODNR-Division of Watercraft for approval of the placement of navigational aids (buoys) in
Lake Erie, and to submit a navigational aids grant request for replacement of damaged and/or lost
buoys at Nickel Plate Beach, Lake Front Park Beach and the Huron Water Treatment Plan Beach
as reflected on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof

SECTION 2. That this Council hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and of its Committees, if any, which resulted in formal action, were
taken in meetings open to the public in full compliance with applicable legal requirements,
including O.R.C. 8§121.22.

SECTION 3. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
after its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




Ohio Department of Natural Resources OHIO
WATERCRAFT

Division of Watercraft

Navigational Aids Grant Request

The Division of Watercraft is interested in providing navigational aids in partnership with political subdivisions
to mark Ohio’s waterways. The areas to be marked would be controlled navigational areas for recreational
boating. The navigational aids are in strict accordance with the U.S Aids to Navigation System (USATONS).
Before navigational aids are provided, it is necessary for the agency to enter into a cooperative agreement with
Division of Watercraft. The terms of the agreement are as follows:

1. Navigational aids will conform to the requirements prescribed in section 1547.08 of the Ohio Revised Code.
2. Cooperating agencies will provide maps or charts of the waters involved showing placement and type of
each proposed navigational aid.

The Division of Watercraft reserves the right to limit the number of navigational aids.

The cooperating agency agrees to place and maintain the navigational aids.

The Division assumes the cost of navigational aids, but not anchors, fastenings, or maintenance items.
Obligations of the state are subject to section 126.07 of the Ohio Revised Code.

When delivery is made, the agency will forward a signed copy of the receipt or a packing list indicating the
order was received.

NOTE: Navigational Aids placed on Federal Navigable Waters (Muskingum River, Ohio River, Lake
Erie, etc.) first require consent or approval from the U.S. Coast Guard. See form CG-2554 available from
the US Coast Guard web site (http://www.uscg.mil/forms/cg/CG_2554.pdf). Provide an approved copy of the
form and include it with your ODNR Navigational Aids Grant Request. For more information concerning
CG-2554, contact Nick Gould (216-902-6074) or Doug Sharp (216-902-6070) for questions.

Send completed form to: ATTN: PATON Private Aids Rm 2083
Command OAN 9" Coast Guard District
1240 East 9 Street
Cleveland, OH 44199-2060

Nownkw

Buoy and sign requests will take approximately 6 to 8 weeks for delivery once all the terms of the
agreement have been met.

Information required with this completed application:
e Maps or charts of the waters involved showing placement and types of each proposed navigational aid

Longitude and Latitude of each marker in the form of degrees, decimal minutes (XX° XX.XXXX)
Resolution from jurisdictional sponsor city, township, county

For federally navigable waters: U.S. Coast Guard Private Aids to Navigation Application (CG-2554)
For replacement navigational aids: A copy of the original documentation from the Division of
Watercraft allowing placement of navigational aids

Information required after grant application has been approved:
e Two signed Cooperative Agreements

DNR 8369 Rev. 10/15 10of6



ODNR Division of Watercraft Navigational Aids Grant Request

Instructions for filling in the form

SECTION A. Under the “Requesting Agency” heading, fill out the information about the public agency that is
requesting the navigational aids. This information includes who the contact person is, their mailing address,
city, state and zip code. Also include a telephone and fax number where we can contact them. If you have an
E-mail address, including it may assist us with communications. Under “Agency Providing Placement &
Maintenance,” fill in the contact information indicated for the agency that will place and maintain the
navigational aids. This address will be used for shipping unless noted otherwise in Section H.

SECTION B. Indicate if this request is for new navigational aids or replacement of existing navigational aids.
If this request is for replacement navigational aids, attach a copy of the original permission documentation from
ODNR Division of Watercraft to the application. For all requests, write a brief explanation of the problems or
issues you will be addressing by placing/replacing the navigational aids.

SECTION C. Supply the name of the body of water where the aids will be placed (e.g. Lake Erie/Sandusky
Bay) as well as the longitude and latitude in degrees decimal minutes of EACH marker. (GPS points for each
marker is needed for law enforcement reasons) Indicate whether the body of water where the navigational aids
will be placed is federally defined as “navigable” (Lake Erie, Muskingum or Ohio Rivers, etc.) or Ohio waters
(non-navigable). Also include the county of the placement. If you can, give an estimated depth of water for the
placement site and the anchoring method so the buoys will be made with the proper ballast. Information should
include whether you will be using cable, chain, or rope and the size and type of anchor.

SECTION D. Provide the appropriate information in the available blanks of each question. These answers will
be used as scoring criteria when we evaluate each application.

SECTION E. Check the boxes to indicate which items are applicable to your request and are included in your
application packet.

SECTION F. Select the symbol type (center) and mark the buoy type (left) that you are requesting. Then
indicate the quantity and the message that you want. (right)

SECTION G. If you are requesting signage, fill in the quantity and how you would like your sign to look with
your selected words. Include a copy of the estimated cost quote from your vender. If you are requesting another
type of navigational aid not already addressed in the application, fill in the quantity and give a description of the
items you are requesting.

SECTION H. If you have additional requests or comments, use this space.
SECTION I. The contact person for the agency making this request should sign and date the application.
Send the completed application to: ATTN: Ted Welsh

Navigational Aids Program

ODNR Division of Watercraft

2045 Morse Road, Building C-4
Columbus, OH 43229-6693

DNR 8369 Rev. 10/15 20f6



Ohio Department of Natural Resources OHIO
WATERCRAFT

Division of Watercraft

Navigational Aids Grant Request

A. Requesting Agency: Agency Providing Placement & Maintenance:
: This address is used for shipping unless noted in Section H.
CITY OF HURON CITY OF HURON
Agency: Agency:
MATTHEW LASKO OFFICER KEITH LOBSINGER
Contact Person: Contact Person:
417 MAIN STREET 417 MAIN STREET
Address: Address:
HURON HURON
City: City:
OHIO, 44839 OHIO, 44839
State & Zip: State & Zip:
419-433-5000 EXT. 1102 419-433-4114
Tel #: ( ) Tel #: ( )
E-mail: citymanager @huronohio.us E-mail: klobsinger@cityofhuron.org
B. Justification

O New M Replacement

Consideration for the replacement of twenty-one (21) buoys is being requested within this grant application to
replace buoys that are several years old, in poor condition and have exceeded their useful life, or were lost in the
storm of May 28-29, 2021. The buoys designate swim areas and are important to provide water safety measures
for the protection of the public. A copy of prior ODNR Approval documentation for the placement of these
buoys is attached. NOTE: We are requesting approval for changed locations for 2 buoys (#’s 20 & 22), approval
for placement of one additional buoy (#24), and change in type of 3 buoys (#’s 19, 21 & 23) related to a
requested change in location of the boat lane.

C. Location LAKE ERIE ERIE
Body of Water: County:
Water Depth: 6-8 FT Anchor Method: _10’-12° CHAIN/ANCHOR/CONNECTORS

Proposed Navigational Aid Placement Coordinates in Degrees Decimal Minutes

Latitude & Longitude: SEE ATTACHED LIST AND COORDINATING MAPS
Marker 1 Marker 2
Marker 3 Marker 4
Marker 5 Marker 6

Federal Waters (Navigable) Lake Erie, Muskingum or Ohio River, etc.
Q Ohio Waters

DNR 8369 Rev. 10/15 30f6



ODNR Division of Watercraft Navigational Aids Grant Request

D. Required Information

3 How many public access launch ramps are on this body of water or within 5 miles of the
navigational aids placement sites?

65 How many public access docks are on this body of water or within 5 miles of the navigational aids’
placement sites?

9910 sq. mi. What is the surface acreage of the body of water where the navigational aids will be placed?
UNLIMITED What is the horsepower limit on the body of water where the navigational aids will be placed?

YES Can the general public access and use the body of water where the navigational aids will be placed?

E. Checklist of Documentation Submitted

Required:

This application, completed, signed and dated (DNR 8369)
M Chart showing location and types of navigational aids

M Longitude and Latitude of each marker

Resolution from jurisdictional sponsor city, township, county

If Applicable:

Q Approved U.S. Coast Guard Private Aids to Navigation Application (CG-2554)

M Signed documentation from ODNR Division of Watercraft permitting original buoys
O Cost quote for signage

DNR 8369 Rev. 10/15 40f6



ODNR Division of Watercraft Navigational Aids Grant Request

F. Standard Inland Symbols and Messages

Buoy Types CONTROLLED AREA| | QTY Message
SYMBOL
0 X Heavy Duty Regulatory — SLOWS5MPH
SKI AREA
O Float Collar Cans NO SKI
O Other: SLOW 10 MPH
SPEED ZONE
NO WAKE IDLE SPEED
2" band width
BOAT SWIM AREA
Buoy Types HAZARD WARNING | | QTY Message
SYMBOL
0 X Heavy Duty Regulatory — ROCK
A gﬁ% DANGER
1 Float Collar Cans i ﬁ\f %} RAPIDS
O Other: b\ 4 SHOAL
BRVEe STUMP
Y, V¥V
< 11" SHALLOW AREA
2" band width __ HAZARD AREA
DANGER DAM
BOAT SWIM AREA
Buoy Types RESTRICTED AREA | | QLY Message
SYMBOL
M X Heavy Duty Regulatory zl SWIMAREA (top)
KEEP OUT
Q Float Collar Cans _ NOBOATS
d Other: | BOATS KEEP OUT
; CLOSED AREA
11"
| ' 21 NO BOATING (bottom)
2" band width
DANGER DAM
Buoy Types INFORMATION QTY Message
SYMBOL

O X Heavy Duty Regulatory
O Float Collar Cans

O Other:

— _‘11n)_1

2" band width

REST ROOM 1 MILE

STATE PARK AHEAD

MARINA ENTRANCE

FISH ATTRACTOR

DNR 8369 Rev. 10/15

50f 6



ODNR Division of Watercraft Navigational Aids Grant Request

G. Sign Request

Qty | Signage Draft Text Dimensions Material
_ Q Metal
Height: Q Plastic
Width: Q Wood

H. Notes or Comments:

The attached placement map with coordinates reflects the desired placement of both regulatory and
mooring buoys. The grant request is limited to a total of twenty-one (21) regulatory buoys (“Swim Area”
appearing on the top of the buoy and “No Boats” appearing at the bottom). The table of coordinates indicates
changes in location for 2 buoys (#’s 20 and 22), change of buoy type for 2 buoys (#’s 19 and 21), and placement
of one additional (new) buoy (#24).

I. Signature

Signature: Date:

DNR 8369 Rev. 10/15 60f6



?T‘(Or Plageament Appro ve |

Ohio Department of Natural Resources

IOHN R. KASICH. GOVERNOR JAMES ZEHRINGER, DIRECTOR

Division of Parks & Watercraft

Division of Natural Areas & Preserves
Gary Obermiller, Assistant Director

2045 Morse Road - C3

Columbus, OH 43229-6693

Phone: (614) 265-6561 Fax: (614) 261-8407

May 3, 2018

Andrew D. White
The City of Huron
417 Main Street

Huron, OH 44839

Dear Mr. Andrew D. White,

Your request for placement of SWIM AREA / NO BOAT buoys in the waters of Lake
Erie near Huron Water Plant Beach has been reviewed. Under the authority of section
1547.08 of the Ohio Revised Code, the ODNR, Division of Parks & Watercraft hereby
grants permission and approves your request to place the proposed Aids to Navigation for
designating an area of controlled operation.

Approved Locations: See Attached

Thank you for your continued efforts in making Ohio’s waters a safe and enjoyable
experience.

Should you have any questions or need further assistances, please contact:

Ted Welsh, Federal Aid Coordinator

12259 Township Road 218

Van Buren, OH 45889
(614) 203-5337 / ted.welsh@dnr.state.oh.us.

Sincerely,

S Lo

Gary Obermiller, Acting Chief
Division of Parks and Watercraft

2045 Morse Rd » Columbus, OH 43229-6693 » ohiodnr.com



Buoy No. Latitude & Longitude Description of Buoy
41.00216 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

1 -82.558066 Swim Area - No Boats
41.4400154 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

2 -82.557644 Swim Area - No Boats
41.400101 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

3 -82.557299 Swim Area - No Boats
41.400058 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

4 -82.556956 Swim Area - No Boats
41.398884 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

5 -82.555176 Swim Area - No Boats
41.398991 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

6 -82.555041 Swim Area - No Boats
41.399062 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

7 -82.554726 Swim Area - No Boats
41.399036 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

8 -82.554458 Swim Area - No Boats
41.397820 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

9 -82.545076 Swim Area - No Boats
41.397360 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

12 -82.544250 Swim Area - No Boats
41.396892 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

15 -82.543409 Swim Area - No Boats
41.396436 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

18 -82.542584 Swim Area - No Boats
41.396282 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

19 -82.542313 Swim Area - No Boats
41.396130 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

21 -82.542031 Swim Area - No Boats

41.395977
23 -82.541751 Mooring Buoy
41.395514 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"
26 -82.540918 Swim Area - No Boats
41.395057 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"
29 -82.540113 Swim Area - No Boats
41.394979 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"
30 -82.540171 Swim Area - No Boats
41.394031 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"
31 -82.538560 Swim Area - No Boats
41.394299 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"
32 -82.538429 Swim Area - No Boats




41.394123 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

34 -82.537997 Swim Area - No Boats
41.393863 Regulatory Can Buoy 60"

35 -82538194 Swim Area - No Boats

Location Remains the Same
Buoy Type Has Changed

Location Has Changed
Buoy Type Has Changed
- New (Additional) Buoy




Huron Water Plant Beach Buoy Layout




Huron Lakefront Park Buoy Layout




Huron East Side Buoy Layout




CITY OF

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Ordinance No. 2021-29
DATE: August 10, 2021

Subject Matter/Background
Ordinance 2021-29 proposed modifications to Chapter 1369 - Transient Rental Property requested by Prosecutor
Michael Kaufman, as follows:

1369.98(c) - for purposes of enhancing our "three strike" Calls for Service rule, Section 1369.98(c)(2) has been
modified to allow a Call for Service to include any call that results in a "reasonable finding by the Department,
after review of relevant police, fire and emergency run reports, of an eminent threat to safety of persons or
property" at a transient rental; and

1369.99(a) - modified to allow the penalty to be a fine of not less than $500 "and/or" a maximum imprisonment
of six months (or both).

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Ordinance 2021-29 is in order.

Ordinance No. 2021-29.docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1018453/Ordinance_No._2021-29.pdf

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-29
Introduced by: Mark Claus

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RESTATING SECTIONS 1369.98(c) AND 1369.99(a)
OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF HURON AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021, the City of Huron (“City”) adopted an amended Chapter 1369
of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Huron (“Codified Ordinances”), Transient Rental Property;
and

WHEREAS, matters have arisen subsequent to the adoption of the revised Chapter 1369 of the
Codified Ordinances, particularly pertaining to enforcement of the provisions therein, that have made
it necessary that certain sections therein be amended and restated to improve the enforcement
mechanisms; and

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to adopt amended Sections 1369.98(c) and 1369.99(a) of
Codified Ordinances to improve the ability of the City to enforce the provisions of Chapter 1369 of the
Codified Ordinances in order to protect the life, health, safety, and welfare of residents of the City; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

Section 1: That current Section 1369.98(c) of the Ordinances be eliminated in its entirety
and shall be replaced with the following, and shall henceforth read as follows:

“(c)“Calls for Service” means any and all calls, including, but not limited to, those to law
enforcement, fire department, or emergency assistance of any kind when those calls result
in a representative of a law enforcement agency, a fire department, or another emergency
assistance service being dispatched or directed to the Residential Premises and;

(1) allege criminal activity, including, but not limited to, disturbance of the peace that
results in an arrest, charge or citation of persons occupying or on the premises of a
Transient Rental Property; or

(2) result in a reasonable finding by the Department, after review of relevant police, fire,
and emergency run reports, of an imminent threat to safety of person(s) or property as
a result of activities occurring on a Transient Rental Property.”

Section 2: That current Section 1369.99(a) of the Ordinances be eliminated in its entirety
and shall be replaced with the following, and shall henceforth read as follows:

“(a)  Except as otherwise expressly provided for elsewhere under the Codified Ordinance or
the Ohio Revised Code, whoever violates any provision of this chapter or any rule or
regulation promulgated thereunder or fails to comply therewith or with any written notice
or written order issued thereunder shall be guilty of a first degree misdemeanor and subject
to a fine of not less than five hundred dollars ($500.00) and/or a maximum imprisonment
term of six (6) months or both. Each day that such violation exists shall constitute a separate
and distinct offense. Multiple violations can occur during a single guest stay and may be
noticed and heard in a single action.”



Section 3: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of
this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted
in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Section 4: That this Ordinance is hereby declared to be an emergency measure, the
emergency being the necessity to ensure the public peace, health, safety and welfare of City
residents and those owning, operating, and occupying transient rental properties, and enhancing
the City’s ability to enforce City Ordinances relating to transient rental properties. Therefore, this
Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and immediately after passage and approval by the
Mayor.

Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




CITY OF

TO: Mayor Artino and City Council
FROM: Matthew Lasko

RE: Resolution No. 51-2021
DATE: August 10, 2021

Subject Matter/Background

This resolution authorizes the City to approve a settlement concerning the opioid litigation with
AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health and McKesson regarding governmental entity claims in the State of Ohio. A
detailed summary of the proposed settlement is attached hereto as Exhibit 1. The estimated potential settlement
amount for each political subdivision is set forth on Exhibit 2 attached hereto. The estimated settlement amount
for the City of Huron appears to range from $42,687.91 (at 70%) to $60,982.73 (at 100%), payable in installments
over a period of 18 years. The City still needs clarification on specific uses and the timing of these disbursements.
According to the summary of proposed settlement the plaintiffs, "most of the money will be restricted in use and
specifically earmarked for abatement of the Opioid Epidemic...the list of pre-approved uses includes a wide range
of intervention, treatment, education, and recovery services."

Financial Review

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement, a motion adopting Resolution 51-2021 is in order.

Resolution No. 51-2021 Exhibit 1.pdf
Resolution No. 51-2021 Exhibit 2.pdf
Resolution No. 51-2021.docx


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1023384/Resolution_No._51-2021_Exhibit_1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1023385/Resolution_No._51-2021_Exhibit_2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/1023383/Resolution_No._51-2021.pdf

EXHIBIT 1

OneOhio
Summary of Proposed Settlement with AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health and
McKesson

A settlement proposal is being presented to you for your consideration concerning the opioid
litigation with AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health and McKesson (the Distributors). The
settlement is being offered by the Distributors for resolution of governmental entity claims in the
State of Ohio. The proposal utilizes the structure of the OneOhio agreement between the State of
Ohio and its subdivisions, subject to one modification discussed below

Under the proposal, the Distributors will pay up to an estimated $804,865,429 to the State of
Ohio and its subdivisions over 18 years. Under the OneOhio agreement, these funds will be
distributed according to the following allocation: 15% directly to the State of Ohio; 30% directly
to subdivisions; and 55% to the OneOhio Foundation (to be utilized for the benefit of the
subdivisions across the State of Ohio). Most of the money will be restricted in use and
specifically earmarked for abatement of the Opioid Epidemic. Developed in consultation with
the nation’s leading public health experts, the list of pre-approved uses includes a wide range of
intervention, treatment, education, and recovery services so that the state and its subdivisions can
decide what will serve their communities.

Participation levels (the percentage of Ohio cities and counties who agree to the deal) will affect
how much money the State of Ohio and its subdivisions will receive. About 45% of abatement
funds are in the form of “incentive payments” which provide incentives for higher levels of
participation. With the goal of getting funds to the community as fast as possible, if 95%
participation is reached, abatement funds will begin flowing to the State of Ohio and its
subdivisions as early as this year. Portions of the annual payment to each state may be subject to
“suspension” (i.e., placed in escrow) in the event primary subdivisions bring or expand litigation
against the distributors past specified suspension deadlines.

Because 45% of the funds are paid in the form of incentive payments, in order for the State of
Ohio and its subdivisions to maximize recovery under the proposed settlement, it is critical that
participation meets or exceeds 95%. The following is a summary of the base payment and
incentive structure:

e Once a state agrees to participate, it is eligible to receive 55% of the funds as a “base
payment.”

e The remaining 45% can be obtained through a combination of “incentive payments.”

e “Incentive A” is up to 40% of the remaining funds. Incentive A is paid if the State of
Ohio enacts legislation to release all pending claims and prohibit subdivisions who have
not brought claims from bringing them in the future. To allow time for the State to enact
legislation, Incentive A will be paid in the first two payments, regardless of whether the
legislation has been passed. Any overpayment in year one and two will offset future



payment. If Incentive A is not achieved, the State of Ohio can obtain the same amount of
funds through Incentives B and C. Incentives B and C are alternatives to Incentive A.

e “Incentive B” is up to 25% off the remaining funds. Incentive B is paid on a sliding scale
depending on the population of Litigating Subdivisions that are Participating
Subdivisions compared to total population of all Litigating Subdivisions in the State.
Must have at least 85% to get any share of Incentive B.

e “Incentive C” is up to 15% of the remaining funds. Incentive C is paid on a sliding scale
depending on the population of Litigating Subdivisions and of Non Litigating
Subdivisions that have a population over 30,000 that are Participating Subdivisions
compared to the total population of all Litigating Subdivisions and of all Non Litigating
Subdivisions with a population over 30,000 in the state. Must have at least 60% to get
any share of Incentive C.

e “Incentive D” is 5% of the remaining funds. Incentive D is paid at the end of 5 years if
the State of Ohio has had no later Litigating Subdivisions bring suit and proceed past
preliminary motions in the prior 5 years.

To reach an agreement with the Distributors, our short-term goal is to have 95% of Litigating
Subdivisions participate. If the 95% threshold is achieved, the floor for Ohio recovery is 70% of
the estimated $804,865,429.

Regardless of the participation level, Distributors will make the first two years’ payments at 95%
of the estimated $804,865,429, with adjustments occurring in year 3 and beyond.

During the two period, our goal is to either achieve Incentive A or Incentives B & C, for a
continued 95% payout.

The settlement is only open to governmental entities. Claims brought on behalf of private
individuals and businesses (including third-party payers like health and welfare funds and
insurers) are not included (and are not released), although individuals, businesses and payers will
benefit from the Opioid Remediation funding and injunctive relief provided in the settlements.

In an effort to reduce attorney fees for the subdivisions and potentially increase recovery to the
Foundation, attorneys for the subdivisions have agreed to amend OneOhio such that any attorney
fees paid by the Distributors for contingency contracts and funding of the Local Government Fee
Fund (“LGFF”) from OneOhio will be used to satisfy contingency contracts. Previously
OneOhio called for 60% of the LGFF to be utilized for common benefit assessment in the
national litigation. By utilizing 100% the LGFF for the contingency fees, there becomes a greater
likelihood that the LGFF will have a surplus, which, would revert to the Foundation for the
benefit of all subdivisions. Any attorney or law firm receiving fees through this settlement would
have their contingency fees capped at no more than a 25% and be required to waive enforcement
against their client of any amounts owed in excess of fees recovered through the LGFF.



In addition to money to be used for abatement of the effects of the Opioid epidemic, the
settlement provides robust injunctive relief that will require the Distributors make significant
changes in the way they conduct their business. Among other changes, the Distributors must
follow substantially increased and improved measures to identify suspicious orders and
pharmacy customers, under the oversight of an independent third-party monitor. The Distributors
each must begin using a clearinghouse that accounts not only for their own opioid shipments, but
the shipments of the other distributors. This enables, for the first time, a truer picture of overall
opioids distribution and requires drug distributors to alter their shipments based on the shipments
by others. This clearinghouse will use the Distributors’ collective data to establish pharmacy-
specific opioid shipment limits that each Distributor must follow.

Finally, we ask that you review “Allocations to Ohio Municipalities” (Exhibit 5) to understand
the amount of money your subdivision would receive as their direct 30% share through this
proposal. Attorneys fees have already been deducted in Exhibit 5. You will note that there are
two numbers listed as direct payment allocations. The lower number is the amount your
subdivision is estimated to recover if we reach the short-term threshold of 95% of Litigating
Subdivisions participating. This will result in a 70% payout. The higher number represents the
amount your subdivision is estimated to recover if we meet Incentive A or the 100%
participation level. You will also note two numbers under the heading “Foundation Regional
Total” at both 70% and 100% allocation payouts. These numbers represent the total allocation to
your region.

The following is an example of Region 2 at 100% allocation:

City of Cincinnati — Direct Allocation $3,872,795.76
Hamilton County — Direct Allocation $11,796,568.08
Other subdivisions in Hamilton County — Direct Allocation $3,219,273.16
Cincinnati / Hamilton Region 2 — Foundation Allocation $36,396,145.01

Total to Cincinnati / Hamilton Region 2: $55,284,782.01



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Aberdeen Village

Region 09 S 12,329.28 $ 17,613.25 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Ada Village

Region 17 S 10,947.22 S 15,638.89 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Adams County

Region 09 S 489,791.97 $ 699,702.82 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Adams Township | CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Region 15 S 193.83 S 276.90 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Adams Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Region 14 $ 44030 $ 628.99 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Adams Township | DARKE COUNTY

Region 15 S 2,359.18 S 3,370.26 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Adams Township | MONROE COUNTY

Region 12 S 4395 § 62.79 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Adams Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Region 12 S 141.44 S 202.06 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Adams Township | SENECA COUNTY

Region 17 $ 537.28 $ 767.54 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Adams Township | WASHINGTON COUNTY

Region 12 S 164.94 S 235.63 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Adamsville Village

Region 12 S 128.44 S 183.49 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Addyston Village

Region 02 S 3,555.88 S 5,079.83 25,477,301.51 36,396,145.01
Adelphi Village

Region 09 S 2,829.73 S 4,042.46 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Adena Village

Region 11 S 503.25 $ 718.93 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Aid Township

Region 10 S 465.78 S 665.40 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Akron City

Region 05 S 1,242,559.22 $§ 1,775,084.61 5,829,292.48 8,327,560.68
Albany Village

Region 10 S 2,748.06 S 3,925.80 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Alexander Township

Region 10 S 176.35 S 251.92 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Alexandria Village

Region 18 S 784.02 $ 1,120.03 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page10f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Alger Village

Allen County

Allen Township | DARKE COUNTY

Allen Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Allen Township | OTTAWA COUNTY

Allen Township | UNION COUNTY

Alliance City

Amanda Township | FAIRFIELD COUNTY

Amanda Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Amanda Village

Amberley Village

Amboy Township

AmeliaVillage

American Township

Ames Township

Amesville Village

Ambherst City

Ambherst Township

Amsterdam Village

Region

Region 17

Region 15

Region 15

Region 17

Region 17

Region 18

Region 06
Region 07

Region 18

Region 17

Region 18

Region 02

Region 16

Region 14

Region 15

Region 10

Region 10

Region 19

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 728.50

S 577,139.08

S 936.73
S 832.39
S 842.75
S 4,021.35

S 125,175.07

S 248.72
S 2,619.49
S 227.92
S 815.36

S 27,092.97

S 2,431.51

S 19,567.52

$ 27,341.35

S 602.52

S 132.26

S 48,614.36

S 18,951.36

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,040.72

$ 824,484.40

S 1,338.19

S 1,189.13

$ 1,203.93

$ 5,744.79

S 178,821.53
$ 355.31

S 3,742.13

S 325.60

$ 1,164.79

$ 38,704.24

S 3,473.59

S 27,953.59

S 39,059.08

$ 860.74

S 188.94

$ 69,449.09

$ 27,073.37

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

S 7,329,523.03
$ 15,293,289.75

S 12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

$  12,197,476.47

S 14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

$  12,197,476.47

S 18,131,792.05

S 10,470,747.19
S 21,847,556.79

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,131,792.05

S 36,396,145.01

S 4,978,114.29

S 54,458,170.78

$  14,605,604.74

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

S 26,372,424.69

$  26,372,424.69

Page2 of110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Anderson Township

Andover Township

Andover Village

Anna Village

AnsoniaVillage

Antioch Village

Antwerp Village

Apple Creek Village

AquillaVillage

Arcadia Village

Arcanum Village

Archbold Village

Arlington Heights Village

Arlington Village

Ashland City

Ashland County

Ashley Village

Ashtabula City

Ashtabula County

Region

Region 11

Region 02

Region 13

Region 13

Region 15

Region 15

Region 12

Region 16

Region 19

Region 13

Region 17

Region 15

Region 16

Region 02

Region 17

Region 19

Region 19

Region 18

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 561.85

S 107,288.63

$ 1,489.98
$ 5,711.59
$ 4,054.15
$ 2,098.98
$ 43.95
$ 1,308.92
$ 681.42
$ 13.50
$ 29.73
$ 4,822.44

S 23,815.04

S 3,391.04

S 2,436.70

S 95,596.56

S 291,090.67

S 1,709.82

$  131,283.74

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 802.64

S 153,269.47

$ 2,128.54
$ 8,159.41
$ 5,791.64
$ 2,998.54
$ 62.79
$ 1,869.89
$ 973.45
$ 19.28
$ 42.47
$ 6,889.21

$ 34,021.49

$ 4,844.34

S 3,481.01

$ 136,566.52

S 415,843.81

$ 2,442.60

S 187,548.20

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,884,635.63

$ 25,477,301.51

$  13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$  18,460,697.28

$ 13,152,362.77

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 25,477,301.51

S 8,538,233.53

$  18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 12,692,254.44

$  13,152,362.77

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 12,692,336.61

S 36,396,145.01

S 18,789,089.68

S  18,789,089.68

$  14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S 4,978,114.29

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,789,089.68

$  12,197,476.47

S 14,605,604.74

S 4,978,114.29

S 36,396,145.01

$  12,197,476.47

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,789,089.68

Page3 of110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Ashtabula Township

Ashville Village

Athalia Village

Athens City

Athens County

Athens Township | ATHENS COUNTY

Athens Township | HARRISON COUNTY

Attica Village

Atwater Township

Auburn Township | CRAWFORD COUNTY

Auburn Township | GEAUGA COUNTY

Auburn Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Auglaize County

Auglaize Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Auglaize Township | PAULDING COUNTY

Augusta Township

Aurelius Township

Aurora City

Austinburg Township

Region

Region 13

Region 13

Region 09

Region 10

Region 10

Region 10

Region 10

Region 11

Region 17

Region 13

Region 17

Region 13

Region 11

Region 15

Region 15

Region 16

Region 11

Region 12

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

1,047,554.87

24,650.88

3,466.30

24.51

98,827.39

646,397.28

3,644.49

444.03

1,116.97

670.21

1,073.53

9,581.84

13.89

232,461.18

1,442.05

103.06

660.50

11.78

41,529.86

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,496,506.96

S 35,215.55

S 4,951.85

$ 35.02

S 141,181.99

S 923,424.69

S 5,206.41
$ 634.32
S 1,595.67
S 957.44
S 1,533.61
$ 13,688.35
S 19.85

S 332,087.41

$ 2,060.08
$ 147.24
$ 943.56
$ 16.83

$ 59,328.37

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 13,152,362.77

S 8,538,233.53

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$  13,152,362.77

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 18,789,089.68

S 18,789,089.68

$  20,858,027.33

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

S 10,818,316.18

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,789,089.68

$  12,197,476.47

S  18,789,089.68

S 12,692,336.61

S  14,605,604.74

$  14,605,604.74

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S 18,789,089.68

Page4 of110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Austintown Township

Avon City

Avon Lake City

Bailey Lakes Village

Bainbridge Township

Bainbridge Village

Bairdstown Village

Ballville Township

Baltic Village

Baltimore Village

Barberton City

Barlow Township

Barnesville Village

Barnhill Village

Bartlow Township

Batavia Township

Batavia Village

Batesville Village

Region

Region 13

Region 07

Region 19

Region 19

Region 19

Region 13

Region 09

Region 17

Region 17

Region 11
Region 12

Region 18

Region 05

Region 12

Region 11

Region 11

Region 16

Region 14

Region 14

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 678.77

S 125,504.62

S 102,900.40

S 93,507.12

S 114.69

S 57,302.11

$ 3,204.25
$ 86.33
S 3,034.61
$ 1,326.89
$ -

$ 4,446.24

S 164,158.78

S 459.48

S 15,068.15

$ 930.91
$ 152.69
$ 72.92
$ 6,733.17
$ 72.96

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 969.67

S 179,292.31

S 147,000.57

$ 133,581.59

S 163.85

S 81,860.16

S 4,577.50

$ 123.33

S 4,335.16

S 1,895.55
S -

S 6,351.78

S 234,512.54

$ 656.40

S 21,525.92

S 1,329.87

$ 218.13

$ 104.17

S 9,618.81

S 104.23

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 18,460,697.28

$  18,460,697.28

$  18,460,697.28

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 8,884,635.63
$ 6,134,324.33

$ 12,692,254.44

S 5,829,292.48

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 3,484,680.00

$  38,120,719.54

$  38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 18,789,089.68

S 21,847,556.79

$  26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,789,089.68

S  20,858,027.33

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

12,692,336.61
8,763,320.48

v n

S 18,131,792.05

S 8,327,560.68

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 4,978,114.29

S 54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

Page50f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Bath Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Bath Township | GREENE COUNTY

Bath Township | SUMMIT COUNTY

Baughman Township

Bay Township

Bay View Village

Bay Village City

Bazetta Township

Beach City Village

Beachwood City

Beallsville Village

Bearfield Township

Beaver Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Beaver Township | PIKE COUNTY

Beaver Village

Beavercreek City

Beavercreek Township

Beaverdam Village

Bedford City

Region

Region 15

Region 14

Region 05

Region 19

Region 17

Region 19

Region 03

Region 07

Region 06

Region 03

Region 12

Region 12

Region 07

Region 09

Region 09

Region 14

Region 14

Region 15

Region 03

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 12,488.19

S 247.35

S 69,025.78

$ 190.80
$ 77.49
$ 1,831.16

S 41,611.38

S 46,737.32

S 920.95

S 80,827.14

S 222.92

$ 773.63

S 20,888.57

S 476.63

S 262.14

$  118,961.17

S 190,183.65

S 105.75

S 60,603.64

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 17,840.28

S 353.36

S 98,608.26

S 272.57

$ 110.71

S 2,615.94

S 59,444.83

S 66,767.60

$ 1,315.65

S 115,467.34

S 318.46

$ 1,105.18

$ 29,840.81

S 680.89

S 374.49

S 169,944.53

$ 271,690.92

S 151.07

S 86,576.63

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 5,829,292.48

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

$  18,460,697.28

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 15,293,289.75

S 7,329,523.03

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

$  38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,014,097.95

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 14,605,604.74

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,327,560.68

$  26,372,424.69

S 12,197,476.47

S 26,372,424.69

S 14,305,854.22

S 21,847,556.79

S 10,470,747.19

S 14,305,854.22

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 21,847,556.79

S  20,858,027.33

S  20,858,027.33

$  54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S  14,605,604.74

S 14,305,854.22

Page 6 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Bedford Heights City

Bedford Township

Bellaire Village

Bellbrook City

Belle Center Village

Belle Valley Village

Bellefontaine City

Bellevue City

Bellville Village

Belmont County

Belmont Village

Belmore Village

Beloit Village

Belpre City

Belpre Township

Bennington Township | LICKING COUNTY

Bennington Township | MORROW COUNTY

Bentleyville Village

Benton Ridge Village

Region

Region 03

Region 12

Region 11

Region 14

Region 15

Region 12

Region 15

Region 17
Region 19

Region 19

Region 11

Region 11

Region 16

Region 07

Region 12

Region 12

Region 18

Region 18

Region 03

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 54,525.45

S 43.17

S 1,447.34

S 33,552.41

S 737.71

S 151.39

S 102,850.08

S 19,000.98
S 23,277.59

S 1,584.90

S 691,608.07

S 1,586.12
S 350.19
S 5,300.08

S 14,020.13

$ 1,319.54
$ 784.02
$ 208.13
$ 2,819.03
$ 128.89

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 77,893.50

S 61.67

S 2,067.62

$ 47,932.01

$ 1,053.88

S 216.27

S 146,928.68

$ 27,144.26
$ 33,253.70

$ 2,264.15

$ 988,011.53

S 2,265.89

S 500.27

$ 7,571.55

$ 20,028.75

S 1,885.06

S 1,120.03

$ 297.33

$ 4,027.19

S 184.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53
$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,884,635.63

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$  12,692,254.44

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,014,097.95

S 8,538,233.53

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 14,305,854.22

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,692,336.61

$  54,458,170.78

S 14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S  14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47
26,372,424.69

v n

$  26,372,424.69

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 4,978,114.29

S 21,847,556.79

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 14,305,854.22

S 12,197,476.47

Page7 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Benton Township | HOCKING COUNTY

Benton Township | OTTAWA COUNTY

Benton Township | PAULDING COUNTY

Benton Township | PIKE COUNTY

Berea City

Bergholz Village

Berkey Village

Berkshire Township

Berlin Heights Village

Berlin Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Berlin Township | ERIE COUNTY

Berlin Township | HOLMES COUNTY

Berlin Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Bern Township

Berne Township

Bethel Township | CLARK COUNTY

Bethel Township | MONROE COUNTY

Bethel Village

Bethesda Village

Region

Region 10

Region 17

Region 16

Region 09

Region 03

Region 11

Region 04

Region 18

Region 19

Region 18

Region 19

Region 11

Region 07

Region 10

Region 18

Region 14

Region 12

Region 14

Region 11

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 153.68
$ 1,123.67
$ 350.42
$ 524.29

$ 41,371.82

$ 337.11
$ 513.18
$ 104.68
$ 1,289.13
$ 23.26
$ 190.44
$ 114.82
$ 2,113.11
$ 191.04
$ 229.78

S 19,477.78

S 70.32
S 8,118.70
S 971.50

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 219.55
$ 1,605.25
$ 500.60
$ 748.98

S 59,102.60

$ 481.58
$ 733.11
$ 149.55
$ 1,841.62
$ 33.23
$ 272.06
$ 164.03
$ 3,018.72
$ 272.92
$ 328.26

S 27,825.40

S 100.46
$ 11,598.14
S 1,387.86

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,014,097.95

S 8,884,635.63

$ 12,777,685.28

$  12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$  12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,884,635.63

$ 15,293,289.75

S 7,572,821.33

S 12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$  38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 10,818,316.18

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

$  20,858,027.33

S 14,305,854.22

S 12,692,336.61

S  18,253,836.12

S 18,131,792.05

$  26,372,424.69

S  18,131,792.05

S 26,372,424.69

S 12,692,336.61

S 21,847,556.79

$ 10,818,316.18

S  18,131,792.05

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

Page8 0f 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Bethlehem Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Bethlehem Township | STARK COUNTY

Bettsville Village

Beverly Village

Bexley City

Big Island Township

Black Creek Township

Blakeslee Village

Blanchard Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Blanchard Township | PUTNAM COUNTY

Blanchester Village

Blendon Township

Bloom Township | FAIRFIELD COUNTY

Bloom Township | MORGAN COUNTY

Bloom Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Bloom Township | SENECA COUNTY

Bloomdale Village

Bloomfield Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Bloomfield Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Region

Region 12

Region 06

Region 17

Region 12

Region 01

Region 18

Region 15

Region 16

Region 17

Region 16

Region 14

Region 01

Region 18

Region 12

Region 09

Region 17

Region 17

Region 10

Region 15

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 107.92
S 2,134.94
S 1,343.19
S 2,756.90

S 64,675.18

$ 786.64
$ 216.31
$ 88.64
$ 208.10
$ 910.50

S 16,165.15

S 39,853.96

S 16,716.49

S 241.65
S 120.28
S 1,399.75
S 802.86
S 1,869.82
S 14.07

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 154.18
$ 3,049.92
S 1,918.85
S 3,938.43

$ 92,393.12

$ 1,123.78
$ 309.01
$ 126.63
$ 297.28
$ 1,300.71

S 23,093.07

S 56,934.22

S 23,880.70

$ 345.21
$ 171.82
$ 1,999.64
$ 1,146.94
$ 2,671.17
$ 20.09

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 6,134,324.33

S 7,329,523.03

S 8,538,233.53

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 30,845,669.85

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 30,845,669.85

$  12,692,254.44

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

S 7,572,821.33

$ 10,223,923.32

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 8,763,320.48

S 10,470,747.19

S 12,197,476.47

S 8,763,320.48

S 44,065,242.64

S 18,131,792.05

S  14,605,604.74

S 4,978,114.29

$  12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 54,458,170.78

S 44,065,242.64

S 18,131,792.05

S 8,763,320.48

S  20,858,027.33

S 12,197,476.47

$  12,197,476.47

$ 10,818,316.18

S  14,605,604.74

Page9 of110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Bloomingburg Village

Bloomingdale Village

Bloominggrove Township

Bloomwville Village

Blue Ash City

Blue Creek Township

Blue Rock Township

Bluffton Village

Boardman Township

Bokescreek Township

Bolivar Village

Boston Heights Village

Boston Township

Botkins Village

Bowerston Village

Bowersville Village

Bowling Green City

Bowling Green Township

Braceville Township

Region

Region 09

Region 11

Region 19

Region 17

Region 02

Region 16

Region 12

Region 15
Region 17

Region 07

Region 15

Region 11

Region 05

Region 05

Region 15

Region 11

Region 14

Region 17

Region 18

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 293.06
$ 314.63
$ 251.57
$ 622.11

S 120,122.76

S 108.22
S 155.59
S 7,138.52
S 311.78

S 198,631.93

S 1,884.83

S 625.24

S 10,885.93

$ 516.44
$ 2,752.81
$ 80.73
$ 129.21

S 106,141.31

S 52.27

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 418.66

$ 449.48

S 359.39

S 888.73

S 171,603.94

$ 154.60

S 222.27

S 10,197.89
S 445.41

S 283,759.90

S 2,692.62

$ 893.20

S 15,551.33

S 737.77

S 3,932.59

$ 115.33

S 184.58

S 151,630.45

S 74.67

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

14,600,619.13

8,884,635.63

18,460,697.28

8,538,233.53

25,477,301.51

3,484,680.00

6,134,324.33

10,223,923.32
8,538,233.53

15,293,289.75

10,223,923.32

8,884,635.63

5,829,292.48

5,829,292.48

10,223,923.32

8,884,635.63

38,120,719.54

8,538,233.53

12,692,254.44

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

$  20,858,027.33

S 12,692,336.61

S 26,372,424.69

S 12,197,476.47

S 36,396,145.01

S 4,978,114.29

S 8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74
12,197,476.47

v n

S 21,847,556.79

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,327,560.68

S 8,327,560.68

$  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,131,792.05

Page100f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Bradford Village

Bradner Village

Brady Lake Village

Brady Township

Bratenahl Village

Bratton Township

Brecksville City

Bremen Village

Brewster Village

Brice Village

Bridgeport Village

Bridgewater Township

Brighton Township

Brimfield Township

Bristol Township | MORGAN COUNTY

Bristol Township | TRUMBULL COUNTY

Broadview Heights City

Bronson Township

Brook Park City

Region

Region 07

Region 15

Region 17

Region 13

Region 16

Region 03

Region 09

Region 03

Region 18

Region 06

Region 01

Region 11

Region 16

Region 19

Region 13

Region 12

Region 07

Region 03

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 5,313.24
S 4,041.43
S 1,294.93
S 360.88
S 709.13
S 7,237.00
S 111.48

S 33,984.39

$ 965.08
$ 8,302.55
$ 786.10
$ 7,117.72
$ 587.25
$ 27.47

S 15,787.08

S 181.23

S 35,605.95

S 31,978.75

$ 1,316.19

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 7,590.35
$ 5,773.48
$ 1,849.90
$ 515.54
$ 1,013.05
$ 10,338.58
$ 159.25

$ 48,549.13

$ 1,378.68
$ 11,860.78
$ 1,122.99
$ 10,168.17
$ 838.93
$ 39.24

S 22,552.96

$ 258.91

S 50,865.64

S 45,683.93

$ 1,880.28

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
15,293,289.75

10,223,923.32

8,538,233.53

13,152,362.77

3,484,680.00

10,014,097.95

14,600,619.13

10,014,097.95

12,692,254.44

7,329,523.03

30,845,669.85

8,884,635.63

3,484,680.00

18,460,697.28

13,152,362.77

6,134,324.33

15,293,289.75

10,014,097.95

18,460,697.28

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

21,847,556.79

14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47

18,789,089.68

4,978,114.29

14,305,854.22

20,858,027.33

14,305,854.22

18,131,792.05

10,470,747.19

44,065,242.64

12,692,336.61

4,978,114.29

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

8,763,320.48

21,847,556.79

14,305,854.22

26,372,424.69

Page11 of110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Direct Payment to

Direct Payment to

Average of

Average of

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Region 03 S 54,932.15 $ 78,474.49 10,014,097.95 14,305,854.22
Brookfield Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Region 12 S 7296 $ 104.23 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Brookfield Township | TRUMBULL COUNTY

Region 07 S 48,853.00 $ 69,790.00 15,293,289.75 21,847,556.79
Brooklyn City

Region 03 S 29,950.83 $ 42,786.90 10,014,097.95 14,305,854.22
Brooklyn Heights Village

Region 03 S 14,228.87 S 20,326.96 10,014,097.95 14,305,854.22
Brookside Village

Region 11 S 158.61 $ 226.59 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Brookville City

Region 08 S 30,548.84 $ 43,641.20 22,270,316.03 31,814,737.19
Broughton Village

Region 16 S 1031 $ 14.72 3,484,680.00 4,978,114.29
Brown County

Region 09 $ 656,162.34 S 937,374.77 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Brown Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Region 11 S 1,336.35 §$ 1,909.07 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Brown Township | DARKE COUNTY

Region 15 S 1,110.20 $ 1,586.00 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Brown Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Region 18 S 11.63 $ 16.62 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Brown Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Region 01 S 549.19 $ 784.56 30,845,669.85 44,065,242.64
Brown Township | KNOX COUNTY

Region 18 S 5,503.08 $ 7,861.55 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Brown Township | MIAMI COUNTY

Region 15 S 864.75 $ 1,235.36 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Brown Township | PAULDING COUNTY

Region 16 S 185.52 $ 265.02 3,484,680.00 4,978,114.29
Brown Township | VINTON COUNTY

Region 10 S 55.01 $ 78.59 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Brunswick City

Region 19 S 168,842.89 $ 241,204.13 18,460,697.28 26,372,424.69
Brunswick Hills Township

Region 19 S 28,290.34 $ 40,414.78 18,460,697.28 26,372,424.69

Brush Creek Township | JEFFERSON COUNTY

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts Page12 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Direct Payment to

Direct Payment to

Average of

Average of

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Region 11 S 179.79 $ 256.84 S 8,884,635.63 $  12,692,336.61
Brush Creek Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Region 09 S 1,563.58 $ 2,233.68 $ 14,600,619.13 $  20,858,027.33
Brushcreek Township

Region 09 S 8,439.35 $ 12,056.21 S 14,600,619.13 S  20,858,027.33
Bryan City

Region 16 S 40,243.29 S 57,490.41 $ 3,484,680.00 $ 4,978,114.29
Buchtel Village

Region 10 S 260.76 S 37251 $ 7,572,821.33 $ 10,818,316.18
Buckeye Lake Village

Region 18 S 5,719.60 $ 8,170.85 $ 12,692,254.44 $  18,131,792.05
Buckland Village

Region 15 S 150.64 $ 215.20 $ 10,223,923.32 S  14,605,604.74
Bucks Township

Region 11 S 402.93 S 575.62 $ 8,884,635.63 S 12,692,336.61
Bucyrus City

Region 17 $ 65,868.43 $ 94,097.76 $ 8,538,233.53 $  12,197,476.47
Bucyrus Township

Region 17 S 306.72 $ 438.17 $ 8,538,233.53 $  12,197,476.47
Buffalo Township

Region 12 S 97.28 S 138.97 $ 6,134,324.33 §$ 8,763,320.48
Burbank Village

Region 19 S 219.83 S 314.04 $ 18,460,697.28 $  26,372,424.69
Burgoon Village

Region 17 S 216.09 S 308.69 $ 8,538,233.53 $  12,197,476.47
Burkettsville Village

Region 15 S 28.70 §$ 41.00 $ 10,223,923.32 $ 14,605,604.74
Burlington Township

Region 18 S 1,829.38 $ 2,613.40 $ 12,692,254.44 S  18,131,792.05
Burton Township

Region 13 S 3,198.45 $ 4,569.21 $ 13,152,362.77 S  18,789,089.68
Burton Village

Region 13 S 5,101.32 $ 7,287.60 $ 13,152,362.77 $  18,789,089.68
Butler County

Region 14 $ 3,791,296.07 $ 5,416,137.24 S  38,120,719.54 S  54,458,170.78
Butler Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Region 11 S 2,496.42 S 3,566.31 S 8,884,635.63 S  12,692,336.61

Butler Township | DARKE COUNTY

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts Page 13 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Butler Township | MERCER COUNTY

Butler Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Butler Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Butler Village

Butlerville Village

Byesville Village

Byrd Township

Cadiz Township

Cadiz Village

Caesarscreek Township

Cairo Village

Caldwell Village

Caledonia Village

Cambridge City

Cambridge Township

Camden Township

Camden Village

Camp Creek Township

Campbell City

Region

Region 15

Region 15

Region 08

Region 19

Region 19

Region 14

Region 12

Region 09

Region 11

Region 11

Region 14

Region 15

Region 12

Region 18

Region 12

Region 12

Region 19

Region 15

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

936.73

2,964.69

43,431.09

553.46

679.24

263.23

2,607.65

2,579.53

1,883.75

5,933.81

654.75

57.68

2,529.32

1,000.88

94,220.59

134.22

439.45

4,385.21

274.06

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

1,338.19

4,235.27

62,044.41

790.65

970.35

376.04

3,725.22

3,685.04

2,691.07

8,476.87

935.36

82.40

3,613.32

1,429.83

134,600.84

191.74

627.79

6,264.59

391.51

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 22,270,316.03

$  18,460,697.28

$  18,460,697.28

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$  12,692,254.44

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 14,605,604.74

S 14,605,604.74

$  31,814,737.19

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S  20,858,027.33

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

$  54,458,170.78

S 14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S 18,131,792.05

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 26,372,424.69

S  14,605,604.74

$  20,858,027.33

Page14 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Canaan Township | MORROW COUNTY

Canaan Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Canal Fulton City

Canal Winchester City

Canfield City

Canfield Township

Canton City

Canton Township

Cardington Village

Carey Village

Carlisle Township

Carlisle Village

Carroll County

Carroll Township

Carroll Village

Carrollton Village

Carryall Township

Carthage Township

Region

Region 07

Region 18

Region 19

Region 06

Region 01
Region 18

Region 07

Region 07

Region 06

Region 06

Region 18

Region 17

Region 19

Region 08
Region 14

Region 11

Region 17

Region 18

Region 11

Region 16

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 29,167.79

S 124.88

S 343.43

S 20,219.14

S 2,117.30
S 280.08

S 47,977.89

S 3,412.15

S 691,790.58

S 33,600.90

S 3,729.68
S 6,801.77
S 6,550.58
S 447.00

$ 11,067.42

S 179,777.63

S 4,426.88
S 1,229.32
S 8,647.88
S 72.15
S 338.00

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 41,668.27

S 178.40

S 490.62

$ 28,884.49

S 3,024.72
$ 400.12

S 68,539.84

S 4,874.49

S 988,272.25

$ 48,001.28

$ 5,328.12
$ 9,716.82
$ 9,357.97
$ 638.57
$ 15,810.59

$ 256,825.18

$ 6,324.12
$ 1,756.18
$ 12,354.12
$ 103.06
$ 482.85

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 15,293,289.75

$  12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

S 7,329,523.03

$ 30,845,669.85
$  12,692,254.44

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 15,293,289.75

S 7,329,523.03

S 7,329,523.03

S 12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 22,270,316.03
$ 38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

S 8,884,635.63

$ 3,484,680.00

S 7,572,821.33

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 100%
21,847,556.79

18,131,792.05

26,372,424.69

10,470,747.19

44,065,242.64
18,131,792.05

21,847,556.79

21,847,556.79

10,470,747.19

10,470,747.19

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

26,372,424.69

31,814,737.19
54,458,170.78

12,692,336.61

12,197,476.47

18,131,792.05

12,692,336.61

4,978,114.29

10,818,316.18

Page150f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Cass Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Cass Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Casstown Village

Castalia Village

Castine Village

Catawba Island Township

Catawba Village

Cecil Village

Cedarville Township

Cedarville Village

Celina City

Center Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Center Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Center Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Center Township | MERCER COUNTY

Center Township | MONROE COUNTY

Center Township | MORGAN COUNTY

Center Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Center Township | WILLIAMS COUNTY

Region

Region 12

Region 19

Region 15

Region 19

Region 15

Region 17

Region 14

Region 16

Region 14

Region 14

Region 15

Region 11

Region 11

Region 12

Region 15

Region 12

Region 12

Region 12

Region 16

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 282.88
$ 1,106.92
$ 752.65
$ 1,611.42
$ 745.92
$ 8,495.35
$ 326.23
$ 15.46
$ 5,194.37
$ 5,121.62

S 23,361.22

S 230.41
S 469.25
S 268.43
S 598.03
S 755.98
S 75.51
S 243.20
S 720.21

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 404.12

$ 1,581.31

S 1,075.22

S 2,302.02

$ 1,065.60

$ 12,136.22

S 466.04

S 22.09

$ 7,420.52

$ 7,316.59

S 33,373.18

S 329.15

S 670.36

$ 383.48

S 854.32

S 1,079.97

$ 107.88

$ 347.43

S 1,028.88

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 6,134,324.33

$  18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$  38,120,719.54

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

S 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 8,763,320.48

S 26,372,424.69

S  14,605,604.74

S 26,372,424.69

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

S 54,458,170.78

S 4,978,114.29

$  54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S  14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 4,978,114.29

Page16 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Center Township | WOOD COUNTY

Centerburg Village

Centerville City

Centerville Village

Cessna Township

Chagrin Falls Township

Chagrin Falls Village

Champaign County

Champion Township

Chardon City

Chardon Township

Charlestown Township

Chatfield Township

Chatfield Village

Chatham Township

Chauncey Village

Cherry Fork Village

Cherry Valley Township

Chesapeake Village

Region

Region 17

Region 18

Region 08
Region 14

Region 10

Region 17

Region 03

Region 03

Region 15

Region 07

Region 13

Region 13

Region 13

Region 17

Region 17

Region 19

Region 10

Region 09

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 353.95

S 5,829.54

S 83,406.38

S 6.03
S 713.61
S 156.61
S 5.57

S 17,649.60

S 320,011.60

S 40,005.60

$ 67,599.22

$ 5,546.67
$ 17.18
$ 1,165.54
$ 122.69
$ 532.84
$ 117.56
$ 601.28
$ 662.21

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 505.64

$ 8,327.91

S 119,151.98
$ 8.61
S 1,019.44
S 223.73
S 7.96

$ 25,213.71

$ 457,159.43

S 57,150.86

$ 96,570.32

$ 7,923.82
S 24.55
S 1,665.06
S 175.27
$ 761.20
S 167.95
S 858.97
S 946.02

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

22,270,316.03
38,120,719.54

v n

S 7,572,821.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 15,293,289.75

$  13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$  18,460,697.28

S 7,572,821.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$  13,152,362.77

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 100%

12,197,476.47

18,131,792.05

31,814,737.19
54,458,170.78

10,818,316.18

12,197,476.47

14,305,854.22

14,305,854.22

14,605,604.74

21,847,556.79

18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

26,372,424.69

10,818,316.18

20,858,027.33

18,789,089.68

Page17 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Cheshire Township

Cheshire Village

Chester Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Chester Township | GEAUGA COUNTY

Chester Township | MORROW COUNTY

Chester Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Chesterhill Village

Chesterville Village

Cheviot City

Chickasaw Village

Chillicothe City

Chilo Village

Chippewa Lake Village

Chippewa Township

Christiansburg Village

Cincinnati City

Circleville City

Circleville Township

Claibourne Township

Region

Region 10

Region 10

Region 10

Region 14

Region 13

Region 18

Region 19

Region 12

Region 18

Region 02

Region 15

Region 09

Region 14

Region 19

Region 19

Region 15

Region 02

Region 09

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 3,088.85
S 1,480.07
S 237.87
S 2,704.68

S 35,641.75

S 724.29
S 594.19
S 135.20
S 74.93

S 24,973.57

S 458.51

S 439,481.33

S 216.85
S 716.00
S 3,646.94
S 357.84

$ 2,710,957.03

S 486,761.21

S 904.25

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 4,412.64
S 2,114.39
S 339.81
$ 3,863.82

S 50,916.79

S 1,034.70
S 848.85
$ 193.14
S 107.04

S 35,676.53

S 655.02

$ 627,830.47

$ 309.78
$ 1,022.86
$ 5,209.91
$ 511.20

$ 3,872,795.76

S 695,373.15

$ 1,291.79

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$  38,120,719.54

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 6,134,324.33

S 12,692,254.44

$ 25,477,301.51

$  10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

S 10,818,316.18

S 54,458,170.78

S  18,789,089.68

S 18,131,792.05

S 26,372,424.69

S 8,763,320.48

S 18,131,792.05

S 36,396,145.01

S 14,605,604.74

S  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S 26,372,424.69

$  26,372,424.69

S 14,605,604.74

S 36,396,145.01

S  20,858,027.33

$  20,858,027.33

Page18 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Region 18 S 29.76  $ 42.51 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Claridon Township

Region 13 S 3,630.30 $ 5,186.15 13,152,362.77 18,789,089.68
Clarington Village

Region 12 S 70.32 $ 100.46 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Clark County

Region 14 $ 1,713,507.30 $ 2,447,867.57 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Clark Township | BROWN COUNTY

Region 09 S 7,563.71 $ 10,805.29 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Clark Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Region 14 S 1,541.04 $ 2,201.48 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Clarksburg Village

Region 09 S 4161 S 59.45 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Clarksfield Township

Region 19 S 1,045.21 $ 1,493.16 18,460,697.28 26,372,424.69
Clarksville Village

Region 14 $ 597.54 $ 853.63 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Clay Center Village

Region 17 S 87.18 $ 124.54 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Clay Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Region 15 S 627.66 S 896.66 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Clay Township | HIGHLAND COUNTY

Region 09 S 509.55 $ 727.92 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Clay Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Region 08 S 8,199.33 §$ 11,713.33 22,270,316.03 31,814,737.19
Clay Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Region 12 S 565.77 $ 808.24 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Clay Township | OTTAWA COUNTY

Region 17 S 3,710.06 $ 5,300.08 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Clay Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Region 09 S 9,140.92 $ 13,058.45 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Clay Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Region 11 S 69.47 $ 99.24 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Clayton City

Region 08 S 52,898.36 $ 75,569.08 22,270,316.03 31,814,737.19
Clayton Township

Region 12 S 606.77 S 866.81 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48

Clear Creek Township

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page19 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Clearcreek Township

Clermont County

Cleveland City

Cleveland Heights City

Cleves Village

Clifton Village

Clinton County

Clinton Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Clinton Township | FULTON COUNTY

Clinton Township | SENECA COUNTY

Clinton Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Clinton Township | VINTON COUNTY

Clinton Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Clinton Village

Cloverdale Village

Clyde City

Coal Grove Village

Coal Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Coal Township | PERRY COUNTY

Region

Region 14

Region 18

Region 14

Region 03

Region 03

Region 02

Region 14

Region 14

Region 01

Region 16

Region 17

Region 15

Region 10

Region 19

Region 05

Region 16

Region 17

Region 10

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

123,281.27

1,539.53

2,700,049.89

2,539,018.36

121,463.55

4,509.61

422.56

564,490.84

15,205.02

913.97

1,046.28

775.79

403.42

272.57

1,603.67

280.15

31,009.13

7,060.22

701.18

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 176,116.10

S 2,199.32

$ 3,857,214.13

$ 3,627,169.08

S 173,519.36

$ 6,442.30

S 603.65

$ 806,415.48

S 21,721.46

S 1,305.68

$ 1,494.68

$ 1,108.28

S 576.31

S 389.38

$ 2,290.96

$ 400.22

S 44,298.76

S 10,086.03

$ 1,001.69

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 38,120,719.54

$  12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$  30,845,669.85

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

$ 18,460,697.28

S 5,829,292.48

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 54,458,170.78

S 18,131,792.05

$  54,458,170.78

S 14,305,854.22

S 14,305,854.22

S 36,396,145.01

$  54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S 44,065,242.64

S 4,978,114.29

$  12,197,476.47

S 14,605,604.74

$ 10,818,316.18

S 26,372,424.69

S 8,327,560.68

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,197,476.47

$ 10,818,316.18

S 10,818,316.18

Page200f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Region 12 S 500.58 $ 715.12 6,134,324.33 §$ 8,763,320.48
Coalton Village

Region 10 S 3,428.00 $ 4,897.15 7,572,821.33 §$ 10,818,316.18
Coitsville Township

Region 07 S 6,772.33 S 9,674.76 15,293,289.75 § 21,847,556.79
Coldwater Village

Region 15 S 7,698.01 $ 10,997.15 10,223,923.32 § 14,605,604.74
Colerain Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Region 11 S 852.54 $ 1,217.91 8,884,635.63 $ 12,692,336.61
Colerain Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Region 02 S 197,139.32 $ 281,627.60 25,477,301.51 S 36,396,145.01
College Corner Village

Region 14 S 1,510.20 $ 2,157.43 38,120,719.54 S 54,458,170.78

Region 15 S 1,678.22 $ 2,397.46 10,223,923.32 §$ 14,605,604.74
College Township

Region 18 S 4,034.04 S 5,762.91 12,692,254.44 S 18,131,792.05
Columbia Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Region 02 S 12,869.45 S 18,384.93 25,477,301.51 S 36,396,145.01
Columbia Township | LORAIN COUNTY

Region 19 S 6,275.92 S 8,965.60 18,460,697.28 $ 26,372,424.69
Columbia Township | MEIGS COUNTY

Region 10 S 95.41 $ 136.30 7,572,821.33 §$ 10,818,316.18
Columbiana City

Region 07 S 2,908.47 S 4,154.96 15,293,289.75 § 21,847,556.79

Region 11 S 27,049.17 $ 38,641.68 8,884,635.63 $ 12,692,336.61
Columbiana County

Region 11 S 963,411.60 $ 1,376,302.28 8,884,635.63 S  12,692,336.61
Columbus City

Region 01 $ 5,559,546.66 $ 7,942,209.52 30,845,669.85 $ 44,065,242.64

Region 18 S 131,293.68 $ 187,562.40 12,692,254.44 S 18,131,792.05
Columbus Grove Village

Region 16 S 1,961.07 $ 2,801.53 3,484,680.00 $ 4,978,114.29
Commercial Point Village

Region 09 S 1,246.77 $ 1,781.10 14,600,619.13 $ 20,858,027.33
Concord Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Region 18 S 18,621.88 S 26,602.69 12,692,254.44 $ 18,131,792.05
Concord Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Region 09 S 45148 S 644.97 14,600,619.13 $  20,858,027.33

Concord Township | HIGHLAND COUNTY

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page210f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Concord Township | LAKE COUNTY

Concord Township | MIAMI COUNTY

Concord Township | ROSS COUNTY

Conesville Village

Congress Township | MORROW COUNTY

Congress Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Congress Village

Conneaut City

Continental Village

Convoy Village

Coolville Village

Copley Township

Corning Village

Cortland City

Corwin Village

Coshocton City

Coshocton County

Coventry Township

Covington Village

Region

Region 09

Region 13

Region 15

Region 09

Region 12

Region 18

Region 19

Region 19

Region 13

Region 16

Region 16

Region 10

Region 05

Region 12

Region 07

Region 14

Region 12

Region 12

Region 05

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

95.54

46,407.96

6,805.90

4,827.18

274.95

49.95

54,51

196.58

70,625.02

1,937.72

2,218.79

411.47

90,933.55

1,532.09

49,309.79

704.06

25,005.79

266,472.99

15,887.21

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

136.49

66,297.09

9,722.72

6,895.97

392.78

71.36

77.88

280.83

100,892.89

2,768.18

3,169.70

587.82

129,905.07

2,188.70

70,442.56

1,005.80

35,722.55

380,675.70

22,696.01

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

S 7,572,821.33

$ 5,829,292.48

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 15,293,289.75

$  38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

S 5,829,292.48

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S  20,858,027.33

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,605,604.74

S  20,858,027.33

S 8,763,320.48

S 18,131,792.05

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S  18,789,089.68

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

$ 10,818,316.18

S 8,327,560.68

S 8,763,320.48

S 21,847,556.79

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,327,560.68

Page22 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Craig Beach Village

Cranberry Township

Crane Township | PAULDING COUNTY

Crane Township | WYANDOT COUNTY

Crawford County

Crawford Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Crawford Township | WYANDOT COUNTY

Crestline Village

Creston Village

Cridersville Village

Crooksville Village

Crosby Township

Cross Creek Township

Crown City Village

Cumberland Village

Custar Village

Cuyahoga Falls City

Cuyahoga Heights Village

Region

Region 15

Region 07

Region 17

Region 16

Region 17

Region 17

Region 12

Region 17

Region 17
Region 19

Region 19

Region 15

Region 12

Region 02

Region 11

Region 10

Region 12

Region 17

Region 05

Region 03

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 10,889.45

S 588.90
S 230.04
S 164.90
S 799.09

S 365,964.71

S 334.56

S 152.21

S 23,399.59

S 78.14
S 1,071.16
S 6,427.27
S 6,113.18
S 6,311.10
S 8,629.97
S 766.47
S 994.18
S 34.53

S 255,459.27

S 27,326.79

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 15,556.35

S 841.28

S 328.63

$ 235.58

S 1,141.56

S 522,806.72

S 477.95

$ 217.44

S 33,427.99
$ 111.63

S 1,530.22

S 9,181.81

$ 8,733.12

$ 9,015.85

S 12,328.53

S 1,094.95

$ 1,420.26

$ 49.33

S 364,941.82

S 39,038.27

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 15,293,289.75

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53
$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 8,884,635.63

S 7,572,821.33

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 5,829,292.48

$ 10,014,097.95

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 14,605,604.74

S 21,847,556.79

$  12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47
S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S  14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S 36,396,145.01

S 12,692,336.61

$ 10,818,316.18

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

S 8,327,560.68

S 14,305,854.22

Page23 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Cygnet Village

Cynthian Township

Dallas Township

Dalton Village

Damascus Township

Danbury Township

Danville Village

Darby Township | MADISON COUNTY

Darby Township | UNION COUNTY

Darbyville Village

Darke County

Dayton City

De Graff Village

Decatur Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Decatur Township | WASHINGTON COUNTY

Deer Park City

Deercreek Township

Deerfield Township | PORTAGE COUNTY

Deerfield Township | ROSS COUNTY

Region

Region 17

Region 15

Region 17

Region 19

Region 16

Region 17

Region 18

Region 14

Region 18

Region 09

Region 15

Region 08

Region 15

Region 10

Region 12

Region 02

Region 09

Region 13

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 353.95
S 37.54
S 214.71
S 1,684.46
S 1,107.01
S 5,434.31
S 3,078.00
S 1,599.87
S 595.13
S 34.25

S 373,895.60

$ 1,882,870.44

S 1,842.64
S 147.09
S 164.94

S 15,153.69

S 602.83
S 1,225.85
S 2,163.91

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 505.64

S 53.63

S 306.72

$ 2,406.37

$ 1,581.44

S 7,763.30

S 4,397.14

S 2,285.52

$ 850.18

S 48.93

S 534,136.58

$ 2,689,814.91

$ 2,632.34

S 210.13

S 235.63

$ 21,648.13

$ 861.19

S 1,751.21

S 3,091.30

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$  12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

12,197,476.47

14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47

26,372,424.69

4,978,114.29

12,197,476.47

18,131,792.05

54,458,170.78

18,131,792.05

20,858,027.33

14,605,604.74

31,814,737.19

14,605,604.74

10,818,316.18

8,763,320.48

36,396,145.01

20,858,027.33

18,789,089.68

20,858,027.33

Page24 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Deerfield Township | WARREN COUNTY

Deersville Village

Defiance City

Defiance County

Defiance Township

Delaware City

Delaware County

Delaware Township | DEFIANCE COUNTY

Delaware Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Delaware Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Delhi Township

Dellroy Village

Delphos City

DeltaVillage

Dennison Village

Deshler Village

Dexter City Village

Dillonvale Village

Dinsmore Township

Region

Region 14

Region 11

Region 16

Region 16

Region 16

Region 18

Region 18

Region 16

Region 18

Region 17

Region 02

Region 11

Region 15
Region 16

Region 16

Region 11

Region 16

Region 12

Region 11

Region 15

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 162,362.45

S 29.50

S 92,890.36

$  241,079.26

S 1,011.37

S 162,351.19

S 679,111.39

$ 2,116.10

S 10,584.58

S 188.28

S 88,896.96

S 353.29

S 9,971.05
S 14,148.34

S 12,019.61

S 8,822.82
S 1,336.04
S 97.28
S 1,752.96
S 588.10

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 231,946.36

S 42.15

S 132,700.51

S 344,398.94

$ 1,444.81

S 231,930.28

S 970,159.13

S 3,022.99

$ 15,120.83

S 268.97

S 126,995.66

S 504.70

$ 14,244.36
$ 20,211.92

$ 17,170.88

S 12,604.02

S 1,908.63

S 138.97

$ 2,504.23

S 840.14

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

S  12,692,254.44

$  12,692,254.44

$ 3,484,680.00

$  12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 25,477,301.51

S 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32
3,484,680.00

w

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,197,476.47

$  36,396,145.01

S 12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74
S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,692,336.61

S 4,978,114.29

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,692,336.61

S  14,605,604.74

Page 25 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Dodson Township

Donnelsville Village

Dorset Township

Dover City

Dover Township | ATHENS COUNTY

Dover Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Dover Township | UNION COUNTY

Doylestown Village

Dresden Village

Dublin City

Dublin Township

Duchouquet Township

Dunham Township

Dunkirk Village

Dupont Village

Eagle Township | BROWN COUNTY

Eagle Township | VINTON COUNTY

East Canton Village

East Cleveland City

Region

Region 09

Region 14

Region 13

Region 11

Region 10

Region 11

Region 18

Region 19

Region 12

Region 01
Region 18

Region 15

Region 15

Region 12

Region 17

Region 16

Region 09

Region 10

Region 06

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 14,936.05

S 383.80

S 165.55

S 58,758.57

$ 705.39
$ 125.05
$ 722.65
$ 2,921.91
$ 3,960.39

S 116,460.28
S 17,483.52

S 610.75
S 1,531.50
S 612.64
S 737.97
S 933.84

S 12,766.48

S 311.73

S 3,502.42

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 21,337.22

$ 548.28

S 236.50

S 83,940.81

$ 1,007.69
$ 178.64
$ 1,032.36
$ 4,174.16
$ 5,657.70

$ 166,371.82
$ 24,976.45

$ 872.50
$ 2,187.85
$ 875.21
$ 1,054.24
$ 1,334.06
$ 18,237.84
$ 445.33
$ 5,003.46

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

14,600,619.13

38,120,719.54

13,152,362.77

8,884,635.63

7,572,821.33

8,884,635.63

12,692,254.44

18,460,697.28

6,134,324.33

30,845,669.85
12,692,254.44

10,223,923.32

10,223,923.32

6,134,324.33

8,538,233.53

3,484,680.00

14,600,619.13

7,572,821.33

7,329,523.03

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

54,458,170.78

18,789,089.68

12,692,336.61

10,818,316.18

12,692,336.61

18,131,792.05

26,372,424.69

8,763,320.48

44,065,242.64
18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

10,818,316.18

10,470,747.19

Page26 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

East Liverpool City

East Palestine Village

East Sparta Village

East Union Township

Eastlake City

Eaton City

Eaton Township

Eden Township | LICKING COUNTY

Eden Township | SENECA COUNTY

Eden Township | WYANDOT COUNTY

Edgerton Village

Edinburg Township

Edison Village

Edon Village

Eldorado Village

Elgin Village

ElidaVillage

Elizabeth Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Elizabeth Township | MIAMI COUNTY

Region

Region 03

Region 11

Region 11

Region 06

Region 19

Region 13

Region 15

Region 19

Region 18

Region 17

Region 17

Region 16

Region 13

Region 18

Region 16

Region 15

Region 16

Region 15

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 78,693.36

S 52,011.88

S 23,387.51

S 613.97

S 501.52

S 98,815.69

S 86,804.15

$ 631.71
$ 627.22
$ 155.53
$ 133.18
$ 5,972.23
$ 1,655.47
$ 274.73
$ 1,961.20
$ 461.60
$ 87.35
$ 1,576.65
$ 1,348.31

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 112,419.09

S 74,302.68

S 33,410.73

$ 877.10

S 716.46

S 141,165.27

S 124,005.93

$ 902.45
$ 896.02
$ 222.18
$ 190.26
$ 8,531.75
$ 2,364.95
$ 392.47
$ 2,801.71
$ 659.43
$ 124.79
$ 2,252.35
$ 1,926.15

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
10,014,097.95

8,884,635.63

8,884,635.63

7,329,523.03

18,460,697.28

13,152,362.77

10,223,923.32

18,460,697.28

12,692,254.44

8,538,233.53

8,538,233.53

3,484,680.00

13,152,362.77

12,692,254.44

3,484,680.00

10,223,923.32

3,484,680.00

10,223,923.32

7,572,821.33

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

14,305,854.22

12,692,336.61

12,692,336.61

10,470,747.19

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

14,605,604.74

26,372,424.69

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

18,789,089.68

18,131,792.05

4,978,114.29

14,605,604.74

4,978,114.29

14,605,604.74

10,818,316.18

Page27 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Region 15 S 64.06 $ 91.51 10,223,923.32 S 14,605,604.74
Elk Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Region 12 S 48.64 S 69.49 6,134,324.33 S 8,763,320.48
Elk Township | VINTON COUNTY

Region 10 S 366.74 S 523.92 7,572,821.33 S 10,818,316.18
Elkrun Township

Region 11 S 600.64 S 858.06 8,884,635.63 § 12,692,336.61
Ellsworth Township

Region 07 S 277.13 S 395.90 15,293,289.75 § 21,847,556.79
Elmore Village

Region 17 S 2,334.53 S 3,335.04 8,538,233.53 § 12,197,476.47
Elmwood Place Village

Region 02 S 6,346.42 S 9,066.31 25,477,301.51 S 36,396,145.01
Elyria City

Region 19 S 371,996.00 $ 531,422.85 18,460,697.28 §$ 26,372,424.69
Elyria Township

Region 19 S 1,084.90 $ 1,549.85 18,460,697.28 S 26,372,424.69
Empire Village

Region 11 S 1,415.86 $ 2,022.65 8,884,635.63 § 12,692,336.61
Englewood City

Region 08 S 88,552.76 S 126,503.95 22,270,316.03 S 31,814,737.19
Enon Village

Region 14 S 5,411.56 S 7,730.80 38,120,719.54 S 54,458,170.78
Erie County

Region 19 S 639,102.73 $ 913,003.91 18,460,697.28 S 26,372,424.69
Erie Township

Region 17 S 852.44 $ 1,217.77 8,538,233.53 § 12,197,476.47
Euclid City

Region 03 S 132,093.42 $ 188,704.89 10,014,097.95 S  14,305,854.22
Evendale Village

Region 02 S 47,992.59 S 68,560.84 25,477,301.51 S 36,396,145.01
Fairborn City

Region 14 S 217,755.98 $ 311,079.97 38,120,719.54 S 54,458,170.78
Fairfax Village

Region 02 S 11,197.48 $ 15,996.41 25,477,301.51 S 36,396,145.01
Fairfield City

Region 02 S - S - 25,477,301.51 S 36,396,145.01

Region 14 S 408,038.61 $ 582,912.30 38,120,719.54 S 54,458,170.78

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page28 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Fairfield County

Fairfield Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Fairfield Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Fairfield Township | HURON COUNTY

Fairfield Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Fairfield Township | WASHINGTON COUNTY

Fairlawn City

Fairport Harbor Village

Fairview Park City

Fairview Village

Falls Township | HOCKING COUNTY

Falls Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Farmer Township

Farmersville Village

Farmington Township

Fayette County

Fayette Township

Fayette Village

Fayetteville Village

Region

Region 18

Region 14

Region 11

Region 19

Region 11

Region 12

Region 05

Region 13

Region 03

Region 11

Region 10

Region 12

Region 16

Region 08

Region 07

Region 09

Region 10

Region 16

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 880,562.83

S 112,956.75

S 3,491.23
S 948.43
S 583.56
S 70.69

S 95,228.13

S 12,841.36

S 30,875.65

$ 130.41
$ 405.17
$ 3,111.73
$ 404.55
$ 1,927.27
$ 2,163.76

S 360,246.06

S 1,887.63
S 1,741.72
S 4,153.48

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,257,946.91

S 161,366.79

$ 4,987.48

S 1,354.90

$ 833.65

S 100.99

S 136,040.18

$ 18,344.80

$ 44,108.08

S 186.30

S 578.81

S 4,445.33

$ 577.93

S 2,753.24

S 3,091.09

$  514,637.22

$ 2,696.61

S 2,488.18

S 5,933.54

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$  12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 5,829,292.48

$  13,152,362.77

$ 10,014,097.95

S 8,884,635.63

S 7,572,821.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 14,600,619.13

S 7,572,821.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 18,131,792.05

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

$  26,372,424.69

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,327,560.68

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,305,854.22

S 12,692,336.61

$ 10,818,316.18

S 8,763,320.48

S 4,978,114.29

S 31,814,737.19

S 21,847,556.79

$  20,858,027.33

$ 10,818,316.18

S 4,978,114.29

S  20,858,027.33

Page290f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Fearing Township

Felicity Village

Findlay City

Fitchville Township

Flatrock Township

Fletcher Village

Florence Township | ERIE COUNTY

Florence Township | WILLIAMS COUNTY

Florida Village

Flushing Township

Flushing Village

Forest Park City

Forest Village

Fort Jennings Village

Fort Loramie Village

Fort Recovery Village

Fostoria City

Fowler Township

Frankfort Village

Region

Region 12

Region 14

Region 17

Region 19

Region 16

Region 15

Region 19

Region 16

Region 16

Region 11

Region 11

Region 02

Region 17

Region 16

Region 15

Region 15

Region 17

Region 07

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 589.08

S 4,326.73

S 163,872.44

S 483.89
S 238.58
S 1,713.49
S 1,860.45
S 376.73
S 2,194.93
S 832.71
S 654.27

$  121,465.04

S 3,288.86
S 595.32
S 1,801.84
S 1,399.64

S 72,224.23

S 6,707.67

S 11,235.15

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 841.54

S 6,181.04

S 234,103.49

S 691.28

$ 340.83

S 2,447.84

S 2,657.79

S 538.18

$ 3,135.61

S 1,189.59

S 934.68

$  173,521.49

$ 4,698.38

S 850.46

S 2,574.06

S 1,999.48

$ 103,177.47

S 9,582.39

S 16,050.22

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,538,233.53

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

S 3,484,680.00

S 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 25,477,301.51

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 14,600,619.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 8,763,320.48

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,197,476.47

$  26,372,424.69

S 4,978,114.29

S  14,605,604.74

S 26,372,424.69

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,692,336.61

S  12,692,336.61

S 36,396,145.01

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S  14,605,604.74

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

S 21,847,556.79

S  20,858,027.33

Page300f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Franklin City

Franklin County

Franklin Township | ADAMS COUNTY

Franklin Township | BROWN COUNTY

Franklin Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Franklin Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Franklin Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Franklin Township | DARKE COUNTY

Franklin Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Franklin Township | FULTON COUNTY

Franklin Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Franklin Township | MERCER COUNTY

Franklin Township | PORTAGE COUNTY

Franklin Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Franklin Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Franklin Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Franklin Township | WARREN COUNTY

Frazeysburg Village

Fredericksburg Village

Region

Region 14

Region 01

Region 09

Region 09

Region 14

Region 11

Region 12

Region 15

Region 01

Region 16

Region 10

Region 15

Region 13

Region 19

Region 15

Region 11

Region 14

Region 12

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 75,438.82

$ 8,161,876.91

S 1,412.04
S 3,366.50
S 4,812.88
S 863.42
S 345.35
S 676.53

S 62,166.14

$ 103.47
$ 428.50
$ 1,705.01
$ 280.68
$ 1,207.55
$ 1,664.20
$ 4,404.46
$ 4,987.69
$ 452.62
$ 168.99

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 107,769.74

$ 11,659,824.16

S 2,017.20
S 4,809.29
$ 6,875.54
S 1,233.46
S 493.36
S 966.47

$ 88,808.77

S 147.81
S 612.14
S 2,435.73
$ 400.98
S 1,725.07
S 2,377.43
S 6,292.09
$ 7,125.27
S 646.59
S 241.42

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$  38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 30,845,669.85

S 3,484,680.00

S 7,572,821.33

$  10,223,923.32

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

$  38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 18,460,697.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 54,458,170.78

S 44,065,242.64

$  20,858,027.33

$  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

$  14,605,604.74

S 44,065,242.64

S 4,978,114.29

$ 10,818,316.18

S 14,605,604.74

S  18,789,089.68

S 26,372,424.69

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S 26,372,424.69

Page310f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Fredericktown Village

Freedom Township | PORTAGE COUNTY

Freedom Township | WOOD COUNTY

Freeport Township

Freeport Village

Fremont City

Fulton County

Fulton Village

Fultonham Village

Gahanna City

GalenaVillage

Galion City

Gallia County

Gallipolis Village

Gambier Village

Gann Village

Garfield Heights City

Garrettsville Village

Gasper Township

Region

Region 18

Region 13

Region 17

Region 11

Region 11

Region 17

Region 16

Region 18

Region 12

Region 01

Region 18

Region 17
Region 18
Region 19

Region 10

Region 10

Region 18

Region 18

Region 03

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 7,858.22
S 601.47
S 1,735.21
S 363.29
S 148.01

S 102,207.72

S 258,050.91

S 174.04

S 14.14

S 102,095.48

S 197.73

62,049.75

v n n

S 461,412.44

S 59,467.18

S 2,728.22

S 46.64

S 72,258.61

S 5,775.52

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 11,226.02
S 859.24
S 2,478.87
S 518.99
$ 211.44

S 146,011.03

S 368,644.16

S 248.63

$ 20.21

S 145,850.68

S 282.48

88,642.50

v N n

S 659,160.62

S 84,953.11

$ 3,897.46

S 66.62

S 103,226.59

S 8,250.75

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$  12,692,254.44

$ 13,152,362.77

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

S 12,692,254.44

S 6,134,324.33

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 12,692,254.44

8,538,233.53
12,692,254.44
18,460,697.28

v n n

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

S 12,692,254.44

$ 10,014,097.95

$  13,152,362.77

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 18,131,792.05

S  18,789,089.68

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,131,792.05

S 8,763,320.48

S 44,065,242.64

S 18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47
18,131,792.05
26,372,424.69

wvr N n

$ 10,818,316.18

S 10,818,316.18

S  18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 14,305,854.22

S 18,789,089.68

Page320f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Gates Mills Village

Geauga County

Geneva City

Geneva Township

Geneva-On-The-Lake Village

Genoa Township

Genoa Village

Georgetown Village

German Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

German Township | CLARK COUNTY

German Township | FULTON COUNTY

German Township | HARRISON COUNTY

German Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Germantown City

Gettysburg Village

Gibson Township

Gibsonburg Village

Gilboa Village

Gilead Township

Region

Region 15

Region 03

Region 13

Region 13

Region 13

Region 13

Region 18

Region 17

Region 09

Region 15

Region 14

Region 16

Region 11

Region 08

Region 08

Region 15

Region 15

Region 17

Region 16

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 8,493.47

S 9,276.07

S 568,958.99

S 43,275.62

S 2,185.30

S 7,334.01

S 69,230.14

S 3,351.64

S 37,118.99

S 439.36

S 17,059.85

S 1,793.46
S 376.75
S 9,771.57

S 23,431.49

$ 2,396.22
$ 139.96
$ 4,794.17
$ 221.79

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 12,133.52

S 13,251.52

S 812,798.55

$ 61,822.32

S 3,121.86

S 10,477.16

S 98,900.20

$ 4,788.06

S 53,027.13

$ 627.66
$ 24,371.21
$ 2,562.08
$ 538.21
$ 13,959.39

S 33,473.55

$ 3,423.17
S 199.95
S 6,848.82
S 316.84

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
10,223,923.32

10,014,097.95

13,152,362.77

13,152,362.77

13,152,362.77

13,152,362.77

12,692,254.44

8,538,233.53

14,600,619.13

10,223,923.32

38,120,719.54

3,484,680.00

8,884,635.63

22,270,316.03

22,270,316.03

10,223,923.32

10,223,923.32

8,538,233.53

3,484,680.00

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

14,605,604.74

14,305,854.22

18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

20,858,027.33

14,605,604.74

54,458,170.78

4,978,114.29

12,692,336.61

31,814,737.19

31,814,737.19

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

Page330f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Direct Payment to

Direct Payment to

Average of

Average of

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Region 18 S 416.26 S 594.66 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Girard City

Region 07 S 98,571.50 S 140,816.43 15,293,289.75 21,847,556.79
Glandorf Village

Region 16 S 1,085.59 $ 1,550.85 3,484,680.00 4,978,114.29
Glendale Village

Region 02 S 12,645.74 S 18,065.34 25,477,301.51 36,396,145.01
Glenford Village

Region 12 S 564.68 $ 806.69 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Glenmont Village

Region 11 S 106.62 S 152.32 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Glenwillow Village

Region 03 S 6,078.19 S 8,683.13 10,014,097.95 14,305,854.22
Gloria Glens Park Village

Region 19 S 333.02 $ 475.75 18,460,697.28 26,372,424.69
Glouster Village

Region 10 S 3,644.49 S 5,206.41 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Gnadenhutten Village

Region 11 S 2,945.57 S 4,207.96 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Golf Manor Village

Region 02 S 21,123.33 §$ 30,176.19 25,477,301.51 36,396,145.01
Good Hope Township

Region 10 S 76.84 S 109.77 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Gordon Village

Region 15 S 52.04 $ 74.34 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Gorham Township

Region 16 S 551.83 $ 788.33 3,484,680.00 4,978,114.29
Goshen Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Region 15 S 25.11 $ 35.87 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Goshen Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Region 11 S 1,070.63 S 1,529.47 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Goshen Township | CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Region 15 S 1,312.07 $ 1,874.39 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Goshen Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Region 14 S 77,759.61 S 111,085.16 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Goshen Township | HARDIN COUNTY

Region 17 S 375.87 $ 536.96 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47

Goshen Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts Page34 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Goshen Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Grafton Township

Grafton Village

Grand Prairie Township

Grand Rapids Township

Grand Rapids Village

Grand River Village

Grand Township

Grandview Heights City

Grandview Township

Granger Township

Granville Township | LICKING COUNTY

Granville Township | MERCER COUNTY

Granville Village

Gratiot Village

Gratis Village

Graysville Village

Green Camp Township

Green Camp Village

Region

Region 07

Region 11

Region 19

Region 19

Region 18

Region 17

Region 17

Region 13

Region 18

Region 01

Region 12

Region 19

Region 18

Region 15

Region 18

Region 18

Region 15

Region 12

Region 18

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

13,873.75

69.47

3,186.03

9,434.48

970.19

466.18

707.90

6,267.01

52.44

51,290.03

836.49

4,012.93

17,771.12

2,252.14

14,648.10

291.54

9,047.39

43.68

1,678.17

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 19,819.64
$ 99.24
$ 4,551.47
$ 13,477.83
$ 1,385.99
$ 665.97
$ 1,011.28
$ 8,952.88
$ 74.92

S 73,271.47

S 1,194.99

$ 5,732.76

S 25,387.31

S 3,217.35

S 20,925.86

$ 416.49
$ 12,924.84
$ 62.39
$ 2,397.39

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
15,293,289.75

8,884,635.63

18,460,697.28

18,460,697.28

12,692,254.44

8,538,233.53

8,538,233.53

13,152,362.77

12,692,254.44

30,845,669.85

6,134,324.33

18,460,697.28

12,692,254.44

10,223,923.32

12,692,254.44

12,692,254.44

10,223,923.32

6,134,324.33

12,692,254.44

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

21,847,556.79

12,692,336.61

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

18,789,089.68

18,131,792.05

44,065,242.64

8,763,320.48

26,372,424.69

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

18,131,792.05

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

18,131,792.05

Page350f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Green City

Green Creek Township

Green Springs Village

Green Township | ADAMS COUNTY

Green Township | BROWN COUNTY

Green Township | CLARK COUNTY

Green Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Green Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Green Township | GALLIA COUNTY

Green Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Green Township | HARRISON COUNTY

Green Township | HOCKING COUNTY

Green Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Green Township | MONROE COUNTY

Green Township | ROSS COUNTY

Green Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Green Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Greene County

Greene Township

Region

Region 18

Region 05

Region 17

Region 17

Region 09

Region 09

Region 14

Region 14

Region 09

Region 10

Region 02

Region 11

Region 10

Region 07

Region 12

Region 09

Region 09

Region 15

Region 14

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

288.44

119,514.22

969.04

2,315.79

37.16

4,896.73

1,055.45

220.15

174.25

1,295.06

134,499.34

807.32

4,673.37

4,780.47

8.79

14,856.06

30,750.36

87.59

1,278,061.45

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 412.05

S 170,734.60

S 1,384.34

$ 3,308.27

S 53.08

S 6,995.33

$ 1,507.78

$ 314.50

S 248.93

S 1,850.09

$  192,141.91

$ 1,153.32

S 6,676.25

S 6,829.24

S 12.56

$ 21,222.94

S 43,929.08

S 125.13

$ 1,825,802.08

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 12,692,254.44

$ 5,829,292.48

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 14,600,619.13

S 7,572,821.33

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 8,884,635.63

S 7,572,821.33

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S  18,131,792.05

S 8,327,560.68

$  12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

S  20,858,027.33

S 20,858,027.33

$  54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S  20,858,027.33

$ 10,818,316.18

S 36,396,145.01

S 12,692,336.61

$ 10,818,316.18

S 21,847,556.79

S 8,763,320.48

S  20,858,027.33

S  20,858,027.33

S  14,605,604.74

$  54,458,170.78

Page36 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Greenfield Township | FAIRFIELD COUNTY

Greenfield Township | HURON COUNTY

Greenfield Village

Greenbhills Village

Greensburg Township

Greenville City

Greenville Township

Greenwich Village

Groton Township

Grove City City

Groveport City

Grover Hill Village

Guernsey County

Guilford Township

Gustavus Township

Guyan Township

Hambden Township

Hamden Village

Hamer Township

Region

Region 07

Region 18

Region 19

Region 09

Region 02

Region 16

Region 15

Region 15

Region 19

Region 19

Region 01

Region 01

Region 16

Region 12

Region 19

Region 07

Region 10

Region 13

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

48.08

11,983.03

1,587.17

20,986.91

11,597.82

186.77

77,679.53

19,844.88

2,516.25

835.01

103,366.15

17,703.30

262.82

410,359.99

8,542.05

72.13

502.17

5,560.17

1,338.62

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

68.69

17,118.61

2,267.39

29,981.30

16,568.31

266.81

110,970.75

28,349.83

3,594.65

1,192.87

147,665.93

25,290.42

375.45

586,228.56

12,202.93

103.04

717.38

7,943.10

1,912.31

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 15,293,289.75

$  12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$  18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 15,293,289.75

S 7,572,821.33

$ 13,152,362.77

S 7,572,821.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 21,847,556.79

S 18,131,792.05

$  26,372,424.69

S  20,858,027.33

S 36,396,145.01

S 4,978,114.29

S 14,605,604.74

S 14,605,604.74

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 44,065,242.64

S 44,065,242.64

S 4,978,114.29

S 8,763,320.48

$  26,372,424.69

S 21,847,556.79

$ 10,818,316.18

S 18,789,089.68

S 10,818,316.18

Page37 of110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Hamersville Village

Hamilton City

Hamilton County

Hamilton Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Hamilton Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Hamilton Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Hamilton Township | WARREN COUNTY

Hamler Village

Hancock County

Hanging Rock Village

Hanover Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Hanover Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Hanover Township | LICKING COUNTY

Hanover Village

Hanoverton Village

Harbor View Village

Hardin County

Harding Township

Hardy Township

Region

Region 09

Region 09

Region 14

Region 02

Region 01

Region 10

Region 10

Region 14

Region 16

Region 17

Region 10

Region 14

Region 11

Region 18

Region 18

Region 11

Region 04

Region 17

Region 04

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to

Subdivision -70%

$

63.69

1,005.58

953,798.79

8,257,597.65

36,085.01

740.14

1,397.34

63,560.24

572.59

402,660.27

2,819.19

13,851.90

1,858.24

6,089.22

1,136.83

1,472.21

215.27

315,261.18

38.49

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 90.99

S 1,436.54

$ 1,362,569.70

$ 11,796,568.08

S 51,550.01

S 1,057.34

$ 1,996.19

$ 90,800.34

S 817.99

S 575,228.96

$ 4,027.41

$ 19,788.42

S 2,654.62

S 8,698.89

S 1,624.04

$ 2,103.16

S 307.53

S 450,373.12

S 54.98

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 30,845,669.85

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

S 7,572,821.33

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

$  12,692,254.44

$  12,692,254.44

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 12,777,685.28

S 8,538,233.53

$ 12,777,685.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S  20,858,027.33

S 20,858,027.33

$  54,458,170.78

S  36,396,145.01

S 44,065,242.64

$ 10,818,316.18

S 10,818,316.18

S 54,458,170.78

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,197,476.47

S 10,818,316.18

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,692,336.61

S  18,253,836.12

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,253,836.12

Page380f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Harlan Township

Harlem Township

Harmony Township | CLARK COUNTY

Harmony Township | MORROW COUNTY

Harpersfield Township

Harpster Village

Harris Township

Harrisburg Village

Harrison City

Harrison County

Harrison Township | CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Harrison Township | GALLIA COUNTY

Harrison Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Harrison Township | HENRY COUNTY

Harrison Township | KNOX COUNTY

Harrison Township | LICKING COUNTY

Harrison Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Harrison Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Region

Region 11

Region 14

Region 18

Region 14

Region 18

Region 13

Region 17

Region 17

Region 01
Region 09

Region 02

Region 11

Region 15

Region 10

Region 02

Region 16

Region 18

Region 18

Region 15

Region 08

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 1,960.18
$ 4,298.60
S 6,943.95
$ 2,667.40
S 166.50
$ 711.88
$ 116.04
$ 590.90
S 419.97
$ -

S 79,077.09

S 108,665.43

$ 193.83
$ 396.45
$ 3,202.65
$ 28.63
$ 23.32
$ 431.21
$ 28.13

S 46,355.80

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 2,800.26

S 6,140.86

S 9,919.93

$ 3,810.57

S 237.86

S 1,016.97

S 165.77

$ 844.14

S 599.96

S 112,967.27

S 155,236.33

$ 276.90

$ 566.35

S 4,575.21

S 40.90

S 33.31

$ 616.02

S 40.19

S 66,222.57

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

$  12,692,254.44

$  38,120,719.54

S  12,692,254.44

$ 13,152,362.77

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$  30,845,669.85
$  14,600,619.13

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 8,884,635.63

$  10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 3,484,680.00

S 12,692,254.44

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 22,270,316.03

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S 18,131,792.05

S 54,458,170.78

S  18,131,792.05

S 18,789,089.68

$  12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

S 44,065,242.64
S  20,858,027.33

S 36,396,145.01

S  12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74

$ 10,818,316.18

S 36,396,145.01

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,131,792.05

S  18,131,792.05

S  14,605,604.74

S 31,814,737.19

Page390f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Harrison Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Harrison Township | PAULDING COUNTY

Harrison Township | PERRY COUNTY

Harrison Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Harrison Township | PREBLE COUNTY

Harrison Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Harrison Township | VAN WERT COUNTY

Harrison Township | VINTON COUNTY

Harrisville Township

Harrisville Village

Harrod Village

Hartford Township | LICKING COUNTY

Hartford Township | TRUMBULL COUNTY

Hartford Village

Hartland Township

Hartsgrove Township

Hartville Village

Harveysburg Village

Haskins Village

Region

Region 12

Region 16

Region 12

Region 09

Region 15

Region 09

Region 16

Region 10

Region 19

Region 11

Region 15

Region 18

Region 07

Region 18

Region 19

Region 13

Region 06

Region 14

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 579.91
S 92.76
S 2,927.65
S 9,631.65
S 2,238.77

S 10,103.12

S 262.06
S 733.49
S 9,474.52
S 87.37
S 94.98
S 1,045.36
S 2,091.64
S 352.81
S 135.49
S 827.77

S 13,967.82

S 1,706.32

S 1,260.40

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 828.45

S 132.51

S 4,182.36

S 13,759.49

$ 3,198.24

$ 14,433.02

S 374.37

S 1,047.84

$ 13,535.02

S 124.82

S 135.69

$ 1,493.37

$ 2,988.06

S 504.01

S 193.56

$ 1,182.52

$ 19,954.02

S 2,437.59

S 1,800.57

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 3,484,680.00

S 7,572,821.33

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

S 12,692,254.44

$ 15,293,289.75

S 12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$  13,152,362.77

S 7,329,523.03

$  38,120,719.54

S 8,538,233.53

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 100%

8,763,320.48

4,978,114.29

8,763,320.48

20,858,027.33

14,605,604.74

20,858,027.33

4,978,114.29

10,818,316.18

26,372,424.69

12,692,336.61

14,605,604.74

18,131,792.05

21,847,556.79

18,131,792.05

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

10,470,747.19

54,458,170.78

12,197,476.47

Page400f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Haviland Village

Hayesville Village

Heath City

Hebron Village

HelenaVillage

Hemlock Village

Henrietta Township

Henry County

Hicksville Township

Hicksville Village

Higginsport Village

Highland County

Highland Heights City

Highland Hills Village

Highland Township | DEFIANCE COUNTY

Highland Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Highland Village

Hilliard City

Hills And Dales Village

Region

Region 16

Region 19

Region 18

Region 18

Region 17

Region 12

Region 19

Region 16

Region 16

Region 16

Region 09

Region 09

Region 03

Region 03

Region 16

Region 12

Region 09

Region 01

Region 06

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 72.15

S 126.16

S 60,630.87

$ 21,207.74

S 76.50
S 500.51
S 659.18

S 153,664.08

S 295.63

S 10,891.67

S 2,237.25

$  547,506.71

S 31,705.76

S 2,222.91
S 3,858.76
S 240.45
S 95.54

S 70,522.44

S 855.83

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 103.06

S 180.23

S 86,615.53

S 30,296.77

$ 109.29
S 715.02
S 941.68

$  219,520.12

$ 422.33
S 15,559.52
S 3,196.07

$  782,152.45

$ 45,293.95

S 3,175.59
S 5,512.52
S 343.50
$ 136.49

S 100,746.34

S 1,222.62

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 18,460,697.28

$  12,692,254.44

S 12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

S 3,484,680.00

S 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 30,845,669.85

S 7,329,523.03

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 4,978,114.29

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,197,476.47

S 8,763,320.48

S 26,372,424.69

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S  20,858,027.33

$  20,858,027.33

S 14,305,854.22

S 14,305,854.22

S 4,978,114.29

S 8,763,320.48

S  20,858,027.33

S 44,065,242.64

S 10,470,747.19

Page410f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Hillsboro City

Hinckley Township

Hiram Township

Hiram Village

Hocking County

Holgate Village

Holiday City Village

Holland Village

Hollansburg Village

Holloway Village

Holmes County

Holmes Township

Holmesville Village

Homer Township | MEDINA COUNTY

Homer Township | MORGAN COUNTY

Hopedale Village

Hopewell Township | LICKING COUNTY

Hopewell Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Hopewell Township | PERRY COUNTY

Region

Region 09

Region 19

Region 13

Region 13

Region 10

Region 16

Region 16

Region 04

Region 15

Region 11

Region 11

Region 17

Region 11

Region 19

Region 12

Region 11

Region 18

Region 12

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 99,711.70

S 23,311.64

S 1,168.56

S 4,588.33

S 360,918.61

S 391.27

S 86.44

$ 13,753.21

S 503.06

S 376.70

S 188,530.21

S 490.75
S 61.51
S 1,531.91
S 256.75
S 390.21
S 352.81
S 1,046.67
S 1,820.30

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 142,445.28

S 33,302.35

S 1,669.38

S 6,554.76

$ 515,598.01

S 558.96

S 123.49

S 19,647.44

$ 718.66

S 538.15

S 269,328.87

$ 701.08

$ 87.87

S 2,188.44

S 366.78

S 557.44

$ 504.01

S 1,495.25

S 2,600.43

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 13,152,362.77

$  13,152,362.77

S 7,572,821.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,884,635.63

$  12,692,254.44

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

10,818,316.18

4,978,114.29

4,978,114.29

18,253,836.12

14,605,604.74

12,692,336.61

12,692,336.61

12,197,476.47

12,692,336.61

26,372,424.69

8,763,320.48

12,692,336.61

18,131,792.05

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

Page42 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Hopewell Township | SENECA COUNTY

Howard Township

Howland Township

Hoytville Village

Hubbard City

Hubbard Township

Huber Heights City

Hudson City

Hunting Valley Village

Huntington Township | BROWN COUNTY

Huntington Township | ROSS COUNTY

Huntsburg Township

Huntsville Village

Huron City

Huron County

Huron Township

Independence City

Independence Township

Irondale Village

Region

Region 17

Region 18

Region 07

Region 17

Region 07

Region 07

Region 08
Region 15

Region 05

Region 03
Region 13

Region 09

Region 09

Region 13

Region 15

Region 19

Region 19

Region 19

Region 03

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 183.81

S 69.95

S 70,875.31

S 335.45

S 40,798.98

S 21,589.56

S 172,246.78
S 4,362.19

S 93,094.43

$ 7,312.58
$ 3,501.22

S 10,186.96

S 9,321.45
S 917.70
S 1,195.60

S 42,687.91

S 513,102.45

S 1,098.69

S 43,934.57

$ 106.03

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 262.58

S 99.93

S 101,250.45

S 479.21

$ 58,284.26

S 30,842.23

S 246,066.83
S 6,231.70

S 132,992.04

$ 10,446.54
$ 5,001.74
$ 14,552.79
$ 13,316.36
$ 1,311.00
$ 1,708.01

S 60,982.73

$ 733,003.50

S 1,569.56

S 62,763.68

S 151.48

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,538,233.53

S 12,692,254.44

$ 15,293,289.75

S 8,538,233.53

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 22,270,316.03
$ 10,223,923.32

$ 5,829,292.48

$ 10,014,097.95
$ 13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 18,460,697.28

$  18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 6,134,324.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,131,792.05

S 21,847,556.79

$  12,197,476.47

S 21,847,556.79

S 21,847,556.79

31,814,737.19
14,605,604.74

v n

S 8,327,560.68

14,305,854.22
18,789,089.68

v n

$  20,858,027.33

S  20,858,027.33

S  18,789,089.68

S  14,605,604.74

$  26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 14,305,854.22

S 8,763,320.48

Page430f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Ironton City

Island Creek Township

Israel Township

Ithaca Village

Jackson Center Village

Jackson City

Jackson County

Jackson Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Jackson Township | ASHLAND COUNTY

Jackson Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Jackson Township | BROWN COUNTY

Jackson Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Jackson Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Jackson Township | CRAWFORD COUNTY

Jackson Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Jackson Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Jackson Township | HARDIN COUNTY

Jackson Township | HIGHLAND COUNTY

Jackson Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Region

Region 11

Region 10

Region 11

Region 15

Region 15

Region 15

Region 10

Region 10

Region 15

Region 19

Region 15

Region 09

Region 14

Region 12

Region 17

Region 01

Region 12

Region 17

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

224.74

125,294.43

3,753.14

669.32

537.75

2,152.20

78,493.46

682,211.39

596.05

22.94

439.36

699.53

2,066.14

777.05

15.34

93,254.60

1,457.22

2,161.25

63.69

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

321.06

178,992.04

5,361.63

956.17

768.22

3,074.57

112,133.51

974,587.70

851.50

32.77

627.66

999.33

2,951.62

1,110.07

21.91

133,220.85

2,081.74

3,087.51

90.99

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
8,884,635.63

7,572,821.33

8,884,635.63

10,223,923.32

10,223,923.32

10,223,923.32

7,572,821.33

7,572,821.33

10,223,923.32

18,460,697.28

10,223,923.32

14,600,619.13

38,120,719.54

6,134,324.33

8,538,233.53

30,845,669.85

6,134,324.33

8,538,233.53

14,600,619.13

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

12,692,336.61

10,818,316.18

12,692,336.61

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

10,818,316.18

10,818,316.18

14,605,604.74

26,372,424.69

14,605,604.74

20,858,027.33

54,458,170.78

8,763,320.48

12,197,476.47

44,065,242.64

8,763,320.48

12,197,476.47

20,858,027.33

Page 44 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Jackson Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Jackson Township | MONROE COUNTY

Jackson Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Jackson Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Jackson Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Jackson Township | PAULDING COUNTY

Jackson Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Jackson Township | PIKE COUNTY

Jackson Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Jackson Township | SANDUSKY COUNTY

Jackson Township | SENECA COUNTY

Jackson Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Jackson Township | STARK COUNTY

Jackson Township | UNION COUNTY

Jackson Township | VINTON COUNTY

Jackson Township | WOOD COUNTY

Jackson Township | WYANDOT COUNTY

Jacksonburg Village

Jacksonville Village

Region

Region 10

Region 07

Region 12

Region 08

Region 12

Region 12

Region 16

Region 09

Region 09

Region 19

Region 17

Region 17

Region 15

Region 06

Region 18

Region 10

Region 17

Region 17

Region 14

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 155.82
S 8,313.86
S 79.11

S 12,172.20

$ 1,612.44
$ 170.24
$ 216.44
$ 267.17
$ 607.70
$ 654.09
$ 612.02
$ 607.97
$ 1,926.97

S 193,442.38

$ 199.79
$ 128.36
$ 189.92
$ 171.23
$ 404.80

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 222.60

S 11,876.94

S 113.02

$ 17,388.86

S 2,303.49

S 243.20

S 309.19

$ 381.66

S 868.14

S 934.41

S 874.32

$ 868.53

S 2,752.81

S 276,346.25

S 285.42

$ 183.37

S 271.32

S 244.62

S 578.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,329,523.03

$  12,692,254.44

S 7,572,821.33

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 38,120,719.54

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 100%
10,818,316.18

21,847,556.79

8,763,320.48

31,814,737.19

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

14,605,604.74

10,470,747.19

18,131,792.05

10,818,316.18

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

54,458,170.78

Page450f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Jamestown Village

Jefferson County

Jefferson Township | ADAMS COUNTY

Jefferson Township | BROWN COUNTY

Jefferson Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Jefferson Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Jefferson Township | CRAWFORD COUNTY

Jefferson Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Jefferson Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Jefferson Township | GREENE COUNTY

Jefferson Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Jefferson Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Jefferson Township | KNOX COUNTY

Jefferson Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Jefferson Township | MADISON COUNTY

Jefferson Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Jefferson Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Jefferson Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Jefferson Township | PREBLE COUNTY

Region

Region 10

Region 14

Region 11

Region 09

Region 09

Region 14

Region 12

Region 17

Region 09

Region 01

Region 14

Region 12

Region 10

Region 18

Region 15

Region 14

Region 08

Region 12

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 1,190.34

S 4,917.92

S 933,790.10

S 1,077.61
S 961.86
S 2,075.68
S 86.34
S 644.12
S 831.67

S 36,881.87

S 87.30
S 95.87
S 116.86
S 886.09
S 351.65

S 37,038.00

S 18,799.29

S 707.21

S 24.32

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 1,700.48

S 7,025.59

$ 1,333,985.85

$ 1,539.44

S 1,374.08

S 2,965.26

S 123.34

$ 920.16

S 1,188.09

S 52,688.38

S 124.71
$ 136.96
S 166.95
S 1,265.84
S 502.35

$ 52,911.43

S 26,856.13

S 1,010.30

S 34.74

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,884,635.63

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$  38,120,719.54

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

$ 10,818,316.18

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

S  20,858,027.33

S  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

S  20,858,027.33

S 44,065,242.64

$  54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

$ 10,818,316.18

S 18,131,792.05

$  14,605,604.74

S 54,458,170.78

S 31,814,737.19

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

Page46 of110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Jefferson Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Jefferson Township | ROSS COUNTY

Jefferson Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Jefferson Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Jefferson Township | WILLIAMS COUNTY

Jefferson Village

Jeffersonville Village

JeneraVillage

Jennings Township

Jerome Township

Jeromesville Village

Jerry City Village

Jersey Township

Jerusalem Township

Jerusalem Village

Jewett Village

Johnson Township

Johnston Township

Johnstown Village

Region

Region 15

Region 19

Region 09

Region 09

Region 11

Region 16

Region 13

Region 09

Region 17

Region 16

Region 18

Region 19

Region 17

Region 18

Region 04

Region 12

Region 11

Region 15

Region 07

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 1,130.92
S 2,490.56
S 1,290.02
S 5,091.65
S 1,139.32
S 310.25
S 5,579.15
S 15.84
S 168.46
S 385.21
S 6,210.56
S 435.10
S 481.86
S 2,495.80
S 3,040.59
S 43.95
S 255.65
S 328.02
S 312.54

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 1,615.60

S 3,557.95

S 1,842.89

$ 7,273.79

S 1,627.61

S 443.21

$ 7,970.21

$ 22.63

S 240.66

S 550.30

S 8,872.23

$ 621.57

S 688.37

S 3,565.42

$ 4,343.70

$ 62.79

S 365.22

S 468.60

S 446.49

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 3,484,680.00

$  13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$  12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 15,293,289.75

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%
14,605,604.74

26,372,424.69

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

12,692,336.61

4,978,114.29

18,789,089.68

20,858,027.33

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

18,131,792.05

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

18,131,792.05

18,253,836.12

8,763,320.48

12,692,336.61

14,605,604.74

21,847,556.79

Page47 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Junction City Village

Kalida Village

Kelleys Island Village

Kent City

Kenton City

Kettering City

Kettlersville Village

Killbuck Township

Killbuck Village

Kingston Township

Kingston Village

Kingsville Township

Kinsman Township

Kipton Village

Kirby Village

Kirkersville Village

Kirkwood Township

Kirtland City

Region

Region 18

Region 12

Region 16

Region 19

Region 13

Region 17

Region 08
Region 14

Region 15

Region 11

Region 11

Region 18

Region 09

Region 13

Region 07

Region 19

Region 17

Region 18

Region 11

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 13,001.66

S 2,427.07
S 3,198.41
S 4,057.84

S 72,376.52

S 43,240.74

S 473,698.81

S 3,494.32
S 37.54
S 295.26
S 1,509.09
S 23.26

S 10,832.76

S 1,556.20
S 2,933.10
S 137.33
S 66.59
S 784.02
S 19.83

S 31,575.59

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 18,573.80
S 3,467.24
S 4,569.16
$ 5,796.92

S 103,395.03

S 61,772.49

S 676,712.59

S 4,991.88
S 53.63
$ 421.80
S 2,155.85
S 33.23
S 15,475.38
$ 2,223.14
S 4,190.15
S 196.18
S 95.13
$ 1,120.03
S 28.32

S 45,107.98

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 12,692,254.44

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$  18,460,697.28

$ 13,152,362.77

S 8,538,233.53

$ 22,270,316.03
$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

S 8,884,635.63

$ 12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 13,152,362.77

Average of

Foundation Regional

v n

Total at 100%
18,131,792.05

8,763,320.48

4,978,114.29

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

12,197,476.47

31,814,737.19
54,458,170.78

14,605,604.74

12,692,336.61

12,692,336.61

18,131,792.05

20,858,027.33

18,789,089.68

21,847,556.79

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

18,131,792.05

12,692,336.61

18,789,089.68

Page48 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Kirtland Hills Village

Knox County

Knox Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Knox Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Knox Township | JEFFERSON COUNTY

Knox Township | VINTON COUNTY

La Grange Township

LaRue Village

Lafayette Township

Lafayette Village

Lagrange Village

Lake County

Lake Township | STARK COUNTY

Lake Township | WOOD COUNTY

Lakeline Village

Lakemore Village

Lakeview Village

Lakewood City

Lancaster City

Region

Region 13

Region 18

Region 11

Region 12

Region 11

Region 10

Region 19

Region 18

Region 19

Region 15

Region 19

Region 13

Region 06

Region 17

Region 13

Region 05

Region 15

Region 03

Region 18

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 13,656.48

S 439,290.62

S 732.03
S 287.61
S 1,415.86
S 165.03
S 5,946.33
S 943.97

S 10,406.98

S 124.98

S 7,649.21

$ 1,804,071.21

S 51,796.73

S 19,890.17

S 133.63

$ 11,782.90

S 1,167.47

S 142,149.46

S 220,680.69

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 19,509.25

S 627,558.03

S 1,045.76

S 410.87

$ 2,022.65

S 235.76

$ 8,494.76

S 1,348.53

$ 14,867.12

S 178.54

S 10,927.44

$ 2,577,244.59

$ 73,995.33

$ 28,414.52

S 190.89

$ 16,832.72

$ 1,667.82

S 203,070.66

S 315,258.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 13,152,362.77

S 12,692,254.44

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

S 7,572,821.33

$ 18,460,697.28

S 12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 18,460,697.28

$  13,152,362.77

S 7,329,523.03

S 8,538,233.53

$ 13,152,362.77

S 5,829,292.48

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 12,692,254.44

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

18,789,089.68

18,131,792.05

12,692,336.61

8,763,320.48

12,692,336.61

10,818,316.18

26,372,424.69

18,131,792.05

26,372,424.69

14,605,604.74

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

10,470,747.19

12,197,476.47

18,789,089.68

8,327,560.68

14,605,604.74

14,305,854.22

18,131,792.05

Page49 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Latty Township

Latty Village

LauraVillage

Laurel Township

Laurelville Village

Lawrence County

Lawrence Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Lawrence Township | STARK COUNTY

Lawrence Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Lawrence Township | WASHINGTON COUNTY

Lebanon City

Lebanon Township

Lee Township | ATHENS COUNTY

Lee Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Lee Township | MONROE COUNTY

Leesburg Township

Leesburg Village

Leesville Village

Leetonia Village

Region

Region 16

Region 16

Region 15

Region 10

Region 10

Region 10

Region 10

Region 06

Region 11

Region 12

Region 14

Region 10

Region 10

Region 11

Region 12

Region 18

Region 09

Region 11

Region 11

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 123.68
$ 30.92
$ 160.14
$ 153.68
$ 1,012.91

S 750,491.79

S 13,139.86

S 19,814.48

S 7,377.82

S 47.13

S 123,182.83

$ 667.86
$ 822.95
$ 138.24
$ 123.07
$ 280.56
$ 7,738.72
$ 30.72

S 10,511.24

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 176.68

S 44.17

S 228.77

$ 219.55

$ 1,447.02

$ 1,072,131.13

S 18,771.23

S 28,306.40

$ 10,539.74

S 67.32

S 175,975.47

S 954.08

$ 1,175.64

S 197.49

S 175.81

S 400.80

$ 11,055.32

S 43.89

S 15,016.06

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,329,523.03

S 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$  38,120,719.54

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

S 12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S 14,605,604.74

S 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,470,747.19

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S 54,458,170.78

S 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S 18,131,792.05

S  20,858,027.33

S 12,692,336.61

S  12,692,336.61

Page500f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Leipsic Village

Lemon Township

Lenox Township

Leroy Township

Letart Township

Lewis Township

Lewisburg Village

Lewisville Village

Lexington Township

Lexington Village

Liberty Center Village

Liberty Township | ADAMS COUNTY

Liberty Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Liberty Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Liberty Township | CRAWFORD COUNTY

Liberty Township | DARKE COUNTY

Liberty Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Liberty Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Liberty Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Region

Region 16

Region 14

Region 13

Region 13

Region 10

Region 09

Region 15

Region 12

Region 06

Region 19

Region 16

Region 09

Region 14

Region 14

Region 17

Region 15

Region 18

Region 12

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 4,319.02
S 5,855.16
S 364.22
S 7,576.54
S 763.27
S 5,639.99

S 18,648.70

S 246.13

S 2,023.31

S 13,144.64

S 400.81

S 780.34

S 162,076.31

$ 2,264.38
$ 199.37
$ 1,526.53

S 91,201.87

S 230.09

S 1,932.34

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 6,170.03

S 8,364.51

S 520.31

S 10,823.63

$ 1,090.38

S 8,057.13

S 26,641.00

$ 351.62

$ 2,890.44

S 18,778.05

S 572.59

$ 1,114.77

$ 231,537.58

S 3,234.83

S 284.81

$ 2,180.76

$ 130,288.39

S 328.70

S 2,760.49

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 13,152,362.77

$  13,152,362.77

S 7,572,821.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

S 7,329,523.03

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

$  12,692,254.44

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 4,978,114.29

S 54,458,170.78

S 18,789,089.68

S 18,789,089.68

$ 10,818,316.18

S  20,858,027.33

S  14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S 10,470,747.19

S 26,372,424.69

S 4,978,114.29

$  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,197,476.47

S 14,605,604.74

S  18,131,792.05

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

Page510f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Liberty Township | HARDIN COUNTY

Liberty Township | HENRY COUNTY

Liberty Township | HIGHLAND COUNTY

Liberty Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Liberty Township | KNOX COUNTY

Liberty Township | LICKING COUNTY

Liberty Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Liberty Township | MERCER COUNTY

Liberty Township | PUTNAM COUNTY

Liberty Township | SENECA COUNTY

Liberty Township | TRUMBULL COUNTY

Liberty Township | UNION COUNTY

Liberty Township | WOOD COUNTY

Lick Township

Licking County

Licking Township | LICKING COUNTY

Licking Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Lima City

Limaville Village

Region

Region 17

Region 16

Region 09

Region 10

Region 18

Region 18

Region 15

Region 15

Region 16

Region 17

Region 07

Region 18

Region 17

Region 10

Region 18

Region 18

Region 12

Region 15

Region 06

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 1,519.14
S 935.23
S 2,324.80
S 2,648.91
S 536.32
S 130.67
S 506.37
S 356.27
S 315.17
S 480.72

S 97,153.03

S 2,499.53
S 302.15
S 77.91

$ 1,003,832.91

$ 4,442.78

S 1,810.46

S 243,582.24

S 545.64

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 2,170.20

S 1,336.04

S 3,321.15

$ 3,784.16

$ 766.17

S 186.67

S 723.39

S 508.96

$ 450.25

S 686.75

S 138,790.05

S 3,570.75

$ 431.64

S 111.30

$ 1,434,047.02

S 6,346.83

$ 2,586.38

S 347,974.63

S 779.48

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

S  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

S 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

$ 15,293,289.75

S 12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

S 12,692,254.44

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,329,523.03

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

10,818,316.18

18,131,792.05

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

4,978,114.29

12,197,476.47

21,847,556.79

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

10,818,316.18

18,131,792.05

18,131,792.05

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

10,470,747.19

Page52 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Lincoln Heights Village

Lincoln Township

Lindsey Village

Linndale Village

Lisbon Village

Litchfield Township

Lithopolis Village

Liverpool Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Liverpool Township | MEDINA COUNTY

Lockbourne Village

Lockington Village

Lockland Village

Lodi Township

Lodi Village

Logan City

Logan County

Logan Township

London City

Londonderry Township

Region

Region 02

Region 18

Region 17

Region 03

Region 11

Region 19

Region 01
Region 18

Region 11

Region 19

Region 01
Region 09

Region 15

Region 02

Region 10

Region 19

Region 10

Region 15

Region 15

Region 14

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 11,762.66

S 249.76
S 918.03
S 3,961.13
S 1,351.45
S 2,797.40
S 54.75
S 1,929.18
S 7,489.26
S 7,642.89
S 10.77
S -

S 62.56

S 20,628.81

S 543.73

S 9,707.63

S 11,526.26

S 376,671.52

S 225.96

S 60,926.42

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 16,803.80
$ 356.79
$ 1,311.48
$ 5,658.76
$ 1,930.64
$ 3,996.28
$ 78.22
$ 2,755.97
$ 10,698.94
$ 10,918.41
$ 15.38
S -

$ 89.38

S 29,469.72

S 776.76

S 13,868.05

$ 16,466.08

S 538,102.18

S 322.80

$ 87,037.74

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 25,477,301.51

S 12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 8,884,635.63

$  18,460,697.28

$ 30,845,669.85
S 12,692,254.44

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 30,845,669.85
$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 25,477,301.51

S 7,572,821.33

$ 18,460,697.28

S 7,572,821.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 36,396,145.01

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,197,476.47

S 14,305,854.22

S 12,692,336.61

S 26,372,424.69

44,065,242.64
18,131,792.05

v n

S 12,692,336.61

$  26,372,424.69

S 44,065,242.64
S  20,858,027.33

S 14,605,604.74

S 36,396,145.01

$ 10,818,316.18

$  26,372,424.69

$ 10,818,316.18

S  14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

$  54,458,170.78

Page53 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Lorain City

Lorain County

Lordstown Village

Lore City Village

Lostcreek Township

Loudon Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Loudon Township | SENECA COUNTY

Loudonville Village

Louisville City

Loveland City

Lowell Village

Lowellville Village

Lower Salem Village

Lucas County

Lucas Village

Luckey Village

Ludlow Falls Village

Ludlow Township

Region

Region 12

Region 19

Region 19

Region 07

Region 12

Region 15

Region 11

Region 17

Region 11
Region 19

Region 06

Region 02
Region 14

Region 12

Region 07

Region 12

Region 04

Region 19

Region 17

Region 15

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 172.57

S 399,502.94

$ 1,883,531.85

S 29,331.03

S 268.43
S 1,136.99
S 522.25
S 113.11
S 74.32
S 8,944.64

S 23,986.69

S 43,471.37
S 23,668.80

S 117.82
S 5,629.17
S 31.15

$ 4,508,268.81

S 1,081.76
S 802.86
S 360.77
S 70.69

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 246.52

S 570,718.48

$ 2,690,759.79

$ 41,901.47

S 383.48

S 1,624.27

S 746.07

$ 161.59

S 106.17
$ 12,778.06

S 34,266.70

S 62,101.96
S 33,812.57

S 168.31

S 8,041.68

$ 44.50

$  6,440,384.01

S 1,545.37

$ 1,146.94

$ 515.38

S 100.99

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 6,134,324.33

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 8,884,635.63
$  18,460,697.28

S 7,329,523.03

$ 25,477,301.51
$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

v n

Total at 100%
8,763,320.48

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

21,847,556.79

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

12,692,336.61

12,197,476.47

12,692,336.61
26,372,424.69

10,470,747.19

36,396,145.01
54,458,170.78

8,763,320.48

21,847,556.79

8,763,320.48

18,253,836.12

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

Page54 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Lykens Township

Lynchburg Village

Lyndhurst City

Lynn Township

Lyons Village

Macedonia City

Macksburg Village

Mad River Township | CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Mad River Township | CLARK COUNTY

Madeira City

Madison County

Madison Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Madison Township | CLARK COUNTY

Madison Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Madison Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Madison Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Madison Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Madison Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Madison Township | HIGHLAND COUNTY

Region

Region 17

Region 09
Region 14

Region 03

Region 17

Region 16

Region 05

Region 12

Region 15

Region 14

Region 02

Region 14

Region 14

Region 14

Region 11

Region 09

Region 01

Region 12

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 30.67
S 4,070.87
S 5.43

S 47,767.57

S 15.66

S 203.40

$ 74,312.46

S 67.36

S 536.76

S 18,748.56

$ 18,780.22

S 361,350.65

$ 9,227.00
$ 3,953.13
$ 262.78
$ 514.84

S 91,456.27

S 153.39

S 218.01

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 43.82
$ 5,815.53
S 7.75

$ 68,239.38

S 22.37

S 290.58

S 106,160.66

$ 96.24

S 766.80

S 26,783.66

S 26,828.88

$ 516,215.21

S 13,181.43
S 5,647.32
S 375.40
$ 735.49

S 130,651.81

S 219.13

S 311.44

Average of

Foundation Regional

v n

Total at 70%

8,538,233.53

14,600,619.13
38,120,719.54

10,014,097.95

8,538,233.53

3,484,680.00

5,829,292.48

6,134,324.33

10,223,923.32

38,120,719.54

25,477,301.51

38,120,719.54

38,120,719.54

38,120,719.54

8,884,635.63

14,600,619.13

30,845,669.85

6,134,324.33

8,538,233.53

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

12,197,476.47

20,858,027.33
54,458,170.78

14,305,854.22

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

8,327,560.68

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

54,458,170.78

36,396,145.01

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

12,692,336.61

20,858,027.33

44,065,242.64

8,763,320.48

12,197,476.47

Page550f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Madison Township | LAKE COUNTY

Madison Township | LICKING COUNTY

Madison Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Madison Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Madison Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Madison Township | SANDUSKY COUNTY

Madison Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Madison Township | WILLIAMS COUNTY

Madison Village

Magnetic Springs Village

Magnolia Village

Mahoning County

Maineville Village

Malaga Township

Malinta Village

MaltaVillage

Malvern Village

Manchester Township

Region

Region 09

Region 13

Region 18

Region 12

Region 09

Region 19

Region 17

Region 09

Region 16

Region 13

Region 18

Region 06
Region 11

Region 07

Region 14

Region 12

Region 16

Region 12

Region 11

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

63.69

26,163.78

2,273.66

28.29

815.20

22,905.63

1,466.30

12,749.17

232.68

9,808.08

463.35

3,942.22
1,574.16

2,256,138.62

2,871.20

79.11

85.89

196.34

829.46

1,969.42

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

90.99

37,376.82

3,248.08

40.41

1,164.57

32,722.33

2,094.72

18,213.10

332.41

14,011.54

661.93

5,631.74
2,248.80

3,223,055.17

4,101.72

113.02

122.70

280.48

1,184.94

2,813.46

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 70%

14,600,619.13

13,152,362.77

12,692,254.44

6,134,324.33

14,600,619.13

18,460,697.28

8,538,233.53

14,600,619.13

3,484,680.00

13,152,362.77

12,692,254.44

7,329,523.03
8,884,635.63

15,293,289.75

38,120,719.54

6,134,324.33

3,484,680.00

6,134,324.33

8,884,635.63

14,600,619.13

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

18,789,089.68

18,131,792.05

8,763,320.48

20,858,027.33

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

20,858,027.33

4,978,114.29

18,789,089.68

18,131,792.05

10,470,747.19
12,692,336.61

21,847,556.79

54,458,170.78

8,763,320.48

4,978,114.29

8,763,320.48

12,692,336.61

20,858,027.33

Page56 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Manchester Village

Mansfield City

Mantua Township

Mantua Village

Maple Heights City

Marble Cliff Village

Marblehead Village

Marengo Village

Margaretta Township

Mariemont Village

Marietta City

Marietta Township

Marion City

Marion County

Marion Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Marion Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Marion Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Marion Township | HARDIN COUNTY

Marion Township | HENRY COUNTY

Region

Region 09

Region 19

Region 13

Region 13

Region 03

Region 01

Region 17

Region 18

Region 19

Region 02

Region 12

Region 12

Region 18

Region 18

Region 15

Region 14

Region 09

Region 17

Region 16

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 3,604.42

S 301,810.91

S 91.65

$ 2,239.75

S 55,751.11

$ 656.87
$ 2,712.31
$ 366.31

S 11,030.88

S 21,688.50

S 120,266.77

S 294.54

S 352,023.20

S 475,788.52

S 259.57
S 2,956.27
S 1,085.13
S 861.37
S 133.60

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 5,149.17

S 431,158.44

S 130.93

S 3,199.64

$ 79,644.45

S 938.39

S 3,874.73

S 523.30

$ 15,758.41

S 30,983.58

S 171,809.67

S 420.77

$ 502,890.28

S 679,697.89

S 370.81

$ 4,223.25

$ 1,550.18

S 1,230.53

S 190.86

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 13,152,362.77

$  13,152,362.77

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 30,845,669.85

S 8,538,233.53

S 12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$  12,692,254.44

S 12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 14,600,619.13

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S  20,858,027.33

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,789,089.68

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,305,854.22

S 44,065,242.64

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,131,792.05

S 26,372,424.69

S 36,396,145.01

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S  18,131,792.05

S  18,131,792.05

S  14,605,604.74

$  54,458,170.78

S  20,858,027.33

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

Page57 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Marion Township | HOCKING COUNTY

Marion Township | MARION COUNTY

Marion Township | MERCER COUNTY

Marion Township | PIKE COUNTY

Mark Township

Marlboro Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Marlboro Township | STARK COUNTY

Marseilles Township

Marseilles Village

Marshall Township

Marshallville Village

Martins Ferry City

Martinsburg Village

Martinsville Village

Mary Ann Township

Marysville City

Mason City

Mason Township

Massie Township

Region

Region 10

Region 18

Region 15

Region 09

Region 16

Region 18

Region 06

Region 17

Region 17

Region 09

Region 19

Region 11

Region 18

Region 14

Region 18

Region 18

Region 14

Region 10

Region 14

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 230.53

S 74,232.97

S 2,124.90
S 274.06
S 186.71
S 279.15
S 6,795.53
S 9.51
S 9.51
S 891.70
S 648.71

$ 48,971.47

S 23.32
S 849.14
S 1,332.83

S 54,488.02

S 212,994.07

S 49.03

S 180.48

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 329.32

S 106,047.10

S 3,035.58

$ 391.51

$ 266.73

S 398.79

S 9,707.90

S 13.59

$ 13.59

S 1,273.86

S 926.73

S 69,959.25

$ 33.31

S 1,213.06

S 1,904.05

S 77,840.03

$ 304,277.24

S 70.04

S 257.82

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

S 12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 3,484,680.00

S  12,692,254.44

S 7,329,523.03

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,884,635.63

$  12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$  12,692,254.44

S 12,692,254.44

$  38,120,719.54

S 7,572,821.33

$ 38,120,719.54

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

10,818,316.18

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

20,858,027.33

4,978,114.29

18,131,792.05

10,470,747.19

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

20,858,027.33

26,372,424.69

12,692,336.61

18,131,792.05

54,458,170.78

18,131,792.05

18,131,792.05

54,458,170.78

10,818,316.18

54,458,170.78

Page58 0f 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Massillon City

Matamoras Village

Maumee City

Mayfield Heights City

Mayfield Village

Mcarthur Village

Mcclure Village

Mccomb Village

Mcconnelsville Village

Mcdonald Township

Mcdonald Village

Mcguffey Village

Mckean Township

Mclean Township

Mead Township

Mecca Township

Mechanicsburg Village

Medina City

Medina County

Region

Region 06

Region 12

Region 04

Region 03

Region 03

Region 10

Region 16

Region 17

Region 12

Region 17

Region 07

Region 17

Region 18

Region 15

Region 11

Region 07

Region 15

Region 19

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 168,492.87

S 447.70

S 117,043.41

S 64,876.76

S 31,332.49

$ 4,822.68
$ 104.97
$ 2,754.82
$ 5,406.81
$ 610.79

S 12,093.04

$ 15.66
$ 2,365.13
$ 12.51
$ 2,299.87
$ 2,211.85
$ 8,424.10

S 119,988.35

$ 1,103,473.22

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 240,704.11

S 639.57

S 167,204.87

S 92,681.08

$ 44,760.70

S 6,889.55

S 149.96

S 3,935.46

$ 7,724.02

S 872.56

S 17,275.77

S 22.37

$ 3,378.75

S 17.88

S 3,285.54

S 3,159.78

$ 12,034.43

S 171,411.93

$ 1,576,390.32

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,329,523.03

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 10,014,097.95

S 7,572,821.33

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

S 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 15,293,289.75

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 10,223,923.32

$  18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 10,470,747.19

S 8,763,320.48

S  18,253,836.12

S 14,305,854.22

S 14,305,854.22

$ 10,818,316.18

S 4,978,114.29

$  12,197,476.47

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

$  21,847,556.79

$  12,197,476.47

S  18,131,792.05

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 21,847,556.79

S 14,605,604.74

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

Page59 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Medina Township

Meigs County

Meigs Township

Meigsville Township

Melrose Village

Mendon Village

Mentor City

Mentor-On-The-Lake City

Mercer County

Mesopotamia Township

Metamora Village

Meyers Lake Village

Miami County

Miami Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Miami Township | GREENE COUNTY

Miami Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Miami Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Miami Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Miamisburg City

Region

Region 19

Region 10

Region 09

Region 12

Region 16

Region 15

Region 13

Region 13

Region 15

Region 07

Region 16

Region 06

Region 15

Region 14

Region 14

Region 02

Region 15

Region 08

Region 08

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 25,492.95

S 280,119.27

S 2,786.92
S 105.72
S 158.44
S 127.24

S 351,848.00

S 27,633.65

S 233,434.11

$ 4,159.24
$ 224.18
$ 2,119.02

S 814,802.88

S 308,486.15

S 7,987.98

S 31,355.31

S 337.58

S 191,019.03

S 234,128.91

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 36,418.49

S 400,170.38

S 3,981.31

$ 151.03

$ 226.35

S 181.77

S 502,640.01

S 39,476.64

$ 333,477.30

S 5,941.77

S 320.26

$ 3,027.18

$ 1,164,004.12

S 440,694.50

S 11,411.39

S 44,793.30

$ 482.26

S 272,884.32

S 334,469.86

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 18,460,697.28

S 7,572,821.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 13,152,362.77

$  13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 3,484,680.00

S 7,329,523.03

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 22,270,316.03

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 26,372,424.69

$ 10,818,316.18

$  20,858,027.33

S 8,763,320.48

S 4,978,114.29

S  14,605,604.74

S 18,789,089.68

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,605,604.74

S 21,847,556.79

S 4,978,114.29

$  10,470,747.19

S 14,605,604.74

S 54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S 36,396,145.01

S 14,605,604.74

$  31,814,737.19

S 31,814,737.19

Page 60 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Middle Point Village

Middleburg Heights City

Middlebury Township

Middlefield Village

Middleport Village

Middleton Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Middleton Township | WOOD COUNTY

Middletown City

Midland Village

Midvale Village

Midway Village

Mifflin Township | ASHLAND COUNTY

Mifflin Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Mifflin Township | PIKE COUNTY

Mifflin Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Mifflin Township | WYANDOT COUNTY

Mifflin Village

Milan Township

Milan Village

Region

Region 16

Region 03

Region 18

Region 13

Region 10

Region 11

Region 17

Region 14

Region 14

Region 11

Region 14

Region 19

Region 01

Region 09

Region 19

Region 17

Region 19

Region 19

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 1,432.61

S 53,193.93

S 396.41

S 15,600.86

S 9,445.44
S 1,877.01
S 4,549.53

S 821,580.36

S 31.45
S 694.71
S 955.80
S 481.71

S 129,124.23

S 178.73

S 11,358.47

$ 171.23
$ 217.92
$ 2,856.60
$ 5,755.93

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 2,046.58
S 75,991.32
S 566.30

$ 22,286.94

$ 13,493.48
$ 2,681.44
$ 6,499.33

$ 1,173,686.22

$ 44.93
S 992.44
S 1,365.43
S 688.16

$ 184,463.19

S 255.33
S 16,226.39
S 244.62
$ 311.31
S 4,080.86
S 8,222.75

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,014,097.95

$  12,692,254.44

$  13,152,362.77

S 7,572,821.33

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,884,635.63

$  38,120,719.54

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

$ 18,460,697.28

$  18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 4,978,114.29

S 14,305,854.22

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,789,089.68

$ 10,818,316.18

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,197,476.47

$  54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

$  26,372,424.69

S 44,065,242.64

S  20,858,027.33

S 26,372,424.69

$  12,197,476.47

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

Page 61 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Milford Center Village

Milford City

Milford Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Milford Township | DEFIANCE COUNTY

Mill Creek Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Mill Creek Township | WILLIAMS COUNTY

Mill Township

Millbury Village

Millcreek Township

Milledgeville Village

Miller City Village

Miller Township

Millersburg Village

Millersport Village

Millville Village

Millwood Township

Milton Center Village

Milton Township | ASHLAND COUNTY

Milton Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Region

Region 18

Region 02
Region 14

Region 14

Region 16

Region 12

Region 16

Region 11

Region 17

Region 18

Region 09

Region 16

Region 18

Region 11

Region 18

Region 14

Region 12

Region 17

Region 19

Region 07

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 89.27
S 216.02
S 105,753.40
S 2,209.92
S 420.11
S 32.38
S 88.64

S 17,145.44

$ 1,396.68
$ 25.51
$ 36.27
$ 35.02
$ 1,212.54
$ 2,575.30
$ 8,272.08

S 10,730.66

S 76.70
S 8.63
S 22.94
S 6,858.93

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 127.53

S 308.60
$ 151,076.28
S 3,157.03
S 600.15
S 46.25
$ 126.63

S 24,493.49

S 1,995.26

S 36.44

$ 51.82

S 50.03

S 1,732.21

S 3,679.00

$ 11,817.26

S 15,329.52

S 109.57

S 12.33

$ 32.77

S 9,798.48

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$  12,692,254.44

25,477,301.51
38,120,719.54

v n

$  38,120,719.54

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$  12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

S 3,484,680.00

$  12,692,254.44

S 8,884,635.63

$  12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 15,293,289.75

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 18,131,792.05

36,396,145.01
54,458,170.78

w n

S 54,458,170.78

S 4,978,114.29

S 8,763,320.48

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,131,792.05

S  20,858,027.33

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,692,336.61

S  18,131,792.05

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

$  12,197,476.47

S 26,372,424.69

S 21,847,556.79

Page62 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Miltonsburg Village

Mineral City Village

Minerva Park Village

Minerva Village

Mingo Junction Village

Minster Village

Mississinawa Township

Mogadore Village

Monclova Township

Monday Creek Township

Monroe City

Monroe County

Monroe Township | ADAMS COUNTY

Monroe Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Monroe Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Monroe Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Monroe Township | DARKE COUNTY

Monroe Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Region

Region 12

Region 11

Region 01

Region 06
Region 11

Region 11

Region 15

Region 15

Region 05
Region 13

Region 04

Region 12

Region 14

Region 12

Region 09

Region 15

Region 11

Region 14

Region 15

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 24.39
S 3,737.54
S 4,339.68
S 8,372.09
S 8,296.96

S 10,562.73

$ 7,958.76

S 485.71

S 13,200.28
S 1,974.57

S 15,254.26

S 60.68

S 168,980.80

S 108,324.31

$ 2,378.17
$ 384.55
$ 1,428.51
$ 4,910.11
$ 867.35
$ 268.43

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 34.84

$ 5,339.34

S 6,199.54

S 11,960.13
S 11,852.80

S 15,089.61

S 11,369.66

$ 693.88

S 18,857.54
$ 2,820.82

S 21,791.80

S 86.68

$  241,401.14

$ 154,749.02

S 3,397.39

S 549.35

S 2,040.73

$ 7,014.44

S 1,239.07

S 383.48

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 7,329,523.03
$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 5,829,292.48
$  13,152,362.77

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

$  38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,692,336.61

S 44,065,242.64

10,470,747.19
12,692,336.61

v n

S  12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74

S 14,605,604.74

S 8,327,560.68
S  18,789,089.68

S  18,253,836.12

S 8,763,320.48

$  54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S  20,858,027.33

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S  14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

Page63 0f 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Monroe Township | HARRISON COUNTY

Monroe Township | KNOX COUNTY

Monroe Township | LICKING COUNTY

Monroe Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Monroe Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Monroe Township | PERRY COUNTY

Monroe Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Monroe Township | PREBLE COUNTY

Monroe Township | PUTNAM COUNTY

Monroe Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Monroeville Village

Monterey Township

Montezuma Village

Montgomery City

Montgomery County

Montgomery Township | MARION COUNTY

Montgomery Township | WOOD COUNTY

Montpelier Village

Montville Township | GEAUGA COUNTY

Region

Region 11

Region 18

Region 18

Region 15

Region 12

Region 12

Region 09

Region 15

Region 16

Region 19

Region 19

Region 16

Region 15

Region 02

Region 08

Region 18

Region 17

Region 16

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

497.85

3,078.00

22,632.04

267.25

169.73

106.18

527.48

2,861.93

1,085.59

1,635.22

8,110.07

163.42

458.06

69,351.41

7,282,239.02

1,022.64

1,614.35

7,634.26

809.73

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 711.21

S 4,397.14

S 32,331.49

S 381.79

$ 242.47

S 151.69

S 753.54

S 4,088.47

$ 1,550.85

S 2,336.03

S 11,585.82

S 233.46

$ 654.38

S 99,073.44

$ 10,403,198.61

S 1,460.91

$ 2,306.21

S 10,906.08

S 1,156.76

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 8,884,635.63

S 12,692,254.44

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

S 3,484,680.00

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 22,270,316.03

S 12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 13,152,362.77

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 12,692,336.61

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S  20,858,027.33

$  14,605,604.74

S 4,978,114.29

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 4,978,114.29

S 14,605,604.74

S 36,396,145.01

S 31,814,737.19

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,789,089.68

Page 64 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Montville Township | MEDINA COUNTY

Moorefield Township

Moraine City

Moreland Hills Village

Morgan County

Morgan Township | ASHTABULA COUNTY

Morgan Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Morgan Township | GALLIA COUNTY

Morgan Township | KNOX COUNTY

Morgan Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Morral Village

Morris Township

Morristown Village

Morrow County

Morrow Village

Moscow Village

Moulton Township

Mount Blanchard Village

Mount Cory Village

Region

Region 19

Region 14

Region 08

Region 03

Region 12

Region 13

Region 14

Region 10

Region 18

Region 09

Region 18

Region 18

Region 11

Region 18

Region 14

Region 14

Region 15

Region 17

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 28,606.71

S 12,799.68

S 125,576.54

S 4,880.38

S 123,178.72

S 1,837.64
S 8,497.96
S 634.32
S 1,888.77
S 2,004.59
S 1,258.63
S 46.64
S 674.10

S 309,189.22

S 2,182.11
S 1,458.45
S 338.94
S 89.18
S 168.46

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 40,866.74

S 18,285.26

S 179,395.06

S 6,971.97

$ 175,969.59

S 2,625.20

S 12,139.94

S 906.17

$ 2,698.24

S 2,863.70

S 1,798.04

S 66.62

$ 963.00

S 441,698.89

S 3,117.31

$ 2,083.50

$ 484.20

S 127.41

S 240.66

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 38,120,719.54

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 12,692,254.44

S 12,692,254.44

$ 8,884,635.63

S 12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 26,372,424.69

S 54,458,170.78

S 31,814,737.19

S 14,305,854.22

S 8,763,320.48

S 18,789,089.68

S 54,458,170.78

S 10,818,316.18

S 18,131,792.05

S  20,858,027.33

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,692,336.61

S  18,131,792.05

S 54,458,170.78

$  54,458,170.78

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

Page 65 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Mount Eaton Village

Mount Gilead Village

Mount Healthy City

Mount Orab Village

Mount Pleasant Township

Mount Pleasant Village

Mount Sterling Village

Mount Vernon City

Mount Victory Village

Mowrystown Village

Munroe Falls City

Munson Township

Murray City Village

Muskingum County

Muskingum Township

Mutual Village

Napoleon City

Napoleon Township

Nashville Village

Region

Region 19

Region 18

Region 02

Region 09

Region 11

Region 11

Region 14

Region 18

Region 17

Region 09

Region 05

Region 13

Region 10

Region 12

Region 12

Region 15

Region 16

Region 16

Region 11

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 463.36

S 6,726.75

S 21,217.53

S 121,019.28

S 1,348.43

S 224.74

S 12,996.18

S 129,182.55

S 525.52

S 14,076.20

S 20,412.82

$ 17,827.62

S 516.94

S 731,384.65

S 4,877.59

S 72.28

S 28,238.23

S 1,211.98

S 164.03

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 661.95

S 9,609.65

S 30,310.75

S 172,884.69

$ 1,926.33

S 321.06

S 18,565.96

S 184,546.50

$ 750.74

S 20,108.85

S 29,161.18

S 25,468.04

$ 738.48

$ 1,044,835.22

S 6,967.99

$ 103.26

$ 40,340.33

S 1,731.40

S 234.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 18,460,697.28

S 12,692,254.44

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

S 12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 5,829,292.48

$  13,152,362.77

S 7,572,821.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 8,884,635.63

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,131,792.05

S 36,396,145.01

$  20,858,027.33

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S 18,131,792.05

S 12,197,476.47

S  20,858,027.33

S 8,327,560.68

S 18,789,089.68

$ 10,818,316.18

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 14,605,604.74

S 4,978,114.29

S 4,978,114.29

S  12,692,336.61

Page 66 0f 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Navarre Village

Nellie Village

Nelsonville City

Nevada Village

Neville Village

New Albany City

New Alexandria Village

New Athens Village

New Bavaria Village

New Bloomington Village

New Boston Village

New Bremen Village

New Carlisle City

New Concord Village

New Franklin City

New Haven Township

New Holland Village

New Jasper Township

New Knoxville Village

Region

Region 06

Region 12

Region 10

Region 17

Region 14

Region 01
Region 18

Region 11

Region 11

Region 16

Region 18

Region 09

Region 15

Region 14

Region 12

Region 05

Region 19

Region 09

Region 14

Region 15

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 6,362.96

S 108.02

S 21,661.20

$ 76.10

S 24.31

S 49,252.63

S 943.45
S 224.74
S 148.01
S 271.52
S 886.44

S 30,710.27

S 10,833.46

$ 17,098.23

S 10,353.59

S 41,437.21

$ 2,303.34
$ 268.35
$ 2,313.46
$ 1,669.58

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 9,089.94

S 154.31

$ 30,944.57

S 108.72

$ 34.72

S 70,360.89
$ 1,347.79
S 321.06

S 211.44

S 387.88

$ 1,266.35

S 43,871.81

S 15,476.37

S 24,426.04

$ 14,790.84

S 59,196.02

S 3,290.48

S 383.35

$ 3,304.94

S 2,385.12

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,329,523.03

$ 6,134,324.33

S 7,572,821.33

S 8,538,233.53

$  38,120,719.54

$  30,845,669.85
$  12,692,254.44
$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 3,484,680.00

$  12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 5,829,292.48

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 14,600,619.13

$  38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 10,470,747.19

S 8,763,320.48

$ 10,818,316.18

$  12,197,476.47

S 54,458,170.78

S 44,065,242.64
S 18,131,792.05

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 4,978,114.29

S  18,131,792.05

S  20,858,027.33

S  14,605,604.74

$  54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,327,560.68

S 26,372,424.69

$  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S  14,605,604.74

Page67 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

New Lebanon Village

New Lexington Village

New London Township

New London Village

New Madison Village

New Market Township

New Miami Village

New Middletown Village

New Paris Village

New Philadelphia City

New Richmond Village

New Riegel Village

New Russia Township

New Straitsville Village

New Vienna Village

New Washington Village

New Waterford Village

New Weston Village

Newark City

Region

Region 08

Region 12

Region 19

Region 19

Region 15

Region 09

Region 14

Region 07

Region 15

Region 11

Region 14

Region 17

Region 19

Region 12

Region 14

Region 17

Region 11

Region 15

Region 18

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 8,233.14

S 18,324.38

S 406.47
S 4,296.98
S 2,341.83
S 350.31
S 3,394.63
S 1,073.87
S 2,284.93

S 109,250.09

S 46,646.04

$ 339.33
$ 1,181.03
$ 3,003.50
$ 1,289.44
$ 1,732.98
$ 6,851.08
$ 121.43

S 250,677.29

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 11,761.63

$ 26,177.68

S 580.67

S 6,138.55

$ 3,345.48

$ 500.45

S 4,849.47

S 1,534.10

S 3,264.18

$ 156,071.56

S 66,637.20

S 484.76

$ 1,687.18

$ 4,290.71

S 1,842.05

S 2,475.68

S 9,787.25

$ 173.47

S 358,110.41

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 6,134,324.33

$  18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$  38,120,719.54

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,538,233.53

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

S 12,692,254.44

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

$  31,814,737.19

S 8,763,320.48

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 14,605,604.74

S  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S 21,847,556.79

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,197,476.47

S 26,372,424.69

S 8,763,320.48

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74

S 18,131,792.05

Page 68 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Newark Township

Newberry Township

Newburgh Heights Village

Newbury Township

Newcomerstown Village

Newton Falls Village

Newton Township | LICKING COUNTY

Newton Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Newton Township | PIKE COUNTY

Newton Township | TRUMBULL COUNTY

Newtonsville Village

Newtown Village

Ney Village

Nile Township

Niles City

Nimishillen Township

Noble County

Noble Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Noble Township | DEFIANCE COUNTY

Region

Region 18

Region 15

Region 03

Region 13

Region 11

Region 07

Region 18

Region 12

Region 09

Region 07

Region 14

Region 02

Region 16

Region 09

Region 07

Region 06

Region 12

Region 15

Region 16

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 2,574.20
$ 2,802.43
$ 6,033.62
$ 3,913.71

S 10,823.58

S 51,473.56

S 1,554.97
S 2,857.14
S 321.72
S 3,798.61
S 777.84
S 8,077.26
S 93.36
S 7,376.88

S 231,787.28

S 17,288.83

S 139,234.38

S 12.55

S 482.35

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 3,677.43
$ 4,003.47
$ 8,619.46
$ 5,591.01
$ 15,462.26

$ 73,533.65

S 2,221.39
S 4,081.62
S 459.60
$ 5,426.58
S 1,111.20
S 11,538.94
S 133.37
$ 10,538.40

S 331,124.68

S 24,698.33

S 198,906.25

$ 17.93

S 689.06

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

12,692,254.44

10,223,923.32

10,014,097.95

13,152,362.77

8,884,635.63

15,293,289.75

12,692,254.44

6,134,324.33

14,600,619.13

15,293,289.75

38,120,719.54

25,477,301.51

3,484,680.00

14,600,619.13

15,293,289.75

7,329,523.03

6,134,324.33

10,223,923.32

3,484,680.00

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

14,305,854.22

18,789,089.68

12,692,336.61

21,847,556.79

18,131,792.05

8,763,320.48

20,858,027.33

21,847,556.79

54,458,170.78

36,396,145.01

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

21,847,556.79

10,470,747.19

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

4,978,114.29

Page69 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Noble Township | NOBLE COUNTY

North Baltimore Village

North Bend Village

North Bloomfield Township

North Canton City

North College Hill City

North Fairfield Village

North Hampton Village

North Kingsville Village

North Lewisburg Village

North Olmsted City

North Perry Village

North Randall Village

North Ridgeville City

North Robinson Village

North Royalton City

North Star Village

North Township

Northfield Center Township

Region

Region 12

Region 17

Region 02

Region 18

Region 06

Region 02

Region 19

Region 14

Region 13

Region 15

Region 03

Region 13

Region 03

Region 19

Region 17

Region 03

Region 15

Region 11

Region 05

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 1,167.38
$ 4,868.95
$ 3,610.90
$ 582.76

$ 74,011.28

S 27,375.55

$ 96.78
$ 2,571.45
$ 8,261.11
$ 5,720.52

S 56,386.23

S 3,019.93

$ 1,448.51

S 155,071.57

S 92.02

S 69,144.31

$ 851.82
$ 874.60
$ 7,814.50

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,667.69
$ 6,955.64
$ 5,158.43
$ 832.52

S 105,730.40

$ 39,107.94

S 138.26
S 3,673.50
S 11,801.58
$ 8,172.17

S 80,551.76

$ 4,314.18

S 2,069.31

$ 221,530.82

S 131.45

S 98,777.58

$ 1,216.89
$ 1,249.43
$ 11,163.57

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

6,134,324.33

8,538,233.53

25,477,301.51

12,692,254.44

7,329,523.03

25,477,301.51

18,460,697.28

38,120,719.54

13,152,362.77

10,223,923.32

10,014,097.95

13,152,362.77

10,014,097.95

18,460,697.28

8,538,233.53

10,014,097.95

10,223,923.32

8,884,635.63

5,829,292.48

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

S 36,396,145.01

S 18,131,792.05

$ 10,470,747.19

S  36,396,145.01

S 26,372,424.69

S 54,458,170.78

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,605,604.74

S 14,305,854.22

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,305,854.22

S 26,372,424.69

S 12,197,476.47

S 14,305,854.22

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,327,560.68

Page700f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-70Y -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Northfield Village

Region 05 S 28,893.25 §$ 41,276.07 5,829,292.48 $ 8,327,560.68
Northwest Township

Region 16 S 476.45 S 680.64 3,484,680.00 S 4,978,114.29
Northwood City

Region 17 S 21,720.34 S 31,029.05 8,538,233.53 § 12,197,476.47
Norton City

Region 05 S 52,781.23 §$ 75,401.76 5,829,292.48 S 8,327,560.68

Region 19 S 7.05 $ 10.08 18,460,697.28 S 26,372,424.69
Norwalk City

Region 19 S 94,746.56 S 135,352.22 18,460,697.28 § 26,372,424.69
Norwalk Township

Region 19 $ 1,374.26 $ 1,963.23 18,460,697.28 S  26,372,424.69
Norwich Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Region 01 S 124,343.05 $ 177,632.93 30,845,669.85 S 44,065,242.64
Norwich Township | HURON COUNTY

Region 19 S 77423 $ 1,106.04 18,460,697.28 S 26,372,424.69
Norwich Village

Region 12 S 109.49 S 156.41 6,134,324.33 S 8,763,320.48
Norwood City

Region 02 S 159,837.92 $ 228,339.88 25,477,301.51 S  36,396,145.01
Nottingham Township

Region 11 S 32293 § 461.33 8,884,635.63 § 12,692,336.61
Oak Harbor Village

Region 17 S 6,093.02 S 8,704.31 8,538,233.53 § 12,197,476.47
Oak Hill Village

Region 10 S 1,402.36 S 2,003.38 7,572,821.33 S 10,818,316.18
Oakwood City

Region 08 S 93,810.48 S 134,014.97 22,270,316.03 S 31,814,737.19
Oakwood Village | CUYAHOGA COUNTY

Region 03 S 22,619.12 S 32,313.03 10,014,097.95 $ 14,305,854.22
Oakwood Village | PAULDING COUNTY

Region 16 S 860.59 $ 1,229.42 3,484,680.00 S 4,978,114.29
Oberlin City

Region 19 S 73,786.71 §$ 105,409.59 18,460,697.28 § 26,372,424.69
Obetz Village

Region 01 S 1,787.56 $ 2,553.66 30,845,669.85 S  44,065,242.64
Octa Village

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page71 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Ohio City Village

Ohio Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Ohio Township | MONROE COUNTY

Old Washington Village

Olive Township | MEIGS COUNTY

Olive Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Olmsted Falls City

Olmsted Township

Ontario City

Orange Township | ASHLAND COUNTY

Orange Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Orange Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Orange Township | MEIGS COUNTY

Orange Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Orange Village

Orangeville Village

Oregon City

Orrville City

Orwell Township

Region

Region 09

Region 16

Region 14

Region 12

Region 12

Region 10

Region 12

Region 03

Region 03

Region 19

Region 19

Region 11

Region 18

Region 10

Region 15

Region 03

Region 07

Region 04

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

18.62

1,886.85

3,524.58

395.57

2,339.22

763.27

291.84

16,401.65

20,892.04

27,182.35

688.16

522.25

74,952.79

477.04

1,676.71

14,134.16

745.30

132,079.57

12,636.18

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

26.60

2,695.49

5,035.12

565.10

3,341.74

1,090.38

416.92

23,430.92

29,845.78

38,831.93

983.08

746.07

107,075.42

681.49

2,395.31

20,191.66

1,064.71

188,685.09

18,051.68

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

S 7,572,821.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 8,884,635.63

S 12,692,254.44

S 7,572,821.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 18,460,697.28

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

4,978,114.29

54,458,170.78

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

10,818,316.18

8,763,320.48

14,305,854.22

14,305,854.22

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

12,692,336.61

18,131,792.05

10,818,316.18

14,605,604.74

14,305,854.22

21,847,556.79

18,253,836.12

26,372,424.69

Page72 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Orwell Village

Osgood Village

Osnaburg Township

Ostrander Village

Ottawa County

Ottawa Hills Village

Ottawa Village

Ottoville Village

Otway Village

Owensville Village

Oxford City

Oxford Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Oxford Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Oxford Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Oxford Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Painesville City

Painesville Township

Paint Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Paint Township | HIGHLAND COUNTY

Region

Region 13

Region 13

Region 15

Region 06

Region 18

Region 17

Region 04

Region 16

Region 16

Region 09

Region 14

Region 14

Region 14

Region 12

Region 12

Region 11

Region 13

Region 13

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 678.77
$ 7,714.78
$ 138.78
$ 2,469.83
$ 174.47

S 337,431.06

S 18,897.83

$ 6,676.97
$ 1,540.84
$ 160.37
$ 1,239.68

S 112,045.44

S 155,332.62

S 302.18
S 172.57
S 111.15

S 116,841.71

S 47,129.54

S 39.60

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 969.67
$ 11,021.12
$ 198.25
$ 3,528.33
$ 249.24

S 482,044.38

S 26,996.91

$ 9,538.53
$ 2,201.20
$ 229.10
$ 1,770.97

$ 160,064.92

S 221,903.74

S 431.69
S 246.52
$ 158.79

S 166,916.72

S 67,327.91

S 56.58

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,329,523.03

S  12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 100%
18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

14,605,604.74

10,470,747.19

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

18,253,836.12

4,978,114.29

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

12,692,336.61

18,789,089.68

18,789,089.68

20,858,027.33

Page73 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Paint Township | HOLMES COUNTY

Paint Township | MADISON COUNTY

Paint Township | ROSS COUNTY

Paint Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Palestine Village

Palmer Township

Palmyra Township

Pandora Village

Paris Township | PORTAGE COUNTY

Paris Township | STARK COUNTY

Parkman Township

Parma City

Parma Heights City

Parral Village

Pataskala City

Patterson Village

Paulding County

Paulding Township

Paulding Village

Region

Region 09

Region 11

Region 14

Region 09

Region 19

Region 15

Region 12

Region 13

Region 16

Region 13

Region 06

Region 13

Region 03

Region 03

Region 11

Region 18

Region 17

Region 16

Region 16

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 382.16
S 590.52
S 21.92
S 540.98
S 267.12
S 722.20
S 82.47
S 1,145.65
S 1,295.71
S 211.95
S 1,465.16
S 1,214.60

S 217,589.24

S 45,984.78

S 13.89

S 24,539.82

S 118.69

S 118,406.05

S 216.44

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 545.94

S 843.59

S 31.31

$ 772.82

S 381.59

S 1,031.71

S 117.82

$ 1,636.64

S 1,851.01

S 302.78

$ 2,093.08

$ 1,735.14

S 310,841.77

S 65,692.54

S 19.85

$ 35,056.89

S 169.56

S 169,151.50

S 309.19

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 14,600,619.13

$  18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 13,152,362.77

S 7,329,523.03

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 10,014,097.95

S 8,884,635.63

$  12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%
20,858,027.33

12,692,336.61

54,458,170.78

20,858,027.33

26,372,424.69

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

18,789,089.68

4,978,114.29

18,789,089.68

10,470,747.19

18,789,089.68

14,305,854.22

14,305,854.22

12,692,336.61

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

4,978,114.29

Page74 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Paxton Township

Payne Village

Pease Township

Pebble Township

Pee Pee Township

Peebles Village

Pemberville Village

Peninsula Village

Penn Township

Pepper Pike City

Perkins Township

Perry County

Perry Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Perry Township | BROWN COUNTY

Perry Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Perry Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Perry Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Perry Township | LAKE COUNTY

Perry Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Region

Region 16

Region 09

Region 16

Region 11

Region 09

Region 09

Region 09

Region 17

Region 05

Region 12

Region 03

Region 19

Region 12

Region 15

Region 09

Region 11

Region 09

Region 01

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 2,375.64
$ 1,456.48
$ 798.75
$ 733.58
$ 488.54
$ 2,120.98
$ 9,587.01
$ 1,812.91
$ 7,107.79
$ 196.34

$ 27,321.22

S 72,206.14

S 335,663.72

S 6,421.95

$ 20,242.75

S 6,888.62

S 499.00

S 12,922.11

S 3,607.88

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 3,393.78
$ 2,080.68
$ 1,141.08
$ 1,047.97
$ 697.92
$ 3,029.98
$ 13,695.72
$ 2,589.87
$ 10,153.99
$ 280.48

$ 39,030.32

$ 103,151.63

S 479,519.61

S 9,174.21

$ 28,918.21

$ 9,840.88
$ 712.86
$ 18,460.16
$ 5,154.11

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 3,484,680.00

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

S 8,538,233.53

$ 5,829,292.48

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 30,845,669.85

$  13,152,362.77

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 100%
4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

4,978,114.29

12,692,336.61

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

12,197,476.47

8,327,560.68

8,763,320.48

14,305,854.22

26,372,424.69

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

20,858,027.33

12,692,336.61

20,858,027.33

44,065,242.64

18,789,089.68

Page 75 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Perry Township | LICKING COUNTY

Perry Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Perry Township | MONROE COUNTY

Perry Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Perry Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Perry Township | PIKE COUNTY

Perry Township | PUTNAM COUNTY

Perry Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Perry Township | STARK COUNTY

Perry Township | WOOD COUNTY

Perry Village

Perrysburg City

Perrysburg Township

Perrysville Village

Peru Township | HURON COUNTY

Peru Township | MORROW COUNTY

Phillipsburg Village

Philo Village

Pickaway County

Region

Region 10

Region 18

Region 15

Region 12

Region 12

Region 09

Region 09

Region 16

Region 19

Region 06

Region 17

Region 13

Region 17

Region 17

Region 19

Region 19

Region 18

Region 08

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 1,299.28
$ 2,299.79
$ 3,797.80
$ 123.07
$ 3,946.24
$ 41.10
$ 178.73
$ 11.67
$ 578.62

S 75,769.47

S 146.76

S 7,656.71

S 81,339.04

S 48,249.19

$ 1,192.81
$ 38.71
$ 99.90
$ 5,917.04
$ 1,485.15

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,856.11
$ 3,285.42
$ 5,425.43
$ 175.81
$ 5,637.49
$ 58.72
$ 255.33
$ 16.68
$ 826.59

S 108,242.09

$ 209.66

$ 10,938.16

S 116,198.62

S 68,927.41

$ 1,704.01
$ 55.30
$ 142.72
$ 8,452.92
$ 2,121.64

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
7,572,821.33

12,692,254.44

10,223,923.32

6,134,324.33

6,134,324.33

14,600,619.13

14,600,619.13

3,484,680.00

18,460,697.28

7,329,523.03

8,538,233.53

13,152,362.77

8,538,233.53

8,538,233.53

18,460,697.28

18,460,697.28

12,692,254.44

22,270,316.03

6,134,324.33

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

10,818,316.18

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

4,978,114.29

26,372,424.69

10,470,747.19

12,197,476.47

18,789,089.68

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

18,131,792.05

31,814,737.19

8,763,320.48

Page76 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Pickaway Township

Pickerington City

Pierce Township

Pierpont Township

Pike County

Pike Township | BROWN COUNTY

Pike Township | CLARK COUNTY

Pike Township | PERRY COUNTY

Pike Township | STARK COUNTY

Piketon Village

Pioneer Village

Piqua City

Pitsburg Village

Pitt Township

Plain City Village

Plain Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Plain Township | STARK COUNTY

Plain Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Region

Region 09

Region 09

Region 01
Region 18

Region 14

Region 13

Region 09

Region 09

Region 14

Region 12

Region 06

Region 09

Region 16

Region 15

Region 15

Region 17

Region 14
Region 18

Region 01

Region 06

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 131,712.42

$ 767.24
$ 173.00
$ 49,206.63

S 101,775.39

S 1,672.09

S 433,180.93

S 3,410.23
S 3,780.42
S 3,140.02
S 3,000.08
S 3,384.04
S 4,055.35

S 122,602.36

S 797.96

S 399.54

S 13,812.53
S 640.83

S 54,779.00

S 65,429.66

S 419.75

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 188,160.60

S 1,096.06

S 247.15
S 70,295.18

S 145,393.42

$ 2,388.70

S 618,829.90

S 4,871.75
S 5,400.59
$ 4,485.74
S 4,285.83
S 4,834.34
S 5,793.36

$ 175,146.23

$ 1,139.94
$ 570.78
$ 19,732.18
$ 915.47
$ 78,255.71

$ 93,470.94

S 599.65

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 30,845,669.85
$  12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 38,120,719.54

S 6,134,324.33

S 7,329,523.03

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 38,120,719.54
$  12,692,254.44

$ 30,845,669.85

S 7,329,523.03

$  18,460,697.28

Average of

Foundation Regional

v n

v n

Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

44,065,242.64
18,131,792.05

54,458,170.78

18,789,089.68

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

54,458,170.78

8,763,320.48

10,470,747.19

20,858,027.33

4,978,114.29

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47

54,458,170.78
18,131,792.05

44,065,242.64

10,470,747.19

26,372,424.69

Page77 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Plain Township | WOOD COUNTY

Plainfield Village

Pleasant City Village

Pleasant Hill Village

Pleasant Plain Village

Pleasant Township | BROWN COUNTY

Pleasant Township | CLARK COUNTY

Pleasant Township | FAIRFIELD COUNTY

Pleasant Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Pleasant Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Pleasant Township | HENRY COUNTY

Pleasant Township | KNOX COUNTY

Pleasant Township | MARION COUNTY

Pleasant Township | PERRY COUNTY

Pleasant Township | SENECA COUNTY

Pleasant Township | VAN WERT COUNTY

Pleasantville Village

Plymouth Township

Plymouth Village

Region

Region 17

Region 12

Region 12

Region 15

Region 14

Region 09

Region 14

Region 18

Region 01

Region 17

Region 16

Region 18

Region 18

Region 12

Region 17

Region 16

Region 18

Region 13

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 379.85
S 21.58
S 1,220.39
S 400.35
S 16.41
S 1,705.11
S 4,567.20
S 9,708.20

S 19,437.01

S 396.38
S 314.92
S 6,435.81

$ 13,582.72

S 257.88
S 452.44
S 401.83
S 80.42
S 2,466.74
S 9,173.88

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 542.64

$ 30.84

$ 1,743.41

S 571.92

S 23.44

$ 2,435.88

S 6,524.58

S 13,868.86

$ 27,767.16

$ 566.25

S 449.89

S 9,194.01

S 19,403.89

$ 368.39

S 646.35

S 574.04

S 114.89

$ 3,523.92

S 13,105.54

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,538,233.53

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 14,600,619.13

$  38,120,719.54

$  12,692,254.44

$ 30,845,669.85

S 8,538,233.53

S 3,484,680.00

$  12,692,254.44

$  12,692,254.44

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$  12,692,254.44

$ 13,152,362.77

$  18,460,697.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

$  12,197,476.47

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S  14,605,604.74

$  54,458,170.78

S  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S 18,131,792.05

S 44,065,242.64

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,131,792.05

S 18,131,792.05

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,131,792.05

S  18,789,089.68

S 26,372,424.69

Page78 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Poland Township

Region 07 S 20,905.89 $ 29,865.56 15,293,289.75 21,847,556.79
Poland Village

Region 07 S 8,694.91 S 12,421.30 15,293,289.75 21,847,556.79
Polk Township

Region 17 S 1,518.27 $ 2,168.96 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Polk Village

Region 19 S 5735 §$ 81.92 18,460,697.28 26,372,424.69
Pomeroy Village

Region 10 S 13,237.93 S 18,911.32 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Port Clinton City

Region 17 S 20,497.33 $ 29,281.91 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Port Jefferson Village

Region 15 $ 43795 $ 625.64 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Port Washington Village

Region 11 S 45851 $ 655.01 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Port William Village

Region 14 S 1,541.04 $ 2,201.48 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Portage County

Region 13 $ 1,295,433.76 $ 1,850,619.66 13,152,362.77 18,789,089.68
Portage Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Region 17 $ 237.83 S 339.75 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Portage Township | OTTAWA COUNTY

Region 17 S 67.81 $ 96.87 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Portage Township | WOOD COUNTY

Region 17 S 198.56 S 283.65 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Portage Village

Region 17 S 2,261.82 S 3,231.17 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Porter Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Region 18 S 5,210.87 $ 7,444.10 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Porter Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Region 09 S 55,767.60 $ 79,668.00 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Portsmouth City

Region 09 S 314,960.65 S 449,943.79 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Potsdam Village

Region 15 S 32.03 $ 45.75 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Powell City

Region 18 S 25,996.20 $ 37,137.42 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page79 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Powhatan Point Village

Prairie Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Prairie Township | HOLMES COUNTY

Preble County

Proctorville Village

Prospect Village

Providence Township

Pulaski Township

Pultney Township

Pusheta Township

Put In Bay Township

Put-In-Bay Village

Putnam County

Quaker City Village

Quincy Village

Raccoon Township

Racine Village

Radnor Township

Randolph Township

Region

Region 11

Region 01

Region 11

Region 15

Region 10

Region 18

Region 04

Region 16

Region 11

Region 15

Region 17

Region 17

Region 16

Region 12

Region 15

Region 10

Region 10

Region 18

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 2,339.53

S 48,587.15

S 545.41

S 432,474.38

$ 2,574.04
$ 1,573.29
$ 3,733.38
$ 409.97
$ 2,617.10
$ 376.60
$ 4,882.16
$ 5,647.42

S 193,597.20

S 613.57
S 478.24
S 502.17
S 1,526.54
S 255.89
S 1,936.15

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 3,342.18

$ 69,410.22

S 779.15

S 617,820.54

$ 3,677.20
$ 2,247.55
$ 5,333.40
$ 585.67
$ 3,738.71
$ 538.00
$ 6,974.52
$ 8,067.75

S 276,567.43

$ 876.52
$ 683.20
$ 717.38
$ 2,180.77
$ 365.56
$ 2,765.93

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,884,635.63

$  30,845,669.85

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

$ 13,152,362.77

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 12,692,336.61

S 44,065,242.64

S 12,692,336.61

S  14,605,604.74

S 10,818,316.18

S 18,131,792.05

S  18,253,836.12

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 8,763,320.48

S  14,605,604.74

$ 10,818,316.18

S 10,818,316.18

S 18,131,792.05

S  18,789,089.68

Page800f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Direct Payment to

Direct Payment to

Average of

Average of

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-70Y -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Range Township

Region 14 S 1,008.13 $ 1,440.19 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Rarden Township

Region 09 S 2,886.60 S 4,123.72 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Rarden Village

Region 09 S 72165 $ 1,030.93 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33
Ravenna City

Region 13 S 30,818.02 $ 44,025.74 13,152,362.77 18,789,089.68
Ravenna Township

Region 13 S 8,409.08 S 12,012.97 13,152,362.77 18,789,089.68
Rawson Village

Region 17 S 198.19 S 283.13 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Rayland Village

Region 11 S 561.85 $ 802.64 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Reading City

Region 02 S 64,488.56 S 92,126.52 25,477,301.51 36,396,145.01
Reading Township

Region 12 S 2,730.45 S 3,900.65 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Recovery Township

Region 15 S 114.52 S 163.59 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Reily Township

Region 14 S 1,799.84 $ 2,571.19 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Reminderville Village

Region 05 S 21,350.56 $ 30,500.80 5,829,292.48 8,327,560.68
Rendville Village

Region 12 S 257.88 S 368.39 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Republic Village

Region 17 S 1,569.41 S 2,242.02 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Reynoldsburg City

Region 01 S 68,330.01 $ 97,614.30 30,845,669.85 44,065,242.64

Region 18 S 29,969.89 S 42,814.13 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Rice Township

Region 17 S 561.02 $ 801.46 8,538,233.53 12,197,476.47
Richfield Township | HENRY COUNTY

Region 16 S 3,292.39 S 4,703.42 3,484,680.00 4,978,114.29
Richfield Township | LUCAS COUNTY

Region 04 S 6,632.84 S 9,475.49 12,777,685.28 18,253,836.12

Richfield Township | SUMMIT COUNTY

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts Page810f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Richfield Village

Richland County

Richland Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Richland Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Richland Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Richland Township | DARKE COUNTY

Richland Township | FAIRFIELD COUNTY

Richland Township | HOLMES COUNTY

Richland Township | WYANDOT COUNTY

Richmond Heights City

Richmond Township | ASHTABULA COUNTY

Richmond Township | HURON COUNTY

Richmond Village

Richwood Village

Ridgefield Township

Ridgeville Township

Ridgeway Village

Riley Township

Region

Region 05

Region 05

Region 19

Region 15

Region 11

Region 14

Region 15

Region 18

Region 11

Region 17

Region 03

Region 13

Region 19

Region 11

Region 18

Region 19

Region 16

Region 15
Region 17

Region 16

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

13,536.07

56,386.68

1,051,218.68

423.00

3,767.04

817.69

416.33

494.03

209.14

152.21

30,831.08

446.99

2,129.14

1,073.03

1,980.92

483.89

305.38

166.77
378.12

1,015.55

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 19,337.24

S 80,552.41

$ 1,501,740.97

$ 604.29
$ 5,381.48
$ 1,168.13
$ 594.75
$ 705.75
$ 298.77
$ 217.44
$ 44,044.41
$ 638.56
$ 3,041.62
$ 1,532.90
$ 2,829.88
$ 691.28
$ 436.26
$ 238.24
$ 540.17
$ 1,450.79

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 5,829,292.48

$ 5,829,292.48

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

$  12,692,254.44

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,884,635.63

$  12,692,254.44

$  18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32
S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 8,327,560.68

S 8,327,560.68

$  26,372,424.69

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S 14,605,604.74

S  18,131,792.05

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,197,476.47

S 14,305,854.22

S  18,789,089.68

S 26,372,424.69

S 12,692,336.61

S 18,131,792.05

S 26,372,424.69

S 4,978,114.29

14,605,604.74
12,197,476.47

v n

S 4,978,114.29

Page82 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Rio Grande Village

Ripley Township | HOLMES COUNTY

Ripley Township | HURON COUNTY

Ripley Village

Risingsun Village

Rittman City

Riverlea Village

Riverside City

Roaming Shores Village

Rochester Township

Rochester Village

Rock Creek Village

Rockford Village

Rocky Ridge Village

Rocky River City

Rogers Village

Rome Township | ASHTABULA COUNTY

Rome Township | ATHENS COUNTY

Rome Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Region

Region 10

Region 11

Region 19

Region 09

Region 17

Region 19

Region 01

Region 08

Region 13

Region 19

Region 19

Region 13

Region 15

Region 17

Region 03

Region 11

Region 13

Region 10

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 2,035.10
S 49.21
S 19.36

$ 15,783.22

S 638.83
S 8,411.03
S 236.91

$  115,314.70

$ 4,933.49
$ 1,908.87
$ 27.47
$ 298.00
$ 2,595.69
$ 300.29

S 71,016.23

S 769.57
S 2,003.19
S 396.78
S 1,495.39

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 2,907.28
$ 70.30
$ 27.65
$ 22,547.46
$ 912.62
$ 12,015.75
$ 338.44

S 164,735.28

$ 7,047.84
S 2,726.96
S 39.24
S 425.71
$ 3,708.13
S 428.99

S 101,451.76

$ 1,099.39
$ 2,861.71
$ 566.83
$ 2,136.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 14,600,619.13

S 8,538,233.53

$  18,460,697.28

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$  13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,014,097.95

S 8,884,635.63

$ 13,152,362.77

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

$ 10,818,316.18

S 12,692,336.61

S 26,372,424.69

$  20,858,027.33

S 12,197,476.47

S 26,372,424.69

S 44,065,242.64

$  31,814,737.19

S  18,789,089.68

S 26,372,424.69

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

S 14,305,854.22

S 12,692,336.61

S  18,789,089.68

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

Page83 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Rome Village

Rootstown Township

Rose Township

Roseville Village

Ross County

Ross Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Ross Township | GREENE COUNTY

Ross Township | JEFFERSON COUNTY

Rossburg Village

Rossford City

Roswell Village

Roundhead Township

Royalton Township

Rumley Township

Rush Creek Township

Rush Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Rush Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Rushcreek Township

Rushsylvania Village

Region

Region 09

Region 13

Region 11

Region 12

Region 09

Region 14

Region 14

Region 11

Region 15

Region 17

Region 11

Region 17

Region 16

Region 11

Region 18

Region 09

Region 11

Region 15

Region 15

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 364.65
$ 3,740.55
$ 675.86
$ 2,329.78

$ 1,425,515.81

S 36,908.01

S 363.75
S 696.69
S 138.78

S 17,904.60

S 389.04
S 328.89
S 1,362.34
S 888.05
S 3,745.41
S 6,695.32
S 97.26
S 590.77
S 14.07

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 520.93
S 5,343.65
S 965.51
S 3,328.26

$ 2,036,451.16

S 52,725.74

S 519.64
S 995.27
$ 198.25

S 25,578.00

S 555.77
S 469.84
$ 1,946.20
S 1,268.65
S 5,350.59
S 9,564.74
$ 138.94
S 843.96
S 20.09

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$  38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 8,884,635.63

$  12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S  20,858,027.33

S  18,789,089.68

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S  20,858,027.33

S 54,458,170.78

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

S  12,692,336.61

$  12,197,476.47

S 4,978,114.29

S 12,692,336.61

S 18,131,792.05

$  20,858,027.33

S 12,692,336.61

S  14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

Page84 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Rushville Village

Russell Township

Russells Point Village

Russellville Village

Russia Village

Rutland Village

Sabina Village

Sagamore Hills Township

Salem City

Salem Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Salem Township | CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Salem Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Salem Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Salem Township | OTTAWA COUNTY

Salem Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Salem Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Salem Township | WARREN COUNTY

Salem Township | WASHINGTON COUNTY

Salesville Village

Region

Region 18

Region 13

Region 15

Region 09

Region 15

Region 10

Region 14

Region 05

Region 07
Region 11

Region 15

Region 15

Region 11

Region 12

Region 17

Region 15

Region 11

Region 14

Region 12

Region 12

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 34.47

S 26,194.87

S 3,235.16
S 8,132.08
S 488.00
S 644.01

S 10,284.06

S 31,896.73

S 16.69
S 54,002.19

S 163.19
S 536.76
S 1,276.37
S 551.63
S 1,017.12
S 1,501.54
S 3,723.65

S 10,516.81

S 706.90

S 95.87

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 49.24

S 37,421.24

$ 4,621.66
$ 11,617.25
$ 697.14
$ 920.01
$ 14,691.51

S 45,566.76

$ 23.84
$ 77,145.98
$ 233.13
$ 766.80
$ 1,823.38
$ 788.04
$ 1,453.02
$ 2,145.05
$ 5,319.49
$ 15,024.01
$ 1,009.85
$ 136.96

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$  12,692,254.44

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,223,923.32

S 7,572,821.33

$ 38,120,719.54

S 5,829,292.48

$ 15,293,289.75
S 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 18,131,792.05

S  18,789,089.68

S 14,605,604.74

$  20,858,027.33

S 14,605,604.74

$ 10,818,316.18

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,327,560.68

S 21,847,556.79
S 12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

$  54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

Page850f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Salineville Village

Salisbury Township

Salt Creek Township | HOCKING COUNTY

Salt Creek Township | HOLMES COUNTY

Salt Creek Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Salt Lick Township

Salt Rock Township

Saltcreek Township

Sandusky City

Sandusky County

Sandusky Township | CRAWFORD COUNTY

Sandusky Township | SANDUSKY COUNTY

Sandy Township | STARK COUNTY

Sandy Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Sarahsville Village

Sardinia Village

Savannah Village

Saybrook Township

Scio Village

Region

Region 11

Region 10

Region 10

Region 11

Region 19

Region 12

Region 18

Region 09

Region 19

Region 17

Region 17

Region 17

Region 06

Region 11

Region 12

Region 09

Region 19

Region 13

Region 11

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 4,880.22
$ 500.89
$ 258.47
$ 65.61
$ 196.25
$ 60.68
$ 996.42
$ 554.88

S 177,856.52

S 433,299.04

S 15.34
S 2,129.33
S 6,976.93
S 972.59
S 97.28
S 6,208.36
S 323.56

S 22,829.80

S 215.29

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 6,971.74
$ 715.56
$ 369.24
$ 93.73
$ 280.35
$ 86.68
$ 1,423.45
$ 792.69

S 254,080.74

$ 618,998.63

S 21.91
S 3,041.90
S 9,967.04
$ 1,389.42
S 138.97
S 8,869.08
S 462.22

$ 32,613.99

S 307.55

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

8,884,635.63

7,572,821.33

7,572,821.33

8,884,635.63

18,460,697.28

6,134,324.33

12,692,254.44

14,600,619.13

18,460,697.28

8,538,233.53

8,538,233.53

8,538,233.53

7,329,523.03

8,884,635.63

6,134,324.33

14,600,619.13

18,460,697.28

13,152,362.77

8,884,635.63

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

12,692,336.61

10,818,316.18

10,818,316.18

12,692,336.61

26,372,424.69

8,763,320.48

18,131,792.05

20,858,027.33

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

10,470,747.19

12,692,336.61

8,763,320.48

20,858,027.33

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

12,692,336.61

Page 86 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Scioto County

Scioto Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Scioto Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Scioto Township | PIKE COUNTY

Scioto Township | ROSS COUNTY

Scipio Township | MEIGS COUNTY

Scipio Township | SENECA COUNTY

Scott Township | MARION COUNTY

Scott Township | SANDUSKY COUNTY

Scott Village

Seal Township

Seaman Village

Sebring Village

Seneca County

Seneca Township | MONROE COUNTY

Seneca Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Senecaville Village

Seven Hills City

Seven Mile Village

Region

Region 09

Region 18

Region 09

Region 09

Region 09

Region 10

Region 17

Region 18

Region 17

Region 16

Region 09

Region 09

Region 07

Region 17

Region 12

Region 12

Region 12

Region 03

Region 14

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 1,325,713.33

S 2,779.91
S 8,871.25
S 369.38

S 20,723.58

$ 667.86
$ 791.78
$ 183.55
$ 1,313.30
$ 904.74
$ 1,882.67
$ 3,530.10

$ 11,102.46

S 394,997.60

$ 17.58
$ 24.32
$ 1,112.09

S 29,404.85

S 1,845.40

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,893,876.19

$ 3,971.30
S 12,673.22
S 527.69

S 29,605.11

$ 954.08
$ 1,131.11
$ 262.21
$ 1,876.14
$ 1,292.48
$ 2,689.53
$ 5,043.00
$ 15,860.66

$ 564,282.29

$ 25.12
$ 34.74
$ 1,588.70

$ 42,006.93

S 2,636.29

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

14,600,619.13

12,692,254.44

14,600,619.13

14,600,619.13

14,600,619.13

7,572,821.33

8,538,233.53

12,692,254.44

8,538,233.53

3,484,680.00

14,600,619.13

14,600,619.13

15,293,289.75

8,538,233.53

6,134,324.33

6,134,324.33

6,134,324.33

10,014,097.95

38,120,719.54

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

18,131,792.05

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

10,818,316.18

12,197,476.47

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

20,858,027.33

21,847,556.79

12,197,476.47

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

14,305,854.22

54,458,170.78

Page87 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Seville Village

Region 19 S 7,809.40 S 11,156.29 18,460,697.28 § 26,372,424.69
Shadyside Village

Region 11 S 11,023.54 S 15,747.91 8,884,635.63 $ 12,692,336.61
Shaker Heights City

Region 03 S 147,832.10 $ 211,188.71 10,014,097.95 $ 14,305,854.22
Shalersville Township

Region 13 S 131.75 $ 188.21 13,152,362.77 $ 18,789,089.68
Sharon Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Region 01 S 7,580.97 S 10,829.96 30,845,669.85 S  44,065,242.64
Sharon Township | MEDINA COUNTY

Region 19 S 8,192.38 $ 11,703.40 18,460,697.28 $ 26,372,424.69
Sharon Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Region 19 $ 113.21 $ 161.72 18,460,697.28 $ 26,372,424.69
Sharonville City

Region 02 S 128,900.50 $ 184,143.58 25,477,301.51 S 36,396,145.01

Region 14 $ 52,184.01 $ 74,548.59 38,120,719.54 $ 54,458,170.78
Shawnee Hills Village

Region 18 S 4,303.62 S 6,148.03 12,692,254.44 $ 18,131,792.05
Shawnee Township

Region 15 S 40,867.83 S 58,382.61 10,223,923.32 § 14,605,604.74
Shawnee Village

Region 12 S 83431 $ 1,191.86 6,134,324.33 § 8,763,320.48
Sheffield Lake City

Region 19 S 15,971.33 S 22,816.18 18,460,697.28 $ 26,372,424.69
Sheffield Township | ASHTABULA COUNTY

Region 13 S 1,771.42 §$ 2,530.60 13,152,362.77 $ 18,789,089.68
Sheffield Township | LORAIN COUNTY

Region 19 S 5,506.88 S 7,866.97 18,460,697.28 § 26,372,424.69
Sheffield Village

Region 19 S 54,066.31 $ 77,237.59 18,460,697.28 $ 26,372,424.69
Shelby City

Region 19 S 42,503.09 $ 60,718.69 18,460,697.28 $ 26,372,424.69
Shelby County

Region 15 S 366,887.67 S 524,125.25 10,223,923.32 §$ 14,605,604.74
Sherrodsville Village

Region 11 S 1,505.32 §$ 2,150.45 8,884,635.63 S  12,692,336.61

Sherwood Village

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page88 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Shiloh Village

Shreve Village

Sidney City

Silver Lake Village

Silverton Village

Sinking Spring Village

Smith Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Smith Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Smithfield Township

Smithfield Village

Smithville Village

Solon City

Somerford Township

Somers Township

Somerset Village

Somerville Village

South Amherst Village

South Bloomfield Township

South Bloomfield Village

Region

Region 16

Region 19

Region 19

Region 15

Region 05

Region 02

Region 09

Region 11

Region 07

Region 11

Region 11

Region 19

Region 03

Region 14

Region 15

Region 12

Region 14

Region 19

Region 18

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 1,742.67
$ 213.84
$ 1,700.81

S 108,310.76

S 12,285.75

S 16,566.63

S 2,636.51
S 1,645.60
S 7,932.81
S 427.00
S 3,033.98
S 1,755.33

S 81,172.55

S 2,651.83
S 1,338.64
S 1,896.15
S 227.83
S 2,856.44
S 674.34

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 2,489.52
$ 305.48
$ 2,429.73

$ 154,729.65

S 17,551.07

S 23,666.61

$ 3,766.44
$ 2,350.86
$ 11,332.58
$ 610.01
$ 4,334.25
$ 2,507.61

S 115,960.79

$ 3,788.33
$ 1,912.35
$ 2,708.78
$ 325.47
$ 4,080.62
$ 963.34

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
3,484,680.00

18,460,697.28

18,460,697.28

10,223,923.32

5,829,292.48

25,477,301.51

14,600,619.13

8,884,635.63

15,293,289.75

8,884,635.63

8,884,635.63

18,460,697.28

10,014,097.95

38,120,719.54

10,223,923.32

6,134,324.33

38,120,719.54

18,460,697.28

12,692,254.44

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

4,978,114.29

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

14,605,604.74

8,327,560.68

36,396,145.01

20,858,027.33

12,692,336.61

21,847,556.79

12,692,336.61

12,692,336.61

26,372,424.69

14,305,854.22

54,458,170.78

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

54,458,170.78

26,372,424.69

18,131,792.05

Page89 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

South Charleston Village

South Euclid City

South Lebanon Village

South Point Village

South Russell Village

South Salem Village

South Solon Village

South ViennaVillage

South Webster Village

South Zanesville Village

Southington Township

Sparta Village

Spencer Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Spencer Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Spencer Township | LUCAS COUNTY

Spencer Township | MEDINA COUNTY

Spencer Village

Spencerville Village

Sprigg Township

Region

Region 09

Region 14

Region 03

Region 14

Region 10

Region 13

Region 09

Region 14

Region 14

Region 09

Region 12

Region 07

Region 18

Region 15

Region 12

Region 04

Region 19

Region 19

Region 15

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

$

$

$

$

1,815.35

3,780.42

58,687.14

8,269.07

8,653.67

9,487.37

785.75

1,051.97

1,285.73

3,487.98

2,192.36

2,043.56

108.69

230.73

230.09

3,463.96

99.91

2,281.21

3,566.68

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 2,593.36

S 5,400.59

S 83,838.77

$ 11,812.95
$ 12,362.39
$ 13,553.39
$ 1,122.50
$ 1,502.81
$ 1,836.75
$ 4,982.83
$ 3,131.94
$ 2,919.37
$ 155.27
$ 329.61
$ 328.70
$ 4,948.52
$ 142.72
$ 3,258.87
$ 5,095.26

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
14,600,619.13

38,120,719.54

10,014,097.95

38,120,719.54

7,572,821.33

13,152,362.77

14,600,619.13

38,120,719.54

38,120,719.54

14,600,619.13

6,134,324.33

15,293,289.75

12,692,254.44

10,223,923.32

6,134,324.33

12,777,685.28

18,460,697.28

18,460,697.28

10,223,923.32

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

54,458,170.78

14,305,854.22

54,458,170.78

10,818,316.18

18,789,089.68

20,858,027.33

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

20,858,027.33

8,763,320.48

21,847,556.79

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

18,253,836.12

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

14,605,604.74

Page900f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Spring Valley Township

Spring Valley Village

Springboro City

Springdale City

Springfield City

Springfield Township | CLARK COUNTY

Springfield Township | GALLIA COUNTY

Springfield Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Springfield Township | JEFFERSON COUNTY

Springfield Township | LUCAS COUNTY

Springfield Township | MAHONING COUNTY

Springfield Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Springfield Township | ROSS COUNTY

Springfield Township | SUMMIT COUNTY

Springfield Township | WILLIAMS COUNTY

St Albans Township

St Clair Township | BUTLER COUNTY

St Clair Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Region

Region 09

Region 14

Region 14

Region 08
Region 14

Region 02

Region 14

Region 14

Region 10

Region 02

Region 11

Region 04

Region 07

Region 19

Region 09

Region 05

Region 16

Region 18

Region 14

Region 11

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

148.64

9,981.33

203.70

2,978.59
39,307.80

97,598.27

667,790.40

14,814.63

1,374.35

148,616.88

314.63

60,991.38

5,594.53

24,981.10

7,490.45

66,226.15

698.05

6,115.36

774.61

23,687.83

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

212.34

14,259.04

291.00

4,255.13
56,154.00

139,426.10

953,986.29

21,163.75

1,963.36

212,309.83

449.48

87,130.54

7,992.19

35,687.28

10,700.64

94,608.79

997.22

8,736.22

1,106.59

33,839.76

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
14,600,619.13

38,120,719.54

38,120,719.54

22,270,316.03
38,120,719.54

25,477,301.51

38,120,719.54

38,120,719.54

7,572,821.33

25,477,301.51

8,884,635.63

12,777,685.28

15,293,289.75

18,460,697.28

14,600,619.13

5,829,292.48

3,484,680.00

12,692,254.44

38,120,719.54

8,884,635.63

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

20,858,027.33

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

31,814,737.19
54,458,170.78

36,396,145.01

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

10,818,316.18

36,396,145.01

12,692,336.61

18,253,836.12

21,847,556.79

26,372,424.69

20,858,027.33

8,327,560.68

4,978,114.29

18,131,792.05

54,458,170.78

12,692,336.61

Page91 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

St Marys Township

St. Bernard Village

St. Clairsville City

St. Henry Village

St. Louisville Village

St. Marys City

St. Paris Village

Stafford Village

Stark County

Starr Township

Staunton Township

Sterling Township

Steubenville City

Steubenville Township

Stock Township | HARRISON COUNTY

Stock Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Stockport Village

Stokes Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Stokes Township | MADISON COUNTY

Region

Region 15

Region 02

Region 11

Region 15

Region 18

Region 15

Region 15

Region 12

Region 06

Region 10

Region 15

Region 09

Region 11

Region 11

Region 11

Region 12

Region 12

Region 15

Region 14

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$

301.28

53,561.89

26,448.56

1,984.94

535.75

39,643.18

5,367.57

35.16

2,159,625.15

202.58

528.46

6,120.92

192,803.50

44.95

470.94

48.64

317.16

6,737.58

1,073.88

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 430.40

S 76,516.99

S 37,783.66

$ 2,835.63

$ 765.35

S 56,633.12

S 7,667.96

S 50.23

$ 3,085,178.78

$ 289.40
$ 754.94
$ 8,744.17

$ 275,433.57

$ 64.21
$ 672.77
$ 69.49
$ 453.09
$ 9,625.11
$ 1,534.12

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 10,223,923.32

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

S 7,329,523.03

S 7,572,821.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 38,120,719.54

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 14,605,604.74

S 36,396,145.01

S 12,692,336.61

S 14,605,604.74

S  18,131,792.05

S  14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

S 10,470,747.19

$ 10,818,316.18

S  14,605,604.74

$  20,858,027.33

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S  14,605,604.74

S 54,458,170.78

Page92 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Stone Creek Village

Stonelick Township

Stoutsville Village

Stow City

Strasburg Village

Stratton Village

Streetsboro City

Strongsville City

Struthers City

Stryker Village

Suffield Township

Sugar Bush Knolls Village

Sugar Creek Township | ALLEN COUNTY

Sugar Creek Township | PUTNAM COUNTY

Sugar Creek Township | WAYNE COUNTY

Sugar Grove Village

Sugarcreek Township

Sugarcreek Village

Sullivan Township

Region

Region 11

Region 14

Region 18

Region 05

Region 11

Region 11

Region 13

Region 03

Region 07

Region 16

Region 13

Region 13

Region 15

Region 16

Region 19

Region 18

Region 14

Region 11

Region 19

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 194.52

S 25,984.69

S 103.40

$  208,110.22

S 4,640.66

S 2,112.55

S 29,053.72

S 104,259.65

S 35,628.35

$ 2,360.08
$ 3,774.92
$ 138.56
$ 384.55
$ 233.46
$ 512.42
$ 275.74

S 66,275.46

S 3,904.27

S 2,420.02

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 277.88

S 37,120.99

S 147.72

S 297,300.32

$ 6,629.52

S 3,017.92

S 41,505.31

S 148,942.36

$ 50,897.64

S 3,371.55

S 5,392.74

S 197.94

$ 549.35

S 333.52

S 732.04

S 393.91

$ 94,679.23

S 5,577.53

S 3,457.17

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

$  12,692,254.44

S 5,829,292.48

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 15,293,289.75

S 3,484,680.00

$ 13,152,362.77

$  13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 18,460,697.28

S 12,692,254.44

$  38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 18,460,697.28

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 12,692,336.61

S 54,458,170.78

S 18,131,792.05

S 8,327,560.68

S 12,692,336.61

S 12,692,336.61

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,305,854.22

S 21,847,556.79

S 4,978,114.29

S 18,789,089.68

S 18,789,089.68

S 14,605,604.74

S 4,978,114.29

S 26,372,424.69

S 18,131,792.05

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

S 26,372,424.69

Page93 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Summerfield Village

Summit Township

Summitville Village

Sunbury Village

Sunfish Township

Swan Creek Township

Swanton Township

Swanton Village

Switzerland Township

Sycamore Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Sycamore Township | WYANDOT COUNTY

Sycamore Village

Sylvania City

Sylvania Township

Symmes Township | HAMILTON COUNTY

Symmes Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Syracuse Village

Tallmadge City

Tarlton Village

Region

Region 12

Region 12

Region 11

Region 18

Region 09

Region 16

Region 04

Region 04
Region 16

Region 12

Region 02

Region 17

Region 17

Region 04

Region 04

Region 02

Region 10

Region 10

Region 05
Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 171.01
S 8.79
S 675.72

$ 11,608.15

S 95.33
S 6,828.93
S 2,116.87
S 286.47
S 9,927.31
S 254.92

S 82,385.70

S 390.03

S 1,693.31

$ 74,257.07

S 175,969.24

S 43,035.55

S 73.54

S 763.27

S 81,317.40
S 570.35

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 244.30
S 12.56
S 965.32
S 16,583.06
$ 136.18
S 9,755.62
S 3,024.09
S 409.25
S 14,181.88
S 364.17

$ 117,693.86

S 557.19

S 2,419.01

S 106,081.53

$ 251,384.63

S 61,479.36

S 105.06

$ 1,090.38

$ 116,167.72
S 814.79

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

S 12,692,254.44

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 12,777,685.28
$ 3,484,680.00

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 25,477,301.51

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 25,477,301.51

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$ 5,829,292.48
$  13,152,362.77

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 8,763,320.48

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,692,336.61

S 18,131,792.05

S  20,858,027.33

S 4,978,114.29

S  18,253,836.12

18,253,836.12
4,978,114.29

v n

S 8,763,320.48

S 36,396,145.01

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

S 18,253,836.12

S  18,253,836.12

S 36,396,145.01

$ 10,818,316.18

S 10,818,316.18

S 8,327,560.68

S 18,789,089.68

Page94 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Tate Township

Taylor Creek Township

Terrace Park Village

Texas Township

The Village Of Indian Hill City

Thompson Township | DELAWARE COUNTY

Thompson Township | GEAUGA COUNTY

Thorn Township

Thornville Village

Thurston Village

Tiffin City

Tiffin Township

Tiltonsville Village

Timberlake Village

Tipp City City

Tiro Village

Toledo City

Tontogany Village

Toronto City

Region

Region 18

Region 14

Region 17

Region 02

Region 17

Region 02

Region 18

Region 13

Region 12

Region 12

Region 18

Region 17

Region 16

Region 11

Region 13

Region 15

Region 17

Region 04

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 316.23

S 37,676.58

S 156.61
S 7,994.84
S 414.07

S 37,254.30

$ 348.94
$ 3,171.45
$ 1,046.67
$ 864.64
$ 1,930.15

S 99,240.73

S 715.74
S 2,337.28
S 3,287.18

S 53,086.05

S 46.01

$ 1,437,941.70

S 267.62

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 451.75

S 53,823.69

$ 223.73

$ 11,421.20

S 591.53

S 53,220.43

S 498.49

$ 4,530.65

S 1,495.25

S 1,235.21

$ 2,757.36

$ 141,772.47

S 1,022.48

S 3,338.98

S 4,695.96

$ 75,837.22

S 65.73

$ 2,054,202.43

$ 382.31

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 12,692,254.44

$ 38,120,719.54

S 8,538,233.53

$ 25,477,301.51

S 8,538,233.53

$ 25,477,301.51

$  12,692,254.44

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$  12,692,254.44

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,884,635.63

$  13,152,362.77

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 12,777,685.28

S 8,538,233.53

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%
18,131,792.05

54,458,170.78

12,197,476.47

36,396,145.01

12,197,476.47

36,396,145.01

18,131,792.05

18,789,089.68

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

18,131,792.05

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

12,692,336.61

18,789,089.68

14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47

18,253,836.12

12,197,476.47

Page950f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Townsend Township | HURON COUNTY

Townsend Township | SANDUSKY COUNTY

Tremont City Village

Trenton City

Trenton Township

Trimble Township

Trimble Village

Trotwood City

Troy City

Troy Township | ASHLAND COUNTY

Troy Township | ATHENS COUNTY

Troy Township | GEAUGA COUNTY

Troy Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Troy Township | WOOD COUNTY

Trumbull County

Trumbull Township

Truro Township

Tully Township

Turtle Creek Township

Region

Region 11

Region 19

Region 17

Region 14

Region 14

Region 18

Region 10

Region 10

Region 08

Region 15

Region 19

Region 10

Region 13

Region 19

Region 17

Region 07

Region 13

Region 01

Region 16

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 39,351.78

S 871.01
S 38.25
S 901.93

S 58,711.08

$ 81.42
$ 3,247.71
$ 609.16

S 114,452.50

S 126,894.09

$ 332.61
$ 1,234.42
$ 3,670.79
$ 4,905.65
$ 3,910.70

$ 2,848,836.59

S 910.54

S 69,564.05

$ 1,118.13

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 56,216.83

$ 1,244.30

S 54.64

$ 1,288.47

S 83,872.98

S 116.31

S 4,639.59

$ 870.23

S 163,503.57

S 181,277.27

S 475.16

$ 1,763.46

S 5,243.99

S 7,008.08

S 5,586.71

$  4,069,766.56

S 1,300.78

S 99,377.22

$ 1,597.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,884,635.63

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

$  38,120,719.54

$  38,120,719.54

$ 12,692,254.44

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

$ 22,270,316.03

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 18,460,697.28

S 7,572,821.33

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 3,484,680.00

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%
12,692,336.61

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

18,131,792.05

10,818,316.18

10,818,316.18

31,814,737.19

14,605,604.74

26,372,424.69

10,818,316.18

18,789,089.68

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

21,847,556.79

18,789,089.68

44,065,242.64

4,978,114.29

Page96 0of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Region 15 S 47549 S 679.27 10,223,923.32 $  14,605,604.74
Turtlecreek Township

Region 14 S 10,057.42 S 14,367.74 38,120,719.54 $  54,458,170.78
Tuscarawas County

Region 11 S 524,783.92 S 749,691.32 8,884,635.63 S  12,692,336.61
Tuscarawas Township

Region 06 S 2,958.22 S 4,226.03 7,329,523.03 $ 10,470,747.19
Tuscarawas Village

Region 11 S 541.87 $ 774.11 8,884,635.63 $ 12,692,336.61
Twin Township | DARKE COUNTY

Region 15 S 537.75 $ 768.22 10,223,923.32 $  14,605,604.74
Twin Township | ROSS COUNTY

Region 09 S 7,407.22 S 10,581.75 14,600,619.13 $  20,858,027.33
Twinsburg City

Region 05 S 117,530.02 $ 167,900.03 5,829,292.48 $ 8,327,560.68
Tymochtee Township

Region 17 $ 447.11 S 638.73 8,538,233.53 $  12,197,476.47
Uhrichsville City

Region 11 S 14,352.71 S 20,503.87 8,884,635.63 $ 12,692,336.61
Union City

Region 08 S 27,953.23 §$ 39,933.19 22,270,316.03 S  31,814,737.19

Region 15 S 104.63 S 149.47 10,223,923.32 $  14,605,604.74
Union City Village

Region 15 S 10,737.75 S 15,339.64 10,223,923.32 S  14,605,604.74
Union County

Region 18 S 423,325.74 S 604,751.05 12,692,254.44 S  18,131,792.05
Union Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Region 15 S 238.51 S 340.73 10,223,923.32 $ 14,605,604.74
Union Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Region 11 S 107.52 $ 153.60 8,884,635.63 $ 12,692,336.61
Union Township | CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Region 15 S 29.82 §$ 42.60 10,223,923.32 S  14,605,604.74
Union Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Region 14 S 449,153.50 S 641,647.86 38,120,719.54 $  54,458,170.78
Union Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Region 14 S 12,108.14 S 17,297.34 38,120,719.54 $  54,458,170.78
Union Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Region 09 S 1,980.16 $ 2,828.80 14,600,619.13 $  20,858,027.33

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page97 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Union Township | HIGHLAND COUNTY

Union Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Union Township | LICKING COUNTY

Union Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Union Township | MERCER COUNTY

Union Township | MIAMI COUNTY

Union Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Union Township | PIKE COUNTY

Union Township | ROSS COUNTY

Union Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Union Township | UNION COUNTY

Union Township | VAN WERT COUNTY

Union Township | WARREN COUNTY

Unionville Center Village

Uniopolis Village

Unity Township

University Heights City

Upper Arlington City

Upper Sandusky City

Region

Region 09

Region 10

Region 18

Region 15

Region 15

Region 15

Region 12

Region 09

Region 09

Region 11

Region 18

Region 16

Region 14

Region 18

Region 15

Region 11

Region 03

Region 01

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 15,827.76

S 1,667.00

S 10,832.54

$ 168.79
$ 661.65
$ 5,428.71
$ 452.62
$ 154.90

S 16,811.90

S 305.67
S 352.82
S 419.30

S 11,271.52

S 207.99
S 351.49
S 112.62

S 43,277.17

S 168,988.96

S 15,306.37

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 22,611.08

S 2,381.42

S 15,475.06

S 241.13

$ 945.21

S 7,755.30

S 646.59

$ 221.29

$ 24,017.00

S 436.67

S 504.04

S 599.00

$ 16,102.18

S 297.13

S 502.13

$ 160.89

$ 61,824.53

S 241,412.79

S 21,866.24

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 14,600,619.13

S 7,572,821.33

$  12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 14,600,619.13

S 8,884,635.63

$ 12,692,254.44

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

S 12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,884,635.63

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 30,845,669.85

S 8,538,233.53

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S  20,858,027.33

$ 10,818,316.18

S 18,131,792.05

S 14,605,604.74

S 14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

S 8,763,320.48

$  20,858,027.33

S  20,858,027.33

S 12,692,336.61

S 18,131,792.05

S 4,978,114.29

S 54,458,170.78

S  18,131,792.05

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,692,336.61

S 14,305,854.22

S 44,065,242.64

S 12,197,476.47

Page98 0f 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Upper Township

Urbana City

Urbancrest Village

Utica Village

Valley Hi Village

Valley Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Valley Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Valley View Village

Valleyview Village

Van Buren Township | DARKE COUNTY

Van Buren Township | PUTNAM COUNTY

Van Buren Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Van Buren Village

Van Wert City

Van Wert County

Vandalia City

Vanlue Village

VenedociaVillage

Venice Township

Region

Region 10

Region 15

Region 01

Region 18

Region 15

Region 12

Region 09

Region 03

Region 01

Region 15

Region 16

Region 15

Region 17

Region 16

Region 16

Region 08

Region 17

Region 16

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 1,054.13

S 81,095.05

S 484.58
S 6,343.40
S 185.57
S 766.96
S 2,565.87

$ 22,396.27

S 2,261.37
S 485.71
S 326.84
S 550.56
S 167.64

S 74,565.35

S 158,285.39

S 136,396.27

S 157.19
S 52.41
S 14.14

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,505.90

S 115,850.07

S 692.26

S 9,061.99

$ 265.10

S 1,095.65

S 3,665.53

S 31,994.67

$ 3,230.53

S 693.88

S 466.92

S 786.52

$ 239.49

S 106,521.93

S 226,121.99

$  194,851.82

$ 224.56

S 74.87

S 20.20

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 30,845,669.85

S 12,692,254.44

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 3,484,680.00

$  10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 22,270,316.03

S 8,538,233.53

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

10,818,316.18

14,605,604.74

44,065,242.64

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

20,858,027.33

14,305,854.22

44,065,242.64

14,605,604.74

4,978,114.29

14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

4,978,114.29

31,814,737.19

12,197,476.47

4,978,114.29

12,197,476.47

Page99 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Vermilion City

Vermilion Township

Vermillion Township

Vernon Township | CRAWFORD COUNTY

Vernon Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Vernon Township | TRUMBULL COUNTY

Verona Village

Versailles Village

Vienna Township

Vinton County

Vinton Township

Vinton Village

Violet Township

Virginia Township

Wabash Township

Wadsworth City

Waite Hill Village

Wakeman Village

Walbridge Village

Region

Region 19

Region 19

Region 19

Region 17

Region 09

Region 07

Region 08
Region 15

Region 15

Region 07

Region 10

Region 10

Region 10

Region 18

Region 12

Region 15

Region 19

Region 13

Region 19

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 60,942.44

S 1,801.86
S 688.16
S 15.34
S 5,492.57
S 889.55
S 215.24
S 1,529.48

S 14,103.05

S 5,938.33

S 153,720.71

S 165.03

S 713.61

S 87,684.04

S 118.72

S 69.39

S 107,300.16

S 7,483.00
S 2,554.96
S 4,091.99

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 87,060.63

S 2,574.08
S 983.08
S 2191
$ 7,846.52
S 1,270.78
S 307.48
S 2,184.98

S 20,147.21

S 8,483.33

$ 219,601.02

S 235.76

S 1,019.44

$  125,262.91

$ 169.59

S 99.13

S 153,285.94

S 10,690.00

$ 3,649.95

S 5,845.70

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 70%

18,460,697.28

18,460,697.28

18,460,697.28

8,538,233.53

14,600,619.13

15,293,289.75

22,270,316.03
10,223,923.32

10,223,923.32

15,293,289.75

7,572,821.33

7,572,821.33

7,572,821.33

12,692,254.44

6,134,324.33

10,223,923.32

18,460,697.28

13,152,362.77

18,460,697.28

8,538,233.53

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

v n

Total at 100%

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

20,858,027.33

21,847,556.79

31,814,737.19
14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

21,847,556.79

10,818,316.18

10,818,316.18

10,818,316.18

18,131,792.05

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

26,372,424.69

18,789,089.68

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

Page 100 0f110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Average of Average of

Direct Payment to Direct Payment to

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Waldo Township

Region 18 104.89 149.84 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Waldo Village

Region 18 586.72 838.18 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Walnut Township | FAIRFIELD COUNTY

Region 18 12,281.74 17,545.34 12,692,254.44 18,131,792.05
Walnut Township | GALLIA COUNTY

Region 10 211.44 302.06 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Walton Hills Village

Region 03 14,033.88 20,048.40 10,014,097.95 14,305,854.22
Wapakoneta City

Region 15 38,814.67 55,449.52 10,223,923.32 14,605,604.74
Ward Township

Region 10 209.57 299.38 7,572,821.33 10,818,316.18
Warren City

Region 07 496,367.61 709,096.59 15,293,289.75 21,847,556.79
Warren County

Region 14 1,481,163.59 2,115,947.99 38,120,719.54 54,458,170.78
Warren Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Region 11 138.79 198.27 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Warren Township | JEFFERSON COUNTY

Region 11 606.80 866.85 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Warren Township | TRUMBULL COUNTY

Region 07 216.38 309.11 15,293,289.75 21,847,556.79
Warren Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Region 11 291.78 416.83 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Warren Township | WASHINGTON COUNTY

Region 12 1,237.07 1,767.24 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Warrensville Heights City

Region 03 50,926.44 72,752.06 10,014,097.95 14,305,854.22
Warsaw Village

Region 12 551.53 787.91 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Warwick Township

Region 11 1,194.90 1,707.00 8,884,635.63 12,692,336.61
Washington County

Region 12 468,932.00 669,902.86 6,134,324.33 8,763,320.48
Washington Court House City

Region 09 53,020.69 75,743.85 14,600,619.13 20,858,027.33

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Page 101 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Washington Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Washington Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Washington Township | BROWN COUNTY

Washington Township | CARROLL COUNTY

Washington Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Washington Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Washington Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Washington Township | COSHOCTON COUNTY

Washington Township | DARKE COUNTY

Washington Township | DEFIANCE COUNTY

Washington Township | FRANKLIN COUNTY

Washington Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Washington Township | HANCOCK COUNTY

Washington Township | HARRISON COUNTY

Washington Township | HENRY COUNTY

Washington Township | HHGHLAND COUNTY

Washington Township | HOCKING COUNTY

Washington Township | HOLMES COUNTY

Washington Township | JACKSON COUNTY

Region

Region 15

Region 11

Region 09

Region 11

Region 14

Region 14

Region 11

Region 12

Region 15

Region 16

Region 01

Region 12

Region 17

Region 11

Region 16

Region 09

Region 10

Region 11

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 3,339.17
S 118.96
S 1,661.39
S 307.21

$ 43,145.77

S 4,151.36
S 882.19
S 118.72
S 451.02
S 497.90

S 172,779.44

$ 134.22
$ 1,258.50
$ 470.94
$ 362.64
$ 573.24
$ 342.29
$ 36.91
$ 467.45

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 4,770.24
$ 169.94
$ 2,373.42
$ 438.87

$ 61,636.81

$ 5,930.52
S 1,260.28
S 169.59
S 644.31
$ 711.29

S 246,827.78

$ 191.74
$ 1,797.86
$ 672.77
$ 518.06
$ 818.91
$ 488.99
$ 52.72
$ 667.79

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

10,223,923.32

8,884,635.63

14,600,619.13

8,884,635.63

38,120,719.54

38,120,719.54

8,884,635.63

6,134,324.33

10,223,923.32

3,484,680.00

30,845,669.85

6,134,324.33

8,538,233.53

8,884,635.63

3,484,680.00

14,600,619.13

7,572,821.33

8,884,635.63

7,572,821.33

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

14,605,604.74

12,692,336.61

20,858,027.33

12,692,336.61

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

12,692,336.61

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

4,978,114.29

44,065,242.64

8,763,320.48

12,197,476.47

12,692,336.61

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

10,818,316.18

12,692,336.61

10,818,316.18

Page 102 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Washington Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Washington Township | LICKING COUNTY

Washington Township | LOGAN COUNTY

Washington Township | LUCAS COUNTY

Washington Township | MERCER COUNTY

Washington Township | MIAMI COUNTY

Washington Township | MONROE COUNTY

Washington Township | MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Washington Township | MORROW COUNTY

Washington Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Washington Township | PAULDING COUNTY

Washington Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Washington Township | PREBLE COUNTY

Washington Township | RICHLAND COUNTY

Washington Township | SANDUSKY COUNTY

Washington Township | SCIOTO COUNTY

Washington Township | SHELBY COUNTY

Washington Township | STARK COUNTY

Washington Township | WOOD COUNTY

Region

Region 10

Region 18

Region 15

Region 04

Region 15

Region 15

Region 12

Region 08

Region 18

Region 12

Region 16

Region 09

Region 15

Region 19

Region 17

Region 09

Region 15

Region 06

Region 17

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 98.06
S 1,149.90
S 2,503.74

S 10,032.66

S 165.41
S 1,377.19
S 8.79

S 185,609.16

S 341.33
S 2,093.35
S 56.69
S 561.73
S 969.36
S 1,710.69
S 918.03

S 15,996.60

S 112.62
S 920.95
S 319.42

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 140.08
$ 1,642.71
$ 3,576.76
$ 14,332.37
$ 236.30
$ 1,967.42
$ 12.56

S 265,155.94

S 487.62
$ 2,990.50
S 80.98
S 802.47
S 1,384.80
$ 2,443.84
S 1,311.48

S 22,852.29

$ 160.88
$ 1,315.65
$ 456.31

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%

7,572,821.33

12,692,254.44

10,223,923.32

12,777,685.28

10,223,923.32

10,223,923.32

6,134,324.33

22,270,316.03

12,692,254.44

6,134,324.33

3,484,680.00

14,600,619.13

10,223,923.32

18,460,697.28

8,538,233.53

14,600,619.13

10,223,923.32

7,329,523.03

8,538,233.53

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

10,818,316.18

18,131,792.05

14,605,604.74

18,253,836.12

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

31,814,737.19

18,131,792.05

8,763,320.48

4,978,114.29

20,858,027.33

14,605,604.74

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

20,858,027.33

14,605,604.74

10,470,747.19

12,197,476.47

Page103 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Direct Payment to

Direct Payment to

Average of

Average of

Subdivision Region . . Foundation Regional Foundation Regional
-709 -100Y
Subdivision-70% Subdivision -100% Total at 70% Total at 100%

Washingtonville Village

Region 07 S 831.68 $ 1,188.11 $§  15,293,289.75 $  21,847,556.79

Region 11 S 1,144.66 $ 1,635.22 $ 8,884,635.63 $ 12,692,336.61
Waterford Township

Region 12 S 7,057.19 S 10,081.70 S 6,134,324.33 §$ 8,763,320.48
Waterloo Township

Region 10 S 940.51 $ 1,343.59 $ 7,572,821.33 $ 10,818,316.18
Watertown Township

Region 12 S 212.07 S 302.96 $ 6,134,324.33 §$ 8,763,320.48
Waterville City

Region 04 S 17,602.06 S 25,145.79 $ 12,777,685.28 $  18,253,836.12
Waterville Township

Region 04 S 2,193.84 S 3,134.06 $ 12,777,685.28 S  18,253,836.12
Wauseon City

Region 16 S 39,076.68 $ 55,823.82 $ 3,484,680.00 $ 4,978,114.29
Waverly Village

Region 09 $ 10,926.64 S 15,609.48 $ 14,600,619.13 S  20,858,027.33
Wayne County

Region 19 S 318,346.61 S 454,780.87 $  18,460,697.28 S  26,372,424.69
Wayne Lakes Village

Region 15 S 10,598.97 S 15,141.39 S 10,223,923.32 S  14,605,604.74
Wayne Township | ADAMS COUNTY

Region 09 S 1,783.63 $ 2,548.04 $ 14,600,619.13 $  20,858,027.33
Wayne Township | ASHTABULA COUNTY

Region 13 S 728.43 §$ 1,040.62 $§ 13,152,362.77 $  18,789,089.68
Wayne Township | AUGLAIZE COUNTY

Region 15 S 602.56 S 860.79 $ 10,223,923.32 $  14,605,604.74
Wayne Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Region 11 S 79.31 §$ 113.29 $ 8,884,635.63 S  12,692,336.61
Wayne Township | BUTLER COUNTY

Region 14 S 1,048.01 $ 1,497.15 $§ 38,120,719.54 $  54,458,170.78
Wayne Township | CHAMPAIGN COUNTY

Region 15 S 2,102.30 $ 3,003.28 $ 10,223,923.32 $ 14,605,604.74
Wayne Township | CLERMONT COUNTY

Region 14 S 2,892.59 $ 4,132.27 S 38,120,719.54 S  54,458,170.78
Wayne Township | CLINTON COUNTY

Region 14 S 283.05 S 404.35 $ 38,120,719.54 S 54,458,170.78

Wayne Township | COLUMBIANA COUNTY

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts Page 104 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Wayne Township | DARKE COUNTY

Wayne Township | FAYETTE COUNTY

Wayne Township | JEFFERSON COUNTY

Wayne Township | MONROE COUNTY

Wayne Township | MUSKINGUM COUNTY

Wayne Township | NOBLE COUNTY

Wayne Township | PICKAWAY COUNTY

Wayne Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

Wayne Township | WARREN COUNTY

Wayne Village

Waynesburg Village

Waynesfield Village

Waynesville Village

Weathersfield Township

Weller Township

Wellington Village

Wells Township

Wellston City

Wellsville Village

Region

Region 11

Region 15

Region 09

Region 11

Region 12

Region 12

Region 12

Region 09

Region 11

Region 14

Region 17

Region 06

Region 15

Region 14

Region 07

Region 19

Region 19

Region 11

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

$ 844.65
$ 52.04
$ 198.02
$ 2,966.55
$ 8.79
$ 198.02
$ 121.60
$ 61.65
$ 555.77
$ 5,381.46
$ 1,139.54
$ 1,702.37
$ 1,067.03
$ 6,529.94

S 35,245.32

S 628.93

S 23,263.48

S 14,225.97

S 57,263.22

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,206.65
$ 74.34
$ 282.88
$ 4,237.93
$ 12.56
$ 282.88
$ 173.72
$ 88.08
$ 793.95
$ 7,687.79
$ 1,627.92
$ 2,431.96
$ 1,524.32
$ 9,328.48

S 50,350.46

$ 898.47

S 33,233.55

S 20,322.82

S 81,804.60

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 70%
8,884,635.63

10,223,923.32

14,600,619.13

8,884,635.63

6,134,324.33

6,134,324.33

6,134,324.33

14,600,619.13

8,884,635.63

38,120,719.54

8,538,233.53

7,329,523.03

10,223,923.32

38,120,719.54

15,293,289.75

18,460,697.28

18,460,697.28

8,884,635.63

7,572,821.33

Average of

Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

12,692,336.61

14,605,604.74

20,858,027.33

12,692,336.61

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

8,763,320.48

20,858,027.33

12,692,336.61

54,458,170.78

12,197,476.47

10,470,747.19

14,605,604.74

54,458,170.78

21,847,556.79

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

12,692,336.61

10,818,316.18

Page 105 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Wesley Township

West Alexandria Village

West Carrollton City

West Chester Township

West Elkton Village

West Farmington Village

West Jefferson Village

West Lafayette Village

West Leipsic Village

West Liberty Village

West Manchester Village

West Mansfield Village

West Millgrove Village

West Milton Village

West Rushville Village

West Salem Village

West Township

West Union Village

West Unity Village

Region

Region 11

Region 12

Region 15

Region 08

Region 14

Region 15

Region 07

Region 14

Region 12

Region 16

Region 15

Region 15

Region 15

Region 17

Region 15

Region 18

Region 19

Region 11

Region 09

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 17,718.95

S 176.72

$ 14,078.84

S 85,103.97

S 526,964.43

S 3,785.13

S 264.46

S 22,441.96

$ 3,701.76
$ 303.50
$ 4,937.14
$ 3,554.33
$ 112.53
$ 155.39

S 13,868.03

S 150.95
S 703.22
S 825.88

S 15,792.55

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 25,312.79

S 252.46

S 20,112.63

$ 121,577.10

S 752,806.33

S 5,407.33

S 377.80

$ 32,059.95

S 5,288.23

S 433.57

$ 7,053.06

$ 5,077.62

S 160.75

S 221.99

$ 19,811.47

$ 215.64

S 1,004.60

S 1,179.83

$ 22,560.78

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 22,270,316.03

$  38,120,719.54

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$  10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

$ 10,223,923.32

$  12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 14,600,619.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

S 14,605,604.74

S  31,814,737.19

S 54,458,170.78

S  14,605,604.74

S 21,847,556.79

S 54,458,170.78

S 8,763,320.48

S 4,978,114.29

S 14,605,604.74

S 14,605,604.74

S  14,605,604.74

S 12,197,476.47

$  14,605,604.74

S  18,131,792.05

S 26,372,424.69

S 12,692,336.61

$  20,858,027.33

Page 106 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Westerville City

Westfield Center Village

Westfield Township

Westlake City

Westland Township

Weston Township

Weston Village

Wharton Village

Wheeling Township | BELMONT COUNTY

Wheeling Township | GUERNSEY COUNTY

Whetstone Township

White Eyes Township

Whitehall City

Whitehouse Village

Whitewater Township

Wickliffe City

Wilkesville Township

Wilkesville Village

Region

Region 16

Region 01
Region 18

Region 19

Region 19

Region 03

Region 12

Region 17

Region 17

Region 17

Region 11

Region 12

Region 17

Region 12

Region 01

Region 04

Region 02

Region 13

Region 10

Region 10

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 2,072.00
S 230,615.69
S 68,672.90
S 2,181.30
S 3,130.42

S 66,364.27

$ 57.52
$ 146.76
$ 1,312.20
$ 38.05
$ 753.41
$ 57.52
$ 460.08
$ 269.81

S 99,855.64

S 26,954.75

$ 10,243.76

S 76,593.85

S 770.16

S 145.82

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

S 2,960.00

S 329,450.99
S 98,104.14

S 3,116.15

$ 4,472.03

$ 94,806.10

S 82.17

S 209.66

$ 1,874.57

$ 54.36

S 1,076.30

S 82.17

S 657.26

$ 385.44

S 142,650.92

S 38,506.79

S 14,633.94

$ 109,419.79

S 1,100.23

S 208.32

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 3,484,680.00

$ 30,845,669.85
S 12,692,254.44

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,884,635.63

$ 6,134,324.33

S 8,538,233.53

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 12,777,685.28

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 13,152,362.77

S 7,572,821.33

S 7,572,821.33

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 4,978,114.29

44,065,242.64
18,131,792.05

v n

S 26,372,424.69

$  26,372,424.69

S 14,305,854.22

S 8,763,320.48

S 12,197,476.47

$  12,197,476.47

S 12,197,476.47

S 12,692,336.61

S 8,763,320.48

$  12,197,476.47

S 8,763,320.48

S 44,065,242.64

S  18,253,836.12

S 36,396,145.01

S  18,789,089.68

$ 10,818,316.18

$ 10,818,316.18

Page 107 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Willard City

Williams County

Williamsburg Township

Williamsburg Village

Williamsfield Township

Williamsport Village

Willoughby City

Willoughby Hills City

Willowick City

Wills Township

Willshire Village

Wilmington City

Wilmot Village

Wilson Township

Wilson Village

Winchester Village

Windham Township

Windham Village

Windsor Township | ASHTABULA COUNTY

Region

Region 19

Region 16

Region 14

Region 14

Region 13

Region 09

Region 13

Region 13

Region 13

Region 12

Region 16

Region 14

Region 06

Region 14

Region 11

Region 09

Region 13

Region 13

Region 13

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 47,731.36

S 212,562.56

S 19,494.59

S 9,042.38
S 662.21
S 595.98

S 191,257.47

S 74,509.30

S 76,179.62

S 153.39

S 943.42

S 180,238.29

S 3,432.65
S 974.94
S 199.64
S 4,793.50
S 171.85
S 4,273.28
S 893.99

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$

68,187.66

303,660.80

27,849.42

12,917.69

946.02

851.41

273,224.96

106,441.86

108,828.02

219.13

1,347.75

257,483.27

4,903.79

1,392.77

285.20

6,847.86

245.50

6,104.68

1,277.13

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 13,152,362.77

$  13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$ 38,120,719.54

S 7,329,523.03

$ 38,120,719.54

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 14,600,619.13

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

$ 13,152,362.77

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 100%

S 26,372,424.69

S 4,978,114.29

S 54,458,170.78

$  54,458,170.78

S  18,789,089.68

S  20,858,027.33

S 18,789,089.68

S 18,789,089.68

S  18,789,089.68

S 8,763,320.48

S 4,978,114.29

$  54,458,170.78

S 10,470,747.19

S 54,458,170.78

S 12,692,336.61

$  20,858,027.33

S  18,789,089.68

S  18,789,089.68

S 18,789,089.68

Page108 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Windsor Township | LAWRENCE COUNTY

Windsor Township | MORGAN COUNTY

Wintersville Village

Wood County

Woodlawn Village

Woodmere Village

Woodsfield Village

Woodstock Village

Woodville Township

Woodville Village

Wooster City

Wooster Township

Worthington City

Worthington Township

Wren Village

Wyandot County

Wyoming City

Xenia City

Xenia Township

Region

Region 10

Region 12

Region 11

Region 17

Region 02

Region 03

Region 12

Region 15

Region 17

Region 17

Region 19

Region 19

Region 01

Region 19

Region 16

Region 17

Region 02

Region 14

Region 14

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 1,005.10

S 694.73

S 23,912.22

S 848,552.09

S 33,957.46

$ 997.25
$ 1,582.28
$ 213.99
$ 2,766.85
$ 4,832.43

S 570,568.62

S 2,447.65

S 115,609.85

S 2,477.98

S 1,170.54

S 135,245.90

S 31,060.95

S 178,849.16

S 10,650.63

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 1,435.86

S 992.47

S 34,160.31

$  1,212,217.27

$ 48,510.66

S 1,424.64

S 2,260.39

S 305.70

$ 3,952.64

S 6,903.47

S 815,098.02

S 3,496.64

$ 165,156.93

S 3,539.98

S 1,672.20

S 193,208.43

$ 44,372.79

S 255,498.80

S 15,215.19

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

S 7,572,821.33

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

S 8,538,233.53

$ 25,477,301.51

$ 10,014,097.95

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 10,223,923.32

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,538,233.53

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 30,845,669.85

$ 18,460,697.28

$ 3,484,680.00

S 8,538,233.53

$ 25,477,301.51

$  38,120,719.54

$ 38,120,719.54

Average of

Foundation Regional

Total at 100%

10,818,316.18

8,763,320.48

12,692,336.61

12,197,476.47

36,396,145.01

14,305,854.22

8,763,320.48

14,605,604.74

12,197,476.47

12,197,476.47

26,372,424.69

26,372,424.69

44,065,242.64

26,372,424.69

4,978,114.29

12,197,476.47

36,396,145.01

54,458,170.78

54,458,170.78

Page109 of 110



ESTIMATED POTENTIAL SETTLEMENT AMOUNTS ONLY

Subdivision

Yankee Lake Village

Yellow Creek Township

Yellow Springs Village

York Township | ATHENS COUNTY

York Township | FULTON COUNTY

York Township | MEDINA COUNTY

York Township | SANDUSKY COUNTY

York Township | TUSCARAWAS COUNTY

York Township | VAN WERT COUNTY

Yorkshire Village

Yorkville Village

Youngstown City

Zaleski Village

Zane Township

Zanesfield Village

Zanesville City

Zoar Village

Region

Region 07

Region 11

Region 14

Region 10

Region 16

Region 19

Region 17

Region 11

Region 16

Region 15

Region 11

Region 07

Region 10

Region 15

Region 15

Region 12

Region 11

Attorney fees have already been deducted from estimated amounts

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 70%

S 48.08

S 1,520.38

S 20,064.51

$ 778.86
$ 8,725.86
$ 3,263.63
$ 879.78
$ 1,097.64
$ 157.24
$ 1,075.51
$ 1,663.24

S 811,053.37

S 110.02
S 1,772.31
S 177.34

S 193,351.80

S 333.46

Direct Payment to
Subdivision - 100%

$ 68.69

S 2,171.97

S 28,663.59

$ 1,112.66
$ 12,465.51
$ 4,662.33
$ 1,256.83
$ 1,568.06
$ 224.62
$ 1,536.44
$ 2,376.06

$ 1,158,647.67

$ 157.18
S 2,531.87
S 253.35

S 276,216.86

$ 476.37

Average of
Foundation Regional
Total at 70%

$ 15,293,289.75

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 38,120,719.54

S 7,572,821.33

$ 3,484,680.00

$  18,460,697.28

S 8,538,233.53

S 8,884,635.63

S 3,484,680.00

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 8,884,635.63

$ 15,293,289.75

S 7,572,821.33

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 10,223,923.32

$ 6,134,324.33

$ 8,884,635.63

Average of

Foundation Regional

$

Total at 100%

21,847,556.79

12,692,336.61

54,458,170.78

10,818,316.18

4,978,114.29

26,372,424.69

12,197,476.47

12,692,336.61

4,978,114.29

14,605,604.74

12,692,336.61

21,847,556.79

10,818,316.18

14,605,604.74

14,605,604.74

8,763,320.48

12,692,336.61

Page1100f110



RESOLUTION NO. 51-2021

AN EMERGENCY RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE MATERIAL TERMS OF THE ONE
OHIO SUBDIVISION SETTLEMENT PURSUANT TO THE ONE OHIO
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AND CONSISTENT WITH THE TERMS OF
THE JULY 21, 2021 NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City of Huron, Ohio (“City”) is a Charter City formed and organized
pursuant to the Constitution and the laws of the State of Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the people of the State of Ohio and its communities, including the City, have
been harmed by misfeasance, nonfeasance and malfeasance committed by certain entities within
the Opioid Pharmaceutical Supply Chain; and

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio, through its Attorney General, and certain Local
Governments, through their elected representatives and counsel, are separately engaged in
litigation seeking to hold Opioid Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participants accountable for the
damage caused by their misfeasance, nonfeasance and malfeasance; and

WHEREAS, the State of Ohio, through its Governor and Attorney General, and its Local
Governments, including the City, share a common desire to abate and alleviate the impacts of that
misfeasance, nonfeasance and malfeasance throughout the State of Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the State and its Local Governments, subject to completing formal documents
effectuating the Parties Agreements, have drafted and the City has adopted, and hereby reaffirms
its adoption of, a OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) relating to the allocation
and the use of the proceeds of any potential settlements described; and

WHEREAS, the MOU has been collaboratively drafted to maintain all individual claims
while allowing the State and Local Governments to cooperate in exploring all possible means of
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Council understands that an additional purpose of the MOU is to create
an effective means of distributing any potential settlement funds obtained under the MOU between
the State of Ohio and Local Governments in a manner and means that would promote an effective
and meaningful use of the funds in abating the opioid epidemic throughout Ohio, as well as to
permit collaboration and explore potentially effectuation earlier resolution of the Opioid Litigation
against Opioid Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participants; and

WHEREAS, nothing in the MOU binds any party to a specific outcome, but rather, any
resolution under the MOU requires acceptance by the State of Ohio and the Local Governments;
and

WHEREAS a settlement proposal is being presented to the State of Ohio and Local
Governments by distributors AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal, and McKesson (collectively the
“Settling Distributors™) to resolve governmental entity claims in the State of Ohio using the



structure of the OneOhio MOU and consistent with the material terms of the July 21, 2021,
proposed National Opioid Distributor Settlement Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to agree to the material terms of the proposed National
Opioid Distributor Settlement Agreement with the Settling Distributors (the “Proposed
Settlement”).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: That Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to accept the
Proposed Settlement on behalf of the City pursuant to the terms of the OneOhio MOU by
executing on behalf of the City the “OneOhio Subdivision Participation Form” in the form
substantially similar as that attached at Exhibit A, and all other related documents necessary
for acceptance of the Proposed Settlement.

SECTION 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting
of this Council, and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that
resulted in such formal actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all
legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately
following its adoption.

Sam Artino, Mayor

ATTEST:

Clerk of Council

ADOPTED:




EXHIBIT A

OneOhio Subdivision Participation Form

Governmental Entity: State:

Authorized Official:

Address 1:

Address 2:

City, State, Zip:

Phone:

Email:

The governmental entity identified above (“Governmental Entity”), in order to obtain

and in consideration for the benefits provided to the Governmental Entity consistent with the
material terms of the National Settlement Agreement dated July 21, 2021 (“National Distributor
Settlement”), and acting through the undersigned authorized official, hereby elects to
participate in the material terms of the National Settlement Agreement Distributor Settlement,
release all Released Claims against all Released Entities, and agrees as follows.

1.

The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the National Distributor
Settlement, understands that all terms in this Participation Form have the
meanings defined therein, and agrees that by signing this Participation Form, the
Governmental Entity elects to participate consistent with the material terms of
the National Distributor Settlement and become a Participating Subdivision as
provided therein pursuant to the terms of the final OneOhio Memorandum of
Understanding dated July 28, 2021.

. The Governmental Entity’s election to participate is specifically conditioned on

participation by 95% or more of the Litigating Subdivisions in Ohio. Should less
than 95% of the Litigating Subdivisions in Ohio participate, this election shall be
deemed void and no claims shall be released.

. The Governmental Entity shall, prior to the filing of the Consent Judgment, secure

the dismissal with prejudice of any Released Claims that it has filed.

The Governmental Entity agrees to the material terms of the National Distributor
Settlement pertaining to Subdivisions as defined therein.

. By agreeing to the material terms of the National Distributor Settlement and

becoming a Releasor, the Governmental Entity is entitled to the benefits provided
therein, including, if applicable, monetary payments beginning after the Effective
Date.

. The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the

material terms of the National Distributor Settlement solely for the purposes
provided therein.



7.

10.

11.

The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the Madison County Court
of Common Please where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to
the court’s role as provided in, and for resolving disputes to the extent provided
in, the material terms of the National Distributor Settlement Agreement. If the
National Distributor Settlement is finalized, the Governmental Entity likewise
agrees to arbitrate before the National Arbitration Panel as provided in, and for
resolving disputes to the extent otherwise provided in the National Distributor
Settlement.

The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the material terms of the
National Distributor Settlement as provided therein.

The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision, hereby becomes a
Releasor for all purposes in the material terms of the National Distributor
Settlement, including, but not limited to, all provisions of Part XI, and along with
all departments, agencies, divisions, boards, commissions, districts,
instrumentalities of any kind and attorneys, and any person in their official
capacity elected or appointed to serve any of the foregoing and any agency,
person, or other entity claiming by or through any of the foregoing, and any other
entity identified in the definition of Releasor, provides for a release to the fullest
extent of its authority. As a Releasor, the Governmental Entity hereby absolutely,
unconditionally, and irrevocably covenants not to bring, file, or claim, or to cause,
assist or permit to be brought, filed, or claimed, or to otherwise seek to establish
liability for any Released Claims against any Released Entity in any forum
whatsoever. The releases provided for in the material terms of the National
Distributor Settlement are intended by the Parties to be broad and shall be
interpreted so as to give the Released Entities the broadest possible bar against
any liability relating in any way to Released Claims and extend to the full extent of
the power of the Governmental Entity to release claims. The material terms of
National Distributor Settlement shall be a complete bar to any Released Claim.

The Governmental Entity hereby takes on all rights and obligations of a
Participating Subdivision consistent with the material terms of the National
Distributor Settlement.

In connection with the releases provided for in the material terms of the National
Distributor Settlement, each Governmental Entity expressly waives, releases, and
forever discharges any and all provisions, rights, and benefits conferred by any law
of any state or territory of the United States or other jurisdiction, or principle of
common law, which is similar, comparable, or equivalent to 8 1542 of the
California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims
that the creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in



his or her favor at the time of executing the release, and that if known by
him or her would have materially affected his or her settlement with the
debtor or released party.

A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it
knows, believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each
Governmental Entity hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles,
releases and discharges, upon the Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may
exist as of such date but which Releasors do not know or suspect to exist, whether
through ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or through no fault whatsoever, and
which, if known, would materially affect the Governmental Entities’ decision to
participate in the material terms of the National Distributor Settlement.

12.Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the material terms
of the National Distributor Settlement to which Governmental Entity hereby
agrees, with the exception of the requisite Litigating Government participation
level. If the National Settlement becomes effective by July 1, 2022 its terms will
supersede the terms of the Ohio Settlement Agreement and will control with
regard to all provisions except for Dismissal of Claims as set forth in the Ohio
Settlement Agreement. If it is not effective by July 1, 2022, the Ohio Specific
Distributor Settlement will control. To the extent this Participation Formis
interpreted differently from the Ohio Specific Distributor Settlement in any
respect, the Ohio Specific Distributor Settlement controls.

| have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Participation Form on
behalf of the Governmental Entity and have been afforded the opportunity to review this
matter with counsel.

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:




	City Council Agenda
	Huron-357-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-357-2019 - Resolution No. 44-2021.doc
	Huron-357-2019 - Resolution No. 44-2021 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-358-2019 - Resolution No. 45-2021.doc
	Huron-358-2019 - Resolution No. 45-2021 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-359-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-359-2019 - Resolution No. 46-2021.doc
	Huron-359-2019 - Resolution No. 46-2021 Exhibit A.docx
	Huron-360-2019 - Resolution No. 47-2021.doc
	Huron-360-2019 - Resolution No. 47-2021 Exhibit A.PDF
	Huron-361-2019 - Resolution No. 48-2021.doc
	Huron-361-2019 - Resolution No. 48-2021 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-362-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-362-2019 - Resolution No. 49-2021.doc
	Huron-362-2019 - Conditional Vacation Agreement (DRAFT 8-4-21).pdf
	Huron-364-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-364-2019 - Resolution No. 50-2021.docx
	Huron-364-2019 - Resolution No. 50-2021 Exhibit A.pdf
	Huron-363-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-363-2019 - Ordinance No. 2021-29.docx
	Huron-368-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-368-2019 - Resolution No. 51-2021 Exhibit 1.pdf
	Huron-368-2019 - Resolution No. 51-2021 Exhibit 2.pdf
	Huron-368-2019 - Resolution No. 51-2021.docx



